NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday August 26, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason St., Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL:  George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Brad Stilwell  Debbie Miller Dan Johnson
AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - 4if items listed under "“Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial and do not require
discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desived on an item,
that item will be remaoved fiom the consent agenda and will automaticaily be moved to the last item under New Business.

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — June 24, 2025,

Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — June/July 2025.
Balance Sheet - July 2025,

Bills for Payment: June - August 2025.

Payroll Cost: July 7 — August 4, 2025,

O

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once recognized
by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and
address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other comments.
Thank you for your cooperation.

PRESENTATIONS — None.

UNFINSHED BUSINESS — None.
NEW BUSINESS

1. Station 3 HVAC Proposal.
2. Fire and Emergency Services Consolidation.

REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: June/Tuly 2025.
|:| Chiefs Report I:IFireﬁghters Assoc. [:] Holly Twp, [ ] Rose Twp. [ ]Citizen at Large
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday September 23, 2025 at 6:30 pm at
NOCFA Station 1 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, M1 48442






NORTH OAKELAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
MINUTES
Tuesday June 24, 2025
Location: Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER: Chair Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm.
ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Johnson, Winchester, Miller
ABSENT: Stilwell

Motion by Winchester to excuse Stitwell. Supported by Johnson. A voice vote was taken. All present
voted yes. The motion was carried 4/0.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was
taken. Al present voted yes. The motion was carried 4/0.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approvai of Regular Meeting Minutes — May 27, 2025
2. TFinancial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — May 2025
Balance Sheet — May 2025
3. Bills for Payment: 05-28-25 to (6-24-25
4.  Payroli Cost: 05-23-25 to 06-09-25

Motion by Johnson to approve the consent agenda as presented. Supported by Miller. A roll eall vote
was faken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 4/0,

PUBLIC COMMENT - ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY
No public comment received.
PRESENTATIONS: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None
NEW BUSINESS
1. 2024-2025 Budget Amendments

Motion by Winchester to approve the 2024-2025 budget amendments. Supported by Miller. A roll
call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 4/0.

2. NOCFA Administrative Fee Services Schedule

Motion by Winchester to approve the NOCFA Administrative Fee Schedule. Supported by Miller. A
roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 4/0.



REPORTS

Chief’s Report

O

o0 C C 00

154 runs in May; split between Holly and Rose Townships — much of it was storm damage

7 tuns on 1-75

Response time — 8.6 minutes

36 priority calls for the month

Brush Truck #1 is out of service (at the body shop)

Closing the year around $50k for maintenance and repairs; expected it to be higher

I-75 project ~ MDOT is putting 4-way stop signs at each off ramp and on ramp on each side

of I-75 - expect to see that at the end of July; Oakland County Road Commission has to install

advance warning signs before 4-way stop signs can be installed; Oakland County Sheriffs

have heard our pleas and are hitting Dixie Hwy, Grange Hall, East Holly corridor quite hard;

MDOT will see what they can do with MSP patrols

Open shift coverage was 2.6% so 78 hours out of 2,976 for the month of May

Mutual Aid Count — on average 6% of runs are mutual aid out of the area {not counting

anything that happens on I-75)

Hosted training at Station #1 — Michigan Urban Search and Rescue Foundation. They are

experts in trench rescue and high-angle rescue and much more. Had participants from the

region.

Doug Smith Report
Applying for Fire Prevention and Safety Grant from FEMA; goal is to supply more green
house number signs for high-risk populations (over 65; under 14; low income; handicap)
which will increase response time to houses that are difficult to find; 64% of our fires are
on narrow, gravel, unlit roads which makes it hard to find homes that don’t have signs or
the signs are located incorrectly. 27% of fires were in homes with residents over 65 years
of age; 36% were low income; 18% were under the age of 14; 5% were handicapped.
33% of gravel road signs are inadequate and could use a sign placed in the correct
tocation — Holly Twp. needs 792 signs, and Rose Twp needs 789 signs; added another 60
special signs for long driveways (where hoses can’t reach). Application deadline is the
30™. Do not know when it will be awarded or whether we will get it,

Firefighters Assoc. — No report

Holly Twp. - Supervisor Kullis

o]
o]

Met with Village of Holly regarding both Fire Departments

Farmstead project is one panel away from having a roof; the contractor works alone, so it is
taking longer than expected. Understanding is that once the roof is completed, the project
should move swiftly,

Rose Twp. — Clerk Miller

o}
C
(o]

Supervisor is working on the budget

A lot of concerned residents because of the proposed Springfield gravel pit

Planning Comtnission turned down request for subdivision at Hickory Ridge and Rose Center
roads

Citizen at Large — Johnson

O

No report

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Flake thanked NOCFA for their assistance

ADJOURNMENT - Chair Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:18 pm.




Submitted by: Diane Hili, Recording Secretary






North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2025

Accrual Basis Monday, Aug?ust 11, 2025 12:40 PM GMT-04:00

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 48,120.48
1001 Savings 820,721.12
1602 Fund Balance MM 511,864.21
~  Total Bank Accounts $1,360,705.81
Accounts Receivable
1060 A/B-Fire Cost Recovery 221.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 140,306.56
1070.6 A/B AACE - ALL RUNS 139,495.00
1073 Training Receivables 1,989.00
1075 A/R-Gieneral 776.89
Tetal Accounts Recdivable $283,488.45
Other Current Assets
1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
1071 A/R GRANTS 54,113.00
1076 Contribution Receivable 102,087.00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 32,142.64
4051 Rose ARPA -200,000.00
4052 HollyARPA -200,000.00
B 4160 Donatlons 66,670.00
" Total Other Current Assets $-254,100.98
Total Currant Assets $1,410,093.28
Other Assets
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS -50,359.00
Total Other Assets $-50,360.00
TOTAL ASSETS $1,359,734.28
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,359,734.28
Page 1 of 11 oy




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
July 7 - August 4, 2025
G’\J(f“é‘?,olg NOT IN 2Lupa D)

TOTAL
Income
Total incame
GROSS PROFIT $6.00
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 10,644.22
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 83,540.66
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 16,075.03
704 Officer Wages 1,892.27
705 Instructor Wages 0.00
707 Special Event Pay 431.00
708 Duty Shift Medic 9,631.83
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 17,557.00
7089 Part Time Overtime Pay 3,705.00
710 Work Detail Pay . 464.70
711 Training Wages 2,544.84
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 3,646.41
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time 21,829.30
716.5 Heaith Care Savings Contrib 2,528.28
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 16,433.99
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 1,406.50
Total 70600 Parsennel 182,331.63
Total Expanses $192,331.03
NET OPERATING INCOME $-192,331.03
NET INCOME $-182,331.03

el P, Dhenday Akpiat 1o

Page 2 of 11

ST PR BT




Bill Payment List

North QOakland County Fire Authority
June 25-August 26, 2025

DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
1000 Checking

07/02/2025 12527 ROAD COMMISSION FOR QAKLAND COUNTY -1,795.31
07/02/2025 12528 DIANE HILL -75.00
07/02/2025 12529 GALLS, LLC -75.03
07/02/2025 12530 PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING -215.00
07/02/2025 12531 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -642.66
07/03/2025 12532 Randy Wise Chevrolet -5,971.23
07/03/2025 12533 Seasonal Property Maintenance -4,500.60
07/03/2025 12534 Power Products Unlimited -8,162.61
07/03/2025 12536 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC -3,404.88
07/14/2025 12536 EMS Management & Consultants -1,810.47
07/14/2025 12537 ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS -64.35
07/14/2025 12538 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC -7,282.47
07/14/2025 12540 Harvey Kruse, PC -402.50
07/14/2025 12541 DECKER AGENCY -{7,331.75
07/14/2025 12542 PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING -218.40
071412025 12543 CSI EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LILC -183,19
07/14/2025 12544 KERTON LUMBER CO -25.52
0711412025 12546 STRYKER SALES, LLC -37,358.10
07/22/2025 12547 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC -1,185.73
07/22/2025 12548 DAVISON OVERHEAD DOCR -450,41
07/2212025 12549 CSI EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLC -622.17
07/22i2025 12550 SPECTRUM TRAINING SOLUTIONS -4,000.00
0712212025 12552 SPRINGFIELD URGENT CARE -1,057.50
0712212025 12553 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC -2,614.96
07/22i2025 12554 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS -126.49
07/26/2025 126885 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTRITTERS -25:00
07/26/2025 12556 MAZICH, PAMELA 625,00
07/26/2025 12557 Vehicle Accessorles -1,000.00
07/26/2025 12558 IRONMAN OFFROAD -825,21
07/26/2025 12559 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -4,088.25
07126/2025 12660 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -2,922.73
07/29/2025 12561 COUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING -305.00
08/04/2025 12562 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY -1,695.49
08/04/2025 12563 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC -247.88
08/04/2025 12564 UNDERWOOD FIRE EQUIPMENT -680.00
08/04/2025 12565 GREAT LAKES ACE -327.77
08/04/2025 12566 FENTON GLASS SERVICE -703.50
08/04/2025 12567 KERTON LUMBER CO -81.48
08/04/2025 12568 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -16.24
08/11/2025 12569 CS! EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLC -622:17
08/11/2025 12570 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP -2562.45
Accrual Basis MondaEaA%egu%tqlg X 112

, 2025 03:59 PM GMTZ




Bill Payment List

North Oakland County Fire Authorlty
June 25-August 26, 2025

DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
08/11/2025 12571 ABELL PEST CONTROL ~150.00
08/11/2025 12572 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS -126.49
08/11/2025 12573 BOUND TREE MEDICAL i +1,212.90

Total for 1000 Checking -$115,453.00
0711412025 12530 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 0.00
07/2212025 12554 GREAT LAKES ACE 0.00

Total for - 20.00

TOTAL = -$115,453.00

Page 4 of 11

Accrual Basis Monday, August 11, 2025 03:50 PM GMTZ 2/2




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L

DCﬂ.-N.N — T .“Jm

“_.m_z - December, 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
Income
4050 Revenues
401 Holly Township Contribution 591,505.00 591,505.00 -581,505.00
402 Rose Township Contribution 591,505.00 591,505.00 -581,505.00
405 Grant Receipts 39,668.39 39,668.39 -39,668.39
410 Sales-Small ltems 80.00 80.00 -80.00
413 Review and Inspection Services 150.00 150.00 -150.00
414 Interest Earned 1,556.55 1,556.55 -1,556.55
419 INS-REIMBURSE 353.21 35321 -353.21
Total 4050 Revenues 1.224,818,15 1,224,818,15 r1,224,818,156
Total Income $1,224,818,15 $0,00 $1,224,818,15 $-1,224,818,15 0,00% 0,00%
GROSS PROFIT $1,224,818,15 $0,00 $1,224,818,15 $-1,224,818,16 0,00% 0,00%
Expenses
6000 Risk Management Insurance
850 Liability Insurance 17,331.75 17,331.75 -17,331.75
Total 6000 Risk Mapagement insurance 17,331.75 17,331,756 r17,331,75
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 10,644.22 10,644.22 -10,644.22
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 83,540.66 83,540.66 -83,540.66
700.7 Full Time QOvertime Wages 16,075.03 16,075.03 -16,075.03
700.9 Full Time Administrative Position 7,805.00 7,805.00 -7,905.00
704 Officer Wages 1,882.27 1,882.27 -1,882.27
705 Instructor Wages 0.00 0.c0 0.00
707 Speciat Event Pay 431.00 431.00 -431.00
708 Duty Shift Medic 9,631.83 9.631.83 -9,631.83
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 17.,557.00 17,557.00 -17.557.00
709 Part Time Overtime Pay 3,705.00 3,705.00 -3,705.00
710 Work Detail Pay 464.70 464.70 -464.70
711 Training Wages 2,544 84 2,544.84 -2,544.84
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 3,646.41 3.646.41 -3,646.41

Page 5 of 11




North Ozakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July - December, 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
714 Social Sec/FICA 12,235.66 12,235.66 -12,235.66
715 Medical Exp/Employees 35250 352.50 ~352.50
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time 21,826.46 21,826.46 -21,826.46
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 2,528.28 2,528.28 -2,528.28
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 16,433.99 16,433.99 -16,433.89
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 1,406.50 1,406.50 -1,406.50
719 Life/Disability Insurance FT 2,422.86 2,422.86 -2,422.86
Total 7000 Personnel 215,244,21 215,244,21 215,244,221
7200 Supplies
722 Operating Supplies 820.70 820.70 -820.70
724 Uniforms 2,750.00 2,750.00 -2,750.00
726 Medical Supplies 4,151.87 4,151.87 -4,151.87
Total 7200 Supplies 7172257 7,722,557 rTTRR 5T
7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
754 Employee Physicals 705.00 705.00 -705.00
761 Equipment Purchases 7,486.72 7.486.72 ~7,486.72
Tota 7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 8,191,72 8,191,72 r8,191,72
8000 Contracted Services
800 Dispatching 4,088.25 4,088.25 -4,088.25
804 Legal 402.50 402.50 -402.50
812 Employee Education 460.23 460.23 -460.23
814 Dues, Fees, Subscriptions 3,458.96 3,458.96 -3,458.96
815 Payroll Services 657.47 657.47 -657.47
816 Administrative Services 625.00 625.00 -625.00
Total 8000 Confracted Services 9,60241 9,692.41 r9,69241
8500 Operating Expenses
850 Communications 217.95 217.95 -217.95
851 IT Operational Expenses 1,157.66 1,157.66 ~1,157.66
852 Fuel 56.51 56.51 -56.51
854 Printing and Publishing 252.45 252.45 -252.45

Accrual Basis Monday, August 11, 2028 12:15 PM GMT-04:00

23

Page 6 of 11




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July - December, 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
858 Utilities 3,227.41 3,227.41 -3,227.41
859 Equipment Lease 248.15 24815 -248.15
860 Bldg & Grnds Repair/Maint. 7,044.70 7,044.70 -7,044.70
862 Equip Maintenance 18,514.40 18,514.40 -18,514.40
866 Vehicle Maintenance 2,685.08 2,685.09 -2,685.09
Tota) 8500 Operating Fxpenses 33,404,32 33404,32 r33,404,32
9700 Purchases
972 Equipment Purchases 1,208.51 1,208.51 -1,208.51
973 Grant Expenses 67,769.29 67,769.28 -67,769.29
Total 9700 Purchases 68,077,80 68,977,80 r68,877,80
Tolal Expenses $360,564,78 $0,00 $360,564,78 $ 360,564, 78 0,00% 0,00%
NET OPERATING INCOME $864,253,37 $0,00 $864,253,37 $ -864,253,37 0,00% 0,00%
NET INCOME $864,263,37 $0,00 $864,253,37 $ -864,253,37 0,00% 0,00%
Accrual Basis Monday, August 11, 2025 12-15 PM GMT-04:00 3/3

Page 7 of 11




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_ 2025 - FY25 P&L

rp »vl—..l \.T.ullﬁ LC_< 2024 - June 202
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
Income
4050 Revenues
401 Holly Township Contribution 1,103,000.00 1,103,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
402 Rose Township Contribution 1,103,000.00 1,103,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
403 Training/Education revenues 22,560.99 22,600.00 -39.01 39.01 99.83 % 017 %
404 Fire Cost Recovery 0.00 0.00 0.00
405 Grant Receipts 116,069.17 116,100.00 -30.83 30.83 99.97 % 0.03 %
405.5 SAFER Grant Receipts 116,818.48 116,000.00 81848 -818.48 100.71 % 0.71%
406 Medical Cost Recovery 468,958.40 458,000.00 10,958.40 -10,958.40 102.39 % -2.39%
410 Sales-Small items 155.00 150.00 5.00 -5.00 103.33 % -3.33 %
412 Sales-Capital Items 23,636.00 23,600.00 36.00 -36.00 100.15 % 015 %
413 Review and Inspection Services 30,329.86 30,300.00 29.86 -29.86 100.10% -0.10 %
414 Interest Earned 15,184.94 15,000.00 184.94 -184.84 101.23 % -1.23%
416 Donations 102,087.40 102,080.00 7.40 -7.40 100.01 % -0.01%
419 INS-REIMBURSE 8,177.23 8,200.00 -22.77 2277 99.72 % 0.28%
419.1 Wage Reimbursement 1,951.30 1,850.00 1.30 -1.30 100.07 % -0.07 %
Total 4050 Reyenues 3,111,928,77 3,099,980.00 11,948,.77 ~11,948,77 100,39 % 0,39 %
Total jncome $3,111,928,77 $3,099,980,00 $11,948,77 $-11,948,77 100,33 % 0,39 %
GROSS PROFIT $3,111,928,77 $3,099,980,00 $11,94877  $-11,94877 100,39 % 0,39%
Expenses
8000 Risk Management Insurance
650 Liabifity Insurance 46,286.00 46,300.00 -14.00 14.00 9997 % 0.03%
652 Workers Compensation Insurance 52,495.00 57.000.00 -4,505.00 4,505.00 92.10 % 780%
Total 5000 Risk Management Insurance 98,781,00 103,300,00 ~4,518,00 4,519,00 95,63 % 4,37 %
66300 Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 100,861.84 100,8006.00 -38.36 38.36 99.96 % 0.04 %
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 689,398.83 690,000.00 -601.17 601.17 99.91 % 0.09%
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 48,230.7% 47,000.00 1.230.79 -1.230.79 102.62 % -2.62%
700.8 FULL TIME VACATION PAY QUT 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00

Page 8 of 11




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
700.8 Full Time Administrative Position 50,861.02 50,600.00 261.02 -261.02 100.52 % -0.52%
704 Officer Wages 15,589.74 15,800.00 -200.26 200.28 98.73 % 1.27 %
705 Instructor Wages 0.00 200.00 -200.00 200.00 0.00 % 100.00 %
707 Special Event Pay 9,611.74 9,800.00 -188.26 188.26 98.08 % 1.82%
708 Duty Shift Medic 119,079.89 120,000.00 -920.11 920.11 99.23 % 0.77 %
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 182,040.35 182,500.00 -459.65 459.65 99.75 % 0.25%
708 Part Time Overtime Pay 12,999.66 13,000.00 -0.34 0.34 100.00 % 0.00%
710 Work Detail Pay 4,219.00 4,500.00 -281.00 281.00 93.76 % 6.24 %
711 Training Wages 43,861.80 43,900.00 -38.20 38.20 99.91 % 0.09 %
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 39,731.73 40,000.00 -268.27 268.27 99.33 % 0.67 %
714 Social Sac/FICA 100,704.06 101,700.00 -995.94 995.94 99.02 % 0.98%

715 Medical Exp/Employess 0.00 0.c0 0.00
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time 212,724.19 212,500.00 224.19 -224.19 10011 % -0.11 %
716.2 Health Care Stipend 3,375.01 3,500.00 -124.99 124.99 96.43 % 3.57 %
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 19,785.41 19,740.00 45.41 -45.41 100.23 % -0.23 %
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 128,614.06 129,000.00 -385.94 385.94 99.70 % 0.30 %
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 11,326.16 11,400.00 -73.84 73.84 99.35 % 0.65 %
717.4 401 Retirement - Forfeitures -7,022.24 -7,023.00 0.76 -0.76 99.99 % 0.01%
718 Life/Disability Insurance FT 9,899.92 9,900.00 -0.08 0.08 100.00 % 0.00%
Tota) 7000 Peysonpe} 1,795,802,76 1,798,817,00 +3,014,24 3,014,24 99,83 % 017 %

7200 Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
722 Operating Supplies 8,783.27 10,000.00 -1,218.73 1,218.73 87.83 % 1217 %
723 Fire Pravention 2,751.11 2,800.00 -48.89 48.89 98.25 % 1.75%
724 Uniforms 15,447.95 15,000.00 447 .86 -447.96 102.99 % -2.99 %
726 Medical Supplies L 21,824,78 22,500.00 MmHm.mm 575.22 97.44 % 2.56 %
Tota) 7200 Suppiles 48,907,12 50,300,00 -1,392,88 1,392,88 97.23% 277 %

7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

751 Instructor Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00
753 Training Costs 4,210.82 211.00 3,999.82 -3,999.82 1,895.65 % -1,895.65 %
754 Employee Physicals 2,115.00 2,115.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
2/4

Acerual Basls Monday, August 11, 2025 12:08 PM GMY-04:00

Page 9 of 11




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING

755 Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
757 Fringe Benefits 79,378.97 79,378.00 -0.03 0.03 100.00 % 0.00 %

758 Life/Digability FT Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00
759 Education 7,547.10 7,548.00 -0.90 0.90 99.99 % 0.01%
761 Equipment Purchases 5,155.43 5,156.00 -0.57 0.57 99.99 % 0.01%
763 Travel Expense 395.30 396.00 -0.70 0.7¢ 99.82 % 0.18%

765 Lost Wages Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00
~ Total 7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 98,802,62 94,805,00 3,997.62 ~3,897.62 104,22 % 22 %

8000 Contracted Services

800 Dispatching 47,983.50 47,985.00 -1.50 1.50 100.00 % 0.00 %
802 Auditing 8,925.00 9,825.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
804 Legal 20,978.27 22,500.00 -1,521.73 1,521.73 93.24 % 6.76 %
806 Medical Gost Recovery- Billing 22,944.80 23,400.00 -455.20 455.20 98.05 % 1.85%

807 Fire Cost Recovery Bifling 0.00 0.00 0.00
810 Non Employee [nstructor Wages 4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
812 Employee Education 11,268.64 12,000.00 -731.36 731.36 93.91 % 8.09 %
814 Dues, Fees, Subscriptions 23,603.10 24,500.00 -896.90 896.90 96.34 % 3.66 %
815 Payroll Services 5,733.98 5,750.00 ~16.02 16.02 99.72% 0.28 %
816 Administrative Services 8,675.00 8,800.00 -225.00 225.00 97.47 % 2.53 %

820 Construction/Labor Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 800C Coptracted Seryicas 1568,512,29 158,360,00 3,847, 71 3,847.71 07,59 % 21 %

8500 Operating Expenses

850 Communications 4,131.90 4,450.00 -318.10 318.10 92.85 % 715 %
851 IT Operational Expenses 37,743.05 39,000.00 -1,256.95 1,256.85 96.78 % 3.22%
852 Fuel 24,242.57 23,000.00 1,24257 -1,242.57 105.40 % -5.40 %

854 Printing and Publishing 0.00 0.00 0.00
855 Training Supplies / Equipment 1,635.00 1,635.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % G.00 %
858 Utilities 47,268.52 48,000.00 -1,731.48 1,731.48 96.47 % 3.53%
859 Equipment Lease 3,303.10 3,800.00 -4986.90 496.90 86.92 % 13.08 %
860 Bldg & Grnds Repair/Maint. 34,088.09 34,000.00 88.09 -88.08 100.26 % -0.26 %

Accrual Basls Monday, August 11, 2025 12:08 PM GMT-04:00 3/a

Page 10 of 11




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET
862 Equip Maintenance 24,085.17 24,300.00 -214.83 214.83 89.12 %
866 Vehicle Maintenance 56,224.52 50,000.00 6,224.52 -6,224.52 112.45 %
867 Debt Write-Off-Medical 145,929.28 155,000.00 -9,070.72 8,070.72 94.15%
867.5 QAAP Medicaid Tax 1,583.22 1,580.00 -6.78 6.78 99.57 %
868 Debt Write-Off-Fire 1,004.00 1,004.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 %
869 Debt Write Off/ Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 8500 Operating Expenses 381,23842 386,779,00 5,640,568 5,640,568 98,57 %
9500 Debt Service
S50 Debt Service 52,087.37 52,987.37 0.00 0.00 100.00 %
952 Interest on Debt 876.55 876.55 0.00 0.00 100.00 &
Tota) 9500 Dept Seyvice 53,863,892 53,863,52 0,00 0,00 100,00 %
9700 Purchases -
970 Capital Purchases +10,000 294,959.32 295,000.00 -40.68 40.68 99.99 9B,
972 Equipment Purchases 18,178.80 18,500.00 -321.20 321.20 98.26 o%
973 Grant Expenses 119,152.86 119,500.00 -347.14 347.14 99.71 %
974 Grant Match 308.07 310.00 -1.83 1.83 99.38 %
998 Capital replacement transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota] 8700 Purchases 432,589,065 ¥33,310,00 r710,85 710,85 99,84 %
Total Expenses $3,065,607,18 $3,080,634,92 $ 15,027,714 $15,027,74 99,51 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $46,321,59 $19,345,08 $26,976,51 % ~26,976,51 23945 %
NET INCOME $46,321,59 $19,345,08 $26976,51  $-26,97651 73945 %

Accrual Basis Monday, August 11, 2025 12:08 PM GMT-04:00







Supplemental HVAC system at Station 3
Presented by Chief Matt Weil

Background

Station 3 currently has a single roof-top HVAC unit that conditions all areas of the station outside
of the apparatus bays. This is a muiti-zone system operating from a single air handler.

Since its installation during the remodel/fexpansion, the system has consistently
underperformed, resulting in ongoing comfort issues for on-duty personnel. Staff regularly report
inadequate heating and cooling, requiring the use of space heaters in winter and portable
cooling units in summer.

The original system failed and was replaced with the same size unit in 2023 at a cost of
$15,000. However, the replacement unit continues to be undersized for the building’s demand.

Vendor Assessment & Recommendations

Our HVAC vendor, Professional Heating and Cooling, reviewed the system and provided
several options. The most reasonable and cost-effective solution includes the following
components:

1. Supplemental HVAC Plant

o Dedicated to handling the living quarters of the station.

o Quote: $14,885 (exclusive of permits, 50% down required}.
2. Ceiling Penetrations & Gaps

o Sealing penetrations and gaps in ceilings to reduce air loss.

o This work is being handled internally at no additional cost.

o A broader energy conservation plan (spray foam insulation, etc.) will be
evaluated in the future.

3. Roof Ductwork Insulation

o External ductwork from the main roof-top unit was previously insulated but has
deteriorated from weather exposure.

o Re-insulating and repairing the ductwork will be completed in coordination with
the vendor at a minor additional cost.

1 08/19/2025



Supplemental HVAC system at Station 3
Presented by Chief Matt Weil

Rationale

While duct insulation and penetration sealing will provide incremental efficiency gains, they
will not resolve the fundamental issue: the current system is undersized. Even when newly
installed, the roof-top unit ran constantly and struggled to meet demand.

The most practical solution is to install additional HVAC capacity through a supplemental
system, rather than replacing the existing unit with a larger one at significantly greater cost.

Budget Impact
» Line 860 — Building & Grounds Maintenance is budgeted at $11,000.
¢ Line 970 — Capital Purchases Over $10K is funded at $12,000.

Regardless of which line the expense is applied to, a budget transfer will be required to cover
this investment.

Action Requested
We request that the Board approve the installation of a supplemental HVAC system for Station 3

as quoted by Professional Heating and Cooling, with a total project authorization not to exceed
$16,000 (to include contingency funds).

2 08/19/2025



Professional Heating & Cooling
5900 Great Lakes Blvd.
Holly MI, 48442

(248) 634-9312 Fax (248) 634-9311 Waterford (248) 683-4444
August 19, 2025

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: JOB LOCATION:
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY STATION #3
P.O, BOX 129 280 W. ROSE CENTER ROAD

HOLLY, MI 48442
HOLLY, M| 48442

FURNISH AND INSTALL
INSTALLATION OF NEW HVAC SYSTEM TO CONTROL TEMPERATURE OF LIVING QUARTERS
LOCATED AT STATION 3. NEW SYSTEM TO BE LOCATED WITHIN THE ATTIC SPACE.
CONNECTING TO EXISTING SUPPLY AND RETURN CEILING REGISTERS/GRILLES IN SPACE AND
PROVIDING NEW DUCT WORK TO THE AREA. DISCONNECT AND CAP EXISTING DUCT WORK
OFF THE EXISTING UNIT IN THE ATTIC.
ONE AMERICAN STANDARD MODEL# S8X1B060 SINGLE-STAGE 80% NATURAL GAS FURNACE.

ONE AMERICAN STANDARD MODEL# 5A7A3036 R-454B REFRIGERANT, SINGEL-STAGE (13
SEER) CONDENSER WITH ALUMINUM CASED TXV COiL. WITH HORIZONTAL KIT.

SYSTEM COMPLETE WITH NEW B-VENT EXHAUST THROUGH THE ROOF, COPPER
REFRIGERATION PIPING, DRAIN PAN FOR ATTIC, PVC DRAIN LINE, WATER SAFETY SENSOR,
NEW DUCT WORK FOR SUPPLY AND RETURN AIR FOR CONDITIONED AREA AND ECOBEE
ROOM SENSORS FOR EACH BATHROOM.

$14,885.00
PERMITS PULLED AT COST.
AMERICAN STANDARD 10 YEAR HEAT EXCHANGER WARRANTY
AMERICAN STANDARD 5 YEAR COMPRESSOR WARRANTY
ONE YEAR LABOR WARRANTY

50% DOWN UPON ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL, BALANCE DUE UPON COMPLETION.

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE: RESPECTIVELY SUBMITTED BY:
RODNEY FIEDOR

SIGNATURE;

DATE:







Consolidation Study — Narrative Report for Board Review
Prepared by Chief Matt Weil

Background

In 2007, Plante & Moran published the Northwest Oakland County Fire Consolidation
Feasibility Study. This was part of a countywide initiative to explore consolidation of fire
services.

¢ Total study cost (countywide): $219,500
¢ Northwest area portion: $66,000
¢ Communities and Fire Departments included in the Northwest area:

Groveland Township

Holly Township

Rose Township

Springfield Township -

Village of Holty (newly formed Fire Department at that time)
North Oakland County Fire Authority (Holly and Rose Township)

0O 0 0O O OO0

The study proposed a two-phase approach:
1. Phase |: Increased regional coliaboration

2. Phase ll: Full or partial consolidation of departments

Phase | - Increased Regional Collaboration
The study identified several low-cost strategies to improve cooperation:
e Automatic mutual aid
e Standardized policies, procedures, equipment specifications, and training programs
¢ Joint purchasing arrangements
¢ Consistent fire prevention, inspection, and public education programs

o Regular chief meetings for best-practice sharing

1 08/19/2025



Consolidation Study — Narrative Report for Board Review
Prepared by Chief Matt Weil

¢ Shared administrative and inspection resources

Progress achieved since 2007;

¢ All agencies now participate in MABAS (Mutual Aid Box Alarm System), including
automatic aid for confirmed structure fires and 1-75 responses.

* All are dispatched by the Oakland County Sheriff’'s Department.
¢ Many departments use common vendors to secure favorable pricing.
e Mutual aid is regularly provided to cover incidents and back-to-back calls,

¢ Regional grants have been pursued jointly (e.g., hose purchasing).

Phase Il - Full Consolidation Options Considered
The original study outlined several consolidation models:
e Full consolidation of all five communities
¢ Consolidation excluding the Village of Holly
¢ North grouping: Groveland Township, Holly Township, Village of Holly
¢ South grouping: Springfield Township, Rose Township
e East grouping: Groveland Township, Springfield Township
e West grouping: Holly Township, Rose Township, Village of Holly
+ Creation of a Regional Fire Authority or EMS Authority

¢ Joint administration or consolidated dispatch

Challenges in 2007:
+ Wide disparities in staffing, apparatus, facilities, and resources

e Substantial investment required to achieve parity

2 08/19/2025



Consolidation Study — Narrative Report for Board Review
Prepared by Chief Matt Weil

Current context:
s Each municipality has independently invested in staffing, infrastructure, and apparatus.

o All departments now hold an I1SO Class 3 rating, providing greater consistency across
the region.

Revisiting the Study — Vendor Input

At the Board Chair’s direction, inquiries were made into updating the 2007 study. Two firms
provided input:

¢ Plante & Moran (original study authors)
o Located and reviewed their 2007 work
o Estimated cost of a simitar study today: ~$150,000
* CPSM (Center for Public Safety Management)
o Recommended by the City of Fenton following their fire department study
o Submitted a proposal with defined scope: $69,950 (plus travel and optional
services)
Supporting documents attached for review:
e OQriginal 2007 Plante & Moran study
s CPSM proposal

¢ Correspondence with Plante & Moran

Considerations for the Board
If the Board wishes to move forward, the following items should be considered:

1. Regional buy-in:

3 08/19/2025



Consolidation Study — Narrative Report for Board Review
Prepared by Chief Matt Weil

o Engage alf stakeholders to assess interest.

o Asin 2007, a steering committee should be established with equal
representation,

2. Governance and vendor selection:

o Determine whether to issue a formal RFP or move forward with one of the two
vendors,

o Ensure any decision is made collaboratively and equitably.
3. Funding approach:

o The Authority could fund the study from its balance, but this may compromise the
principie of unbiased collaboration.

o A cost-sharing model among participating municipalities would better reflect
regional commitment and neutrality.

Next Steps for Board Discussion
¢ Does the Board support re-examining fire service consolidation?
e Should the Authority begin outreach to determine stakeholder interest?

» Ifthere is interest, should a steering committee be formed to guide the process and
oversee vendor selection?

4 08/19/2025



Matt Weil <mweil@nocfa.com>

RE: contact info
1 message

Scott Patton <Scott. Patton@plantemoran.com> Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 8:50 AM
To: Matt Well <mweil@nocfa.com>

Ah, thanks for pointing that out. | certainly feel better. Yes, that was our contract with Oakland and' 1 dug
deeper and found the cost for North Oakland to be 66,000, which translates to 150,000 today. | think that
there is savings to be found in materials that we can reuse.

I'll scope it out and give you an estimate tomorrow. Are you available for a call between 9 and 2 tomorrow?
Also, can you send me the authority's adopted budget so | can compare numbers with the 2007 report?

Scott

From: Matt Weil <mweilnocfa@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 8:12 AM

To: Scott Patton <Scott.Patton@plantemoran.com>
Cc: Matt Weil <emweil@nocfa.com>

Subject: Re: contact info

ATTENTION: This email was sent to Plante Moran from an external source. Please be extra vigilant when
opening attachments or clicking links.

Good Morning Scott!!

After I read your email and the crew defibrillated me I can now type.. lol That was the price just for our
corner of the county? or was that including the entire county??

Thanks,
Matt

PS. somehow this went to my personal gmail address. Iincluded my work email in the cc

On Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 7:53 AM Scott Paltton <Scott.Patton@plantemoran.com> wrote:



- Chief, | was able to find a copy of the report, so no need to image it and send it over. It's very thorough

- and therefore expensive, so | looked up the contract that Plante had with the County and the contract
~amount was 219,500 in 2007 dollars. That would be around 550,000 today. | don't know your budget, but
- I'm guessing this is too high for consideration. Let me think about ways to reduce the workload while

. producing a similar result.

Happy to chat if you'd like.

Scott

. From: Scott Patton

Sent: Monday, july 7, 2025 4:21 PM

To: 'mweilnocfa@gmail.com’ <mweilnocfa@gmail.com>
Subject: contact info

- Hi Chief, great chatting with you taday. Here's my contact information, Pis send me the report whenever
. it's convenient for you.

Scott Patton|Senior Manager|Government Operations Practice Leader

Plante Moran, 3000 Town Center, Suite 100, Southfield, Mi 48075
. Direct Dial: 248.223.3503 | Mobile: 734.845.6112
~ Plante Moran | Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin | Learn from Leaders | Manage Your Email Subseriptions

Celebrating our 27th year as one of FORTUNE's “100 Best Companies to Work For®."

- This email, including any attachments, may contain confidential Information and Is intended solely for use by the

-~ individual to whom it is addressed. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender, do not disclose its

1 contents to others, and delete it from your system. Any other use of this email and/for attachments is prohibited. This
. Mmessage is not meant to conslitute an electronic signature or intent to contract electronically.

Matt Weil
WEBNOF
248-459-8313

Holly, Mi.



[ 17 8 Nn d

2

(%)
»
Tt
i
—
-

"I NI W3 9OV NV W

FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR
THE
CONSOLIDATION OF
SERVICES

North Qakland County Fire Authority, Holly, Michigan

CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY MANAGEMENT, LLC
475 K STREET NW STE 702 » WASHINGTON, DC 20001
WWW.CPSM.US « 616-813-3/82

ICMA

Exclusive Provider of Public Safety Technical Services for
international City/County Management Associalion



®

S, i H

Center for Public Safety Management, 11.C

July 8, 2025

Chief Matt Weit CFl
5051 Grange Hall Road
Molly, Mi 48442

Dear Chief Weil:

The Centfer for Public Safefy Management, LLC, {CPSM) as the exclusive provider of public safety
fechnical assistance for the International City/County Management Association, is pleased to
submit this proposal to prepare o Feasibility Study for Consolidation of Services for the North
Qakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA serving Holly and Rose Townships), Springfield Charter
Township, Groveland Township, and the Village of Holly Fire Departments.

As we discussed, a feasibility study was conducted several years ago and the area is facing the
same challenges as many other departments across the United States, Michigan, and
particularly Oakland County. Volunteers have become extremely difficult to attract, paid-on-
calt numbers have decreased, and part-time firefighters have moved into career positions,

North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) had once included the Village of Holly that
moved to its own department. it continues to serve two townships deploying from two stations
for the 72 square miles that make up the two townships. It has a Community Risk Reduction
program in place.

Springfield Charter Township is an Advanced Life Support and fire department established in
1947. 1t deploys 16 apparatus from three stations and handles approximately 1530 runs per year,

The Village of Holly protects its 6086 residents and three-square miles with a full-time chief and 40
members while providing ALS and fire services,

Groveland Township deploys from two stations to protect its population of 6,112, It has a full-fime
chief and also provides ALS and firefighting across 36 square miles.

Fire, unlike the police, should begin with a forensic analysis of the cals for service as well as a
comprehensive risk assessment. NFPA 1710, 1720, and the possible future 1750 standards all
require risk assessment to identify what risks and hazards exist and what staffing is needed to
mitigate the incident whether it be fire, natural, or human made disaster. Time is much more
critical to most fire and EMS calls although the NAEMT and National Emergency Room Physicians
have issued white papers in conjunction with many national groups and unions to actively move
to triage of calls and avoiding lights and siren on every call for service.

For that reason, we would begin with the analysis of calls for service and move to each
individual department to gauge the interest in an authority and what the expectations of joining
would be for each department.




We have found that a Fire Master Plan allows an organization to establish direction and priorities,
to focus on the critical actions necessary to implement and achieve the mission, improves
resource utilization, reduces redundancy, ond allows an organization to both establish stability
and seek opportunity.

The CPSM approach to conducting this Fire Master Plan is comprehensive in that we will link your
current adminisirative and operalional service delivery and support systems to an analysis of the
depariment's response workload, response times, and resiliency. We uiilize this approach when
conducting a strategic plan gap anaiysis of the current state of the depariment's administrative
and operational organizational components, as well as service delivery and deployable assets,
which then links to our performing the comprehensive Fire Master Plan development services for
the departments.

This proposal is specifically designed fo provide each department with the required information
gathering, gap analysis, and fire master planning services as we discussed. CPSM offers the
group a proven approach developed by combining the expertise of our fire, rescue, and EMS
subject matter experts with our experience performing hundreds of public safety studies and
strategic plans for municipalities nationwide.,

The team assigned to the project will have hundreds of years of practical experience managing
emergency services agencies, a record of research, academic, teaching and training, and
extensive consulting experience from hundreds of projects completed for cities and counties
nationwide.

The Project Manager for this Fire Master Plan will be our Senior Manager for Fire and EMS Joe
Pozzo. Chief Pozzo has conducted over fifty fire related andlyses, which includes recent
completed projects such as a Fire Master Plan for the City of Trenton, NJ, strategic plan for
Sterling Heights, Michigan, and a Standard of Cover/Strategic Plan for the Queen Creek, AZ Fire
Department, His team has just finished a project in Fenton, Michigan and CPSM has worked with
Grand Blanc City on these similar issues.

Our work in Camden County, Georgia resulfed in an award from the National Association of
Counties for consolidation and we recently completed a similar project in Chatham County,
Georgia.

ICMA has provided direct services to local govermnments worldwide for almost 100 years, which
has helped to improve the quality of life for millions of residents in the United States and abroad.
My colleagues at CPSM and | greatly appreciate this opportunity and would be pleased to
provide consulting services fo your organization. | can be reached atf 384-785-7282 or via email
at ipozzo@cpsm.us

Sincerely, For CPSM,
Joseph E. Pozzo Thomas J. Wieczorek
Senior Manager for Fire and EMS Director

Center for Public Safety Center for Public Safety




THE ASSOCIATION & THE COMPANY

The Internationat City/County Management Associationis a 11 1-year-old, nonprofit professional
association of local government administrators and managers, with approximately 13,000
mempbers located In 32 couniries.

Since ifs inception in 1914, ICMA has been dedicated to assisling local governments and their
managers in providing services to its citizens in an efficient and effective manner.

ICMA advances the knowledge of local government best practices with its website
{www.icma,org). publications, research, professionat development, and membership. The ICMA
Center for Public Safety Management (ICMA/CPSM} was launched in 2004 by ICMA to provide
support fo local governments in the areas of police, fire, and emergency medical services.

ICMA also represents local governments at the federal level and has been involved in numerous
projects with the Department of Justice, NEPA, U.S. Fire Administration, CPSE, and the
Department of Homeland Security.

In 2014, as part of a restructuring at ICMA, the_Center for Public Safely Management (CPSM) was

spun out as a separate company. it is now the exclusive provider of public safety technical
assistance for ICMA. CPSM provides training and research for the Association's members and
represents ICMA in its dedlings with the federal government and other public safety professional
associations such as CALEA, PERF, IACP, IFCA, IPMA-HR, DOJ, BJA, COPS, CPSE, NFPA, and
others.

The Cenfter for Public Safety Management, LLC, maintains
the same team of individuals performing the same level of
service as when it was a component of ICMA. CPSM's local
government technical ossistance experience includes
workload and deployment analysis using our unigue
methodology and subject matter experts to examine
department organizational structure and culture, identify
workload and staffing needs, and align department
operations with industry best practices. We have
conducted more than 450 such studies in 47 states and
provinces and 307 communities ranging in population from
269 (Bald Head Island, NC) to 4.497 million {Maricopa
County, AZ}.

Our local government technical assistance experience
includes comprehensive evaluation and analysis of fire,
rescue, EMS, and police departments and agencies using
our unique methodology and industry subject matter
expertise. The CPSM approach to conducting this analysis is
unique and comprehensive in that we link operational
information and service delivery systems with q review of
the department's response workload. We utilize this dpproach to establish the current state of
the department's service delivery.

Thomas Wieczorek is the Director of the Center for Public Safety Management,
Dr. Bov Chelst is the Director of Quantitative Analysis.




YOUR TEAM'S KEY PERSONNEL

Firm Quaglifications and Key Personnel

CPSM has conducted over 180 fire and emergency medical services projects to include
comprehensive fire and EMS analyses, fire and EMS consolidation analyses, analyses of
emergency communications centers, fire and EMS department standard of cover and strategic
plans, and fire and EMS department staffing plans. CPSM utilizes current and former fire and EMS
chief officers who also served as practitioners, line officers and middle managers as well as
specialists in data and GIS analysis, and strategic planning principles.

For fire and EMS projects, CPSM has ten {10} subject matter experts that are discipline specific,
ond who are supported by six {6) data analysis/GIS subject matter experts. When the project
needs additional expertise, CPSM has sixteen {16} additional subject matter experts representing
the disciplines of law enforcement, education, and training, as well as leadership and
management.

For this project, CPSM has assembled a premier team of experts who have strategic planning
and performance measurement; fire, emergency medical services; senior level fire and EMS
agency management; career and volunteer staffing experience; as well as fire and EMS program
and project management expetience. The team for the project will consist of a Project
Manager, Strategic Plan Lead, and several public safety Subject Matter Experts selected from
our team specifically to meet the needs of this project.

Project Organizational Chart




OUR PROJECTS 2023

Richardson, Texas Fire
Master Plan and
Operations Analysis
Garland, Texas Fire
Master Plan and
Operations Analysis
Rohnert Park, California
Master Plan and
Operations Analysis
Larkin, Michigan
Operalions Analysis
Midland, Michigon
Operations Analysis
Pelham, Alabama
Operations Analysis
Kalispell, Montana
Operations Analysis
Celina, Texas, Operations Analysis

Haverford, Pennsylvania Operations Analysis

Roanoke County, Virginia Operations Analysis

Upper Arlington, Ohio Operations Analysis

Key Biscayne, Florida Operations Analysis

Biddeford, Maine Operations Analysis

Upper Providence Township, Pennsylvania Operations Analysis

Haverhill, Massachusetts Operations Analysis

Plymouth, Massachusetts Operations Analysis

Brownsville, Texas Operations Analysis

Jupiter, Florida Operations Analysis and new department design

Plymouth-Northville, Michigan Operations Analysis

Mt. Pleasant, Michigan Operations Analysis

Hazelwood, Missouri, Operations Analysis and Station Location

Unified Government of Wyandotte County and Kansas City, Kansas Operations analysis, new fire
chief, and strategic plan

Cocoa Beach, Florida Operations Analysis

Montgomery County, Maryland, Reimaging and Operations Analysis

Battle Creek, Michigan Operations Analysis




OUR TEAM BACKGROUNDS

CPSM offers the NOCFA and surrounding agencies a project feam comprised of highly capable
and experienced fire, rescue, EMS, and strategic plan development subject matter experts with
a track record of competently and efficiently performing similar projects for our clients. In
addition to current and former fire, rescue, and EMS chief officers, CPSM also ulilizes cumrent
management and data analysts specifically chosen for this project, who have an in-depth
working knowledge of standard of cover metrics, and gap analysis and strategic planning
methodologies. This ensures that our staff have extensive relevant knowledge, hands-on
experience, and understanding of all aspects of fire, rescue, EMS, and management operations,
Their expertise has been applied to similar projects that CPSM is and has performed for our
clients.

Our comprehensive fire, rescue, and EMS analyses have vielded thousands of recommendations
and service delivery alternatives for enhancing the effectiveness and efficiency of department
management, operations, staffing, training, data management, fleet management, community
relations, and more,

CPSM's proposed project professionals will be available to support the project as needed
through completion. CPSM's subject matter experts have a long history with the firm, which
means staff turnover is not a significant concern. Based on our experience, a dedicated,
consistent project team warks more efficiently and effectively, ensuring both confinuity of
project knowledge and budget management. Because we have a stable workforce, our
project team members have a history of collaborating on similar projects.

For this project, CPSM has assembled a premier team of experts with hands-on experience and
knowledge directly relevant to performing Fire Master Plan development services, CPSM Director
Thomas Wieczorek will serve as the overarching corporate lead for the team supported by our
Project Manager Team Lead Chief Joe Pozzo and Senior Lead Michael lacona. Additionat
members of our team will be called for areas of EMS and GIS analysis. Each will direct o team of
senior public safety subject matter experts selected from our staff specifically for this project
based on relevant experience and availabllity to support the project.

CPSM performs all work using in-house resources and does not sub-contract any portion of the
work scope. The firm has adequate in-house subject matter experts to perform multiple
concurrent public safety studies at any time,

CORPORATE COMPLIANCE

DIRECTOR THOMAS WIECZOREK

Director, Center for Public Safety Management; retired City Manager lonia, Mi; former Executive
Director Center for Public Safety Excellence

BACKGROUND
Thomas Wieczorek is an expert in fire and emergency medical services operations. He has
served as a police officer, fire chief, director of public safety and city manager and is former




Executive Director of the Center for Public Safety Excellence (formerly the Commission on Fire
Accreditation International, Inc.).

He has taught numerous programs for the Internationat City-County
Management Association, Grand Valley State University, the National
Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA), State of Michigan's
Transportation Asset Management Councll, for the National Fire Academy,
and Grand Rapids Community College. He often testified for the Michigan
Municipal League before the legislature and in several courts as an expert in
the field of accident reconstruction and fire department management. He is
the past-president of the Michigan Local Government Manager's Association
{MLGMA, now MME)}; served as the vice-chairperson of the Commission on
Fire Officer Designation; served as ICMA's representative on the International Accreditation
Service {IAS), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Intermnational Code Council {ICC); and curently
serves on the NFPA 1710 career committee and NFPA 1730 committee.

He worked with the National League of Cities and the Department of Homeland Security to
create and deliver a program on emergency management for locat officials titted, "Crisis
Leadership for Local Government Officials.” It has been presented in 43 states and has been
assigned a course number by the DHS. He represents ICMA on the Emergency Management
Assistance Compact {EMAC) Board and other fire service participation areas. He has been
serving with a committee through the U.S. Fire Administration that is looking at recruitment and
retention of volunteers in the fire service.

He received the Mark E. Keane "Award for Excellence" in 2000 from the ICMA, the Association’s
highest award and was honored as City Manager of the Year {1999) and Person of the Year
{2003) by the Rural Water Association of Michigan, and distinguished service by the Michigan
Municipal League in 2005.

PROJECT MANAGER

SENIOR MANAGER For FIRE AND EMS

CHIEF JOSEPH E. POZZO (RET), MPA, CFOD, SHRM-SCP

Former Director of Public Protection for Volusia County, Florida; Former Assistant Director of
Human Resources, Volusia County, FL; Former Deputy Director, Volusia County Department of
Public Protection; former Director and Fire Chief, Volusia County, Florida, former Fire Chief,
Loudon County, Virginia, former Fire Chief Portsmouth, Virginia.

BACKGROUND

Joe has a forty-two {42) year career in public service, and most recently served
as the Director of Public Protection for Volusia County, Florida where he
provided executive leadership to the Fire, EMS, Emergency Management,
Corrections, Animal Confrol, and Beach Safety divisions. The Public Protection
Department is the largest department in Volusia County and includes 945+
employees, an EMS Division that handles over 50,000 transports per year and
Uhllzes F|ondc1 s first ever Nurse Triage system in the 911 Center, an all-hazards Emergency
Management Division that specializes in coastal storm preparation and response, and a Fire
Division thot responds to 23,00- callsfyear utilizing ALS staffed apparatus.

From March 2015 to September of 2018, Joe served as the Assistant Director of Human
Resources for Volusia County, Florida {3,200 employees), where he monaged the employee




relations, benefits administration, and occupational health services functions and teams, as well
as assist in the management and negotiation of six collective bargaining agreements/units. Joe
was also involved in developing and implementing the County's Diversity and Inclusion initiative.

Joe has also served as the Deputy Director of the Department of Public Protection Volusia
County, Florida, where he was responsible for the day-to-day operations of Fire, EMS,
Emergency Management, Medical Examiner, Beach Safety, Corrections, and Animal Services.
He was formerly Fire Chief of Volusia County Fire Services, where he developed and
implemented a service model designed to infroduce EMS fransport into the agency.
incorporate fleet efficiencies, and enhance the wild land/urban interface efiorts,

Prior to Chief Pozzo's appointment in Volusia County in 2010, he served as the Chief of the
toudoun County Department of Fire and Rescue. This agency isa combination fire and
rescue system providing fire, rescue, and emergency management services in one of the
fastest growing counties in the nation. The fire and rescue system during Chief Pozzo's tenure
provided these services to over 275,000 permanent residents living in 520 square miles of
diverse suburban and rural ared located within the National Capital Region. Services were
executed through 450+ career staff 1400+ volunteer members operating out of 19 stations.

Prior to his appointment with Loudoun County, Chief Pozzo served as Chief of the Portsmouth
Fire, Rescue and Emergency Services Depariment. This agency is one of the oldest
professional depariments on the eastern seaboard and served over 100,000 residents during
Chief Pozzo's tenure. Chief Pozzo also served in the City of Virginia Beach, Va. Fire
Department for 19 years reaching the level of Deputy Fire Marshat and then Battalion Chief
prior to embarking on his career as a Fire Chief/Director,

Joe holds a Master of Public Administration degree from Troy University, a B.A. in Public
Administration from Saint Leo University, and numerous public safety techiical cerfifications. He
holds the Chief Fire Officer Designation from the Center for Public Safety Excellence andis a
Senior Certified Professional in Human Resources through the Society of Human Resource
Management [SHRM).

SENIOR ASSOCIATE: FIRE SERVICES

CHIEF MIKE IACONA, MPA

Retired Fire Chief/Director Flagstaff Fire Department, Flagstaff Arizona
Retired Director and Fire Chief, Orange County, Florida

BACKGROQUND

Chief lacona has 38 years of fire service experience, with the last 17 years as
Fire Chief. He currently serves as fire chief for the City of Flagstaff, Arizona and
has held this position since 2002.

Prior to this, he was the Director of Orange County Fire Rescue, Florida, which
included oversight of the County's emergency management functions. In
addition to dulies associated with fire chief, he has served in various

capacities, rising through the ranks from to fire fighter/paramedic fo chief fire officer. Mike led g
fire training division, was the Chief of Operations, served as Emergency Manager in EOC
Operations, was Chief Negotiator in multiple IAFF Contract deliberations.




He supervised the development of severat fire master plans, was a volunteer fire fighter
coordinator, led multiple fire code adoption processes, oversaw personnel and payroll functions,
and implemented fire impact fees. He also has wildland fire experience, supervising o fuel
management program, the adoption of a Wildland Interface Code, and the adoption of a
Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP),

Chief lacona holds a master’s degree in public administration and did his undergraduate work
in Urban Planning at Florida Atlantic University, in Boca Raton, FL. He is o graduate of the
National Fire Academy’s Executive Fire Officer Program and attended The Program for Senior
Executives in State and Local Government at the Harvard Kennedy School.

SENIOR ASSOCIATE
CHIEF PETER J. FINLEY, JR. (RET.), BA, EFO

Retired Chief of Department City of Vineland Fire Department and Winslow Township Fire
Depariment. Past President NJ Career Fire Chiefs Association.

BACKGROUND

Pete Finley's 3é-year career in the fire and emergency services
includes 28 in a career capacity with several different fire
departments. He has served as Chief of Department for two New
Jersey Fire Departments, most recently the Winslow Township Fire
Department where, significant among other accomplishments, he was
responsible for the planning, establishment and initial deployment of
the career component of the department as it transitioned from fully
volunteer to combination status, Prior to that he served for more than
20 years with the City of Vineland Fire Department holding every
operational rank {Firefighter, Fire Prevention Specialist, Captain, and
Deputy Chief} including 4 4 years as Chief of Department. In this
position he initiated significant changes within the department

i including implementing numerous improved operational and safety
initialives, updating and modemizing equipment, providing the department’s first ever formai
officer training and development program, ond significantly increasing the capabilities of the
regional hazardous materials and special operations response team. During his tenure, the
department received more than one million dollars in various grants. He formerly commanded
the Vineland Rescue Squad, gaining significant EMS operations and commond experience and
completing a complete overhaul of that organization’s operations.

Chief Finley cumrently serves as an Adjunct Professor in the Fire Science Program at Camden
County College. In addition, since his retirement, he has been involved in conducting numerous
fire department operational readiness and organizational evaluations including several under
the auspices of the United State Coast Guard related to domestic port security assessments. He
has also been involved in the development and administration of several fire service
promotional examinations and assessment processes,

Chief Finley received his associate in applied science degree from Atlantic Community College
in New Jersey and earned his Bachelor of Science degree in Fire Science/ Administralion from
the University of Maryland. He is a 2003 graduate of the National Fire Academy's Executive Fire
Officer Program earning an Qutstanding Research Award for his 2002 paper titled, “Residential
Fire Alarm Systems: The Verificalion and Response Dilemma”. He has earned more than two
dozen state and national fire service cerfifications, most of them the highest level attainable,
Chief Finley has b i i izations and served on numerous




committees throughout his career. In 2008 and 2009 he served as President of the New Jersey
Career Fire Chiefs Association, a professional association that represents and advocates for the
interests of the state's full-ime professional fire chiefs and the fire service in general. From 2003~
2005 he was a member of the Training and Education Committee of the Governor's Fire Service
and Safety Task Force,

ASSOCIATE

CHIEF RONDALL L. EARLY, MPA, EFO, NREMT-P
Fire Chief, Wake Forest, North Carolina; Former Battalion Chief, Portsmouth VA,

BACKGROUND

: masem Chief Early has more than 30 years of fire and EMS experience as O
practitioner, middle manager, and Chief officer in the planning, organizing,
delivering, and administration of fire and EMS department operations. Since
2008, Chief Early has commanded the Wake Forest Fire Depariment. The
Wake Forest fire department is a combination fire department that provides
fire suppression, basic life support emergency medical services first response,
hazardous material response, fire prevention, and fire and emergency
medical services fraining programs to the Town of Wake Forest and
surrounding unincorporated fire district.

Prior to his appointment in Wake Forest, Chief Early served the Portsmouth, VA Fire and EMS
Department for twenty years. In Portsmouth, Chief Early rose through the ranks from firefighter to
Battalion Chief, working in all areas of this department to include engine and ladder
companies, EMS fransport, and training. Chief Early’s final assignment in Portsmouth prior to
leaving for Wake Forest was as the Division Chief for Emergency Medical Services, where he
oversaw the EMS transport operations, EMS biling, training, and administration of this
departmentai function.

Chief Early holds a Master of Public Administration degree from Troy University, s 2011
graduate of the National Fire Academy's Executive Fire Officer Program, holds the certification
of Nationally Registered Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic, and holds the rank of 2nd
Lieutenant with the North Carolina Civit Air Patrol in charge of Emergency Services.




EMS TEAM

SENIOR ASSOCIATE-EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
Matt Zavadsky, MS, BA

Chief Transformation Officer, MedStar Mobile Healthcare

BACKGROUND

Matt Zavadsky currently serves as the Chief Transformation Officer at
MedStar Mobile Healthcare, the Public Utility Model EMS agency that
provides exclusive emergency and non-emergency EMS and Mobile
Integrated Healthcare services for Fort Worth and 14 other cities in
North Texas, MedStar provides advanced life support ambulance
service to 436 square miles and more than 1 million residents and
responds to over 178,000 calls a year with a fleet of 65 ambulances.
MedStar is a dual-accredited, high-performance, high-vaiue EMS
system, providing clinical care with high economic efficiency with no
taxpayer subsidy and is one of the most recognized EMS agencies in
America,

Joining MedStar in 2008 as the Cperations Director, Matt has helped guide the continued
development and implementation of numerous innovative programs with healthcare partners
that have transformed MedStar fully as a Mobile Infegrated Healthcare {MIH} provider, including
high utilizer, CHF readmission reduction, observational admission reduction, hospice revocation
avoidance, 9-1-1 nurse triage programs and partnerships with home health agencies. He is also
the co-author of the book “Mobile integrated Healthcare — Approach fo Implementation”
published by Jones and Bartlett Publishing.

Matt has 42 years' experience in EMS and holds a master's degree in heaith service
administration with a graduate certificate in Health Care Data Management. He is a frequent
speaker at national conferences and has done consulting in numerous EMS issues, specializing in
mobile integrated healthcare, high-performance EMS system operations, public/media relations,
public policy, EMS economic models and EMS research. Matt is the Immediate Past President of
the National Association of EMTs and chairs their EMS Economics Commitiee, He is also Adjunct
Faculty for the University of North Texas Health Science Center, Department of Health
Management and Policy, as well as an appointed commitiee member to the NFPA 450 and 451
Committess, the Joint Commission's Home Care Professional and Technical Advisory Committee
{PTAC}. the Lewin Group's Hospital Outpatient Quality Reporting (HOQR) Program Stroke and
AMI Expert Work Group, developing metrics for use in value-based purchasing measures for
emergency departments.




ASSOCIATE: EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
Executive Director, JASON BRADY, MBA, MICP, NRP, CCEMT-P, CSSBB

Executive Director, Emergency Medical Services for University Hospital - Newark, NJ;

Former Director of EMS for Volusia County, Florida; Former Director of Emergency Medical
Services, Macon, GA: Former Special Operations Paramedic Grady EMS, Atlanta GA

Former Deputy Fire Chief, Lawrenceville, VA; Former Senior Paramedic, Brunswick County, VA
Former Chief Flight Paramedic West Chicago, IL; Former Director of Operations, RMT
Schaumburg, IL.

BACKGROUND

Director Brady has a thirty {30) year career in public service, and
currently serves as the Fxecutive Director of EMS for University Hospital -
Newark, NJ where he provides executive leadership to ground ALS / BLS
911 operations, NJ State Police Medivac program (JEMSTAR), FBI-
Newark SWAT Blue Team - medical coordination unit, New Jersey Task
Force Operations, EMS Urban Heavy & Technical Rescue Operations,
New Jersey Port Authority Operations for both Liberty International
Airport and the Newark Seaport. Additionally, Director Brady overseas
The Northern New Jersey Medical Coordinating Center (MCC), which
involves medical surveillance actlvities for over 35 hospitals, and lastly
Director Brady overseas the UHEMS Special Operations Group {SOG) with special emphasis on
preparedness, emergency operational sirike feams that are multidisciplinary. The city of Newark
is 26 square miles with a population of approximately 300K residents and is Home to Rutgers
University & The New Jersey Institute of Technology. University Hospital EMS has approximately
300 Full-Time Staff Members, forty-five (45) Ambulances, and answers over 110K calls for service
annually.

From July of 2019 through July of 2021 Director Brady served as the Director of EMS for Volusia
County Florida. In this roll Director Brady modernized fleet operations, championed for
advanced equipment, training and employee engagement. Director Brady's time made a
lasting impact with significant innovative practices to altow Volusia County EMS to reach both
operational and clinical high performance that meets best practices nationally. Volusia
County's service area includes 1200 Square Miles with both Urban, Rural and Wildland interfaces.
volusia County operates approximately 55 ambulances, has nearly 250 uniformed personnel
and responses to approximately 75K calls for service annually.

Prior to Director Brady's appointment in Volusia County in 2019, he served as the EMS Director of
Navicent Health {formerly known as The Medical Center of Central Georgia). This agency is a
hospital Based 911 EMS agency. Navicent Health is the second largest Hospital in Georgia and is
a primary tertiary center with Level 1 Trauma Center. Navicent EMS provided coverage fo an
area of just over 1200 square miles that encompassed four {4) counties. Navicent Health EMS
answers approximately 80K calls for service a year with a fleet size of 37 ambulances including
three Neonatal Specialty Transport ambulances in support of Navicent's Children’s Hospital
which responded to calls for service for twenty-Six counties across Central and South GA. During
his Seven Years as Director of EMS Director Brady working in collaboration with the Mercer
University School of Medicine championed Telemedicine for Rural Counties with litte access to
direct primary care that resulted in state legislation to allow Ambulances within the State to be
considered a presentation cite for the purpose of state Medicaid reimbursement.




Prior to his appointment with Navicent Health, Director Brady served as Deputy Chief of the
Lawrenceville Fire Department & Senior Paramedic for Brunswick County EMS. This agency is over
100 years old and has a rich history in Southern Virginia. During Chief Brady's time he helped to
elevate and modernize the first responder program and served as a senior Paramedic for
Brunswick County Residents.

Prior to his appointment in Brunswick County Director Brady served as a Critical Care Flight
Pararmedic, eventually being promoted to Chief Flight Medic, and overseeing his own HEMS
base of operations in Eastern and Central llinais.




DATA ASSESSMENT TEAM

DOV CHELST, PH.D.
Director of Quantitative Analysis

BACKGROUND

Dr. Chelst is an expert in analyzing public safety department’s workload
and deployment, He manages the analysis of all public safety data for the
Center. He is involved in all phases of The Center's studies from inltial data
collection, an-site review, large-scale dataset processing, statistical
analysis, and designing data reports. To date, he has managed over 200
data analysis projects for city and county agencies ranging in population
size from 8,000 to 800,000.

Dr. Chelst has a Ph.D. Mathematics from Rutgers University and a B.A. Magna
Cum Laude in Mathematics and Physics from Yeshiva University. He has
taught mathematics, physics and statistics, at the university level for 9 years. He has conducted
research in complex analysis, mathematical physics, and wireless communication networks and
has presented his academic research at locdl, national and international conferences, and
participated in workshops across the country.

PUBLIC SAFETY DATA ANALYST
XIANFENG L, PH.D.

BACKGROUND
- br. Xianfeng Li is a professional computational scientist and certified SAS
programmer with a wealth of knowledge and research experience in

i Complex System Modeling, Data Analysis, and Statistical Physics. He Is highly
“1 qudilified in various coding programs and has earned numerous data
science cerlifications. He previously worked as a Research Associate and
Postdoctoral Feliow, Li earned his Ph.D. and master’s degree in Polymer
Science within the Institute of Chemistry from the Chinese Academy of
Sciences in Beifing. He earned his bachelor’s degree in chemistry at Jilin
University in Changchun.

SENIOR PUBLIC SAFETY SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT -- GIS
DAVID MARTIN, PH.D.

Senior Researcher in the Center for Urban Studies, Wayne State Universily

BACKGROUND

Dr. Martin specializes in public policy analysis and program evaluation. He has
worked with several police departments to develop crime mapping and
statistical analysis tools, In these projects, he has developed avtomated crime
analysis fools and realtime, dashboard-style performance indicator systems for
: police executive and command staff. Dr, Marlin teaches stalistics at Wayne
Sfcte Unwersny He is also the program evaluator for four Department of Juslice Weed and Seed




sites. He is an expert in the use of mapping technology to analyze cdlls for service workload and
deployiments,

PUBLIC SAFETY DATA ANALYST-GIS
Monicqgue Lee, MS, BS

BACKGROUND

Ms. Lee has extensive experience in the areas of data and geospatial
analysis, hydrographic data processing, mapping platforms, and project
management. She has worked as a GIS consuttant, and with the U S,
Army Corps of Engineers where she received a U.S. Army commendation,
and the United $tates Geological Survey, Grand Canyon Monitoring and
Research Center. Ms, Lee hos a Master of Science in Geographic
Information Science & Technoclogy.




PROJECT WORK PLAN

Fundamentdally, a Fire Master Plan encompasses both a baseline gap assessment of an
organization and a “road map" to develop and achieve a planned response to specific factors
which will or potentially will affect an organization’s mission, or in the case of public safety.
service deliverables. A Fire Master Plan identifies the purpose of an organization, what the
organization will do and how it will perform though goals and measurable objectives. It specifies
baseline capabilities, real or potential constraints that may exist or be placed on the
organization and delivers a set of goals and requirements fo achieve identilied objectives and
desired outcomaes.

CPSM will assist and guide the fire department through all steps fo develop a near, mid-, and
long-term Fire Master Plan that will include specific goals and objectives for the near and
midterm, and the department’s vision of a longer-term service delivery plan. The plan will be
based on the gap analysis conducted by CPSM and will be intended to guide the future
actions, growth, and development of the organization.

The gap analysis will include a review of the fire department’s current 1SO-PPC report,
community risk assessment, standard of cover information, fire management zone evaluation,
community risk reduction programs, civil service hiring process and organizational diversity and
inclusion, and administrative support services. CPSM will conduct a data analysis of each of the
depariments lo include workload, resiliency, and response times. This will ensure we are working
with up-to-date response data,

CPSM maintains a full-ime data assessment team that has extensive capabilities in extracting
and presenting statistical analysis regarding Fire and EMS activities. Under the direction of Dr.
Dov Chelst, Ph.D.. our team will produce a series of unique andalysis regarding workload, unit
response activities, call distribution, unit and station workloads, response times, call durations,
unit availability, fire by occupancy type, EMS call types and transporf analysis, emergency and
non-emergent call volumes, and a whole host of activity reports that credate a comprehensive
understanding of workload.

A key component to our deployment modeling strategy is to identify emergent and non-
emergent workloads. This is essential if future planning because this analysis will provide factually
based options to alter service delivery models based on the severity of the call type. Through
this fype of analysis, we provide forensic support to adjust and modify deployment strategies
based on risk. This is the essence of the CPSE Standard of Cover (SOC} concept. Every callis not
the same and the ability to interrogate the caller at the 911-call center and make tactical
determinations based of proven and clinical findings will then allow a” Smart Deployment
Strategy" that optimizes resources to improve efficiencies.

The data analysis will also ancilyze fire call data to provide a comprehensive review of how fire
services are delivered to the communities including a detailed analysis of workloads and
response times. The analysis of the workloads should begin with an in- depth study of the types
of calls managed and their severity. The goal of this data gathering would be to explicate the
fundamental nature of the fire challenge faced by the fire depariments.

CPSM will specifically provide services which lead to creation of a near, mid-, and long-term Fire
Master Plan. The project operations team will facilitate focused virfual and on-site discussion
sessions with internal and external stakeholders of the fire department and other additional
stakeholders as identified to gain input on the values, vision and mission of the department,
current state, the future, service delivery and deployable assets, resources, assigned




responsibilities, policy and guidelines, and applicable subject matter, The foundation of the Fire
Master Plan will be the organizational and operational gap-anadlysis CPSM will conduct.

The intermnal planning process {work conducted during CPSM conducted planning meetings) will
include:

* Preparatory meetings with each fire department leadership {virtual).

* Internal stakeholder meetings with identified command staff {virtual and on-site).

+ Examination of the current and future environmental factors that impact the
departments’ capability to reach their vision.

+ Discussion of the organization's strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats {survey
method and during stakeholder meetingsy).

* Gather input during stakeholder meetings for the development of meaningful mission,
vision, and values statements {virtual and on-site).

« Review and analyze the components of the CPSM conducted gap analysis,

+ Establishment of near, mid, and long-term goais.

» Exploration of various strategic alternative approaches to carry out the goals in the
identified plan years.

From the planning process, specific Core Strategies will be developed and accompanied by
several components that deliver overall strategies and key measurements and include:

* Core Strategles: necessary to help achieve godls and outcomes. The core strategies
must be applied to all situations both when the organization is working externally within
the Community {outward focus) and when we are working internally within the
organization (inward focus).

* Deslred Quicome: Describes where the organization wants to be.

* 3uccess Indicafors; Describes how the organization will know when they are moving
toward achieving the strategy.

+ Performance/Key Measures: Are the concrete actions that validate the indicators

Immediately following the project launch, the Project Manager will arange an initial virtual meeting
with key staff of the department to discuss the scope of work of this project, as well as begin the
stakenolder dialogue that will drive the project's success. The Project Manager may alse provide
the points of contact with an operational, administrative information/document request that
identifies substantive information needed for the gap analysis,

Also, immediately following the projectlaunch the Data Team Lead will submit G preliminary data
request, which will evaluate the quality of the Computer Aided Dispatch {CAD) system data. This
wilt be followed by a comprehensive request for data from the CAD systemto conduct the
response and workload analysis. This request requires a concerted effort and  focused response to
ensure the timely production of the required data for analysis. Delays in this process may extend
the entire project and impact the delivery of the Fire Master Plan. Once jhe Data Team Lead is
confident the data are accurate, they will certify that they have all the data necessary to complete
the data analysis.

The draft final Fire Master Plan will be delivered approximately 150-180 days from contract
engagement unless otherwise agreed upon between the clients and the Project Manager.




Beliverables:

1. A forensic analysis of workloads that will identify time, response, hold fimes, resource
exhaustion, nature of calls for service, time of day, week, and season.

2. An operational analysis of each department identifying Strength, Weakness, Opportunity,

and Threats.

A review of personnel, staffing, and deployment along with response fo incidents.

A risk assessment of the individual departments and totatl area.

Financial assessment on consolidation.

Analysis of possible assistance for implementation.

o~ AW

PROPOSED FEES

The quotation of fees and compensation shall remain firm for a period of 90 days from this
proposal's submission.

CPSM will conduct an operational gap-andlysis and develop a Fire Master Plan for the Fire
Departmenis as described herein for $69,950 exclusive of fravel.

CPSM proposes the project be billed in three instaliments: 40% upon signing the contract; 40%
with delivery of the Fire and EMS draft data analysis; 20% with delivery of the draft Fire Master
Plan.

Because of the potential for COVID outbreaks or high transmission rates, fravel may be
minimized to reduce the risk to the community as well as CPSM subject matter experts. Travel
would be billed at cost with no administrative or other mark-up.

If requested: Fire Operational and Administrative Analysis in-person presentation: $2,500.00 {one
meeting) plus reimbursement of travel expenses for two team members.

Deliverables

The draft final Fire Master Strategic Pian documents will be delivered approximately 150-180 days
from contract engagement unless otherwise agreed upon between the client and the Project
Manager. The fee quoted above is inclusive of the research and development of all elements
of the draft and final reports (Data Analysis and Strategic Plan).

CPS$SM will deliver the final Fire Master Plan document in computer readable material either by
email, thumb-drive or both. Should the department desire additional copies of the report, CPSM
will produce and deliver whatever number of copies is requested, which will be invoiced at cost.

CONCLUSION

Part of ICMA's mission is to assist local governments in achieving excellence through information
and assistance. Following this mission, the Center for Public Safety Management, LLC acts as a
trusted advisor, assisting local governments in an objective manner. CPSM’s experience in
dealing with public safety issues combined with its background in performance measurement,
achievement of efficiencies, and genuine community engagement, makes CPSM a unique and
beneficial partner in dedling with issues such as those being presented in this proposal. We look
forward to working with you further.




L0002 “iBguwsnop

AljoH jo sbejip
diysumo] pjenbuuidg
diysumo| esoy
diysumo] AjjoH
diysumo| puejenoin

Apnig Alljigises

uonepijosuon aii4 Aluno

uepjeQ 1semuylio




sSuonNdQ SDUBUIBAOD)

gL

“UOIIRPHOSUOD) 1SN — [2PoN pue suondunssy [elouruy / [euonesadg “H

UOREPIIOSUOD 1SR ~ [9pojN pue suondwnssy [erusul / feuonesad "9

836

- UCREPIOSUCY) [N — 9BRIIA0D Baly 95ucdSay BN ALY 1SUORRIOT UONERLS Jiid pesadold 4

uonepIOSU0Y (N — Jemoduey pue suonelg pasodoid -3

g

LS

0s

mm B T L L LT P e PR PP T e revvereees L CONva__OWEOU __U& -« [3pOY pue WCOWQE:WW{ _mmUCNﬁE .D
. [ L Y LU TS PR RSP SRR ;_QE’OQCN—Z pue Suonels AL D

" SOURUSOS 1507 UauND g

wnene - L rmeemeseees WCQ%QEBW@( [210UBUl] [BIDUSL) "y

6b"

=== saaipuaddy Al

-

FA

e

2

Sl

145

N O NOM©O O

ue|d uonejuawsdwi pasodoly — stuswpnedaq ||y JO UORBDYOSUOD IINg :[] @5BUd
et @O 1500 OS] — Sweunleda( Iy JO UOnEPHOSUCD JINd Il 9SBUY
suonesado pesueyul pasodold — sluswinieda(] (v jO UORRPIOSUO) R4 o] 95eud
ez rrmnmemseseinas Rld UOREIUDWRIAWY Pas0dold - UOBRIOGER|ICD [euoIBay pasesiou) | aseud
gz suonelad( paouryuy pasodosd - UOILIRIOGENIOD) [BUMBay pasealou] I} aseyd
- UOLHEPRIOSUOY JBIIUSIOd PUB UONRIOGR]ON 1o} 9se)) jruoneiady
. rernnasn suonueisd( 10 21818 LN
UORINPOJIU]
vr--.. ] P armwmeann P T T P P mmwh—mﬁ—.q —mmo_hm:mm HV—..—.W m=°mu_Ewno -=—
. enamann weven wewanen [P we - PRV g@T?@N— ﬁomwn_o .=
rasnn e e remun bbb sanssase amsmman mu.—:wwm Ucm Wmcwucm ame&:m
" esasns - [ P chane ..SOWO&QQ( HUQHO._&
PR wsrsrrenee e L P naaus W@.?mu.nvmw.ﬂo UCN anom HONHO»&
mammsan - - - L] ---:--Inunn-||||.-|I|l||-|||-||..l-||||n--ulunulu-nnnENEE—-—w H:&Emmmﬂhms n—



uelow
aueld

“UONIas SUIAOY[OF 91 W pamrpano axe sSumaaty 5972 SuLmp worssSNosTp
josardoy, "semoomo 13fo1d sy srEaOEy 01 SPUTIITOD Surreais 13(01d sy qara sSurse Jo souas & PAIONPUOD TRIOIN 2 33U

UONEIOQE[[02 JOF 35D ssautsnq [eruatrepuny ¢ Smdopasg

STOMNIOS SATRIOE[[0D Pa1d3[as 10§ trefd nonelnsms[duar oma Sumreary  «
Tondo §Ies Al PIIEIOSSE SISTH] PUE $1503 I Sururmrsia e
suondo gons Jo saniesj penoneiedo s Soormrsg e

szondo uomeIoqeod wst 01 dn Jo Awupiqrsesy reoueny a1 Sureneay o

"pIppUT 122(01d 311 10 $3419(q0 TIE AT, “(SJATH) SI0TATES eI

£>usSIaury 10 /pUe ALY SNOLIEA JO UOTIEPIOSTOD Surpnyout pue 01 dn Suondo woneioqeos snotrea jo uonteropdxe qua Ao
Jo 38eqrp oq pue ‘drgsumoy, pryStuds ‘dysusoy, ss0y ‘drgsumo], Loy ‘drgstmo]. puepsacicy JO SAMIUMTITIOD 3 IST55E
O3 pIuTEIdL S TRIOI 2@ 102 “(ITYOD) PUn SUIA[0asy saanenru] aanersdooy) pue Texnde)) Limmon) pueye() 3 génoxng,

SaA92[qQ pue adoag 108foid

Arewwing jusweBeueyy

uoday | vy pasiaay
UOLEPIIDSUOD 24l PUBPIRQ 1SSMULION



ueloul

[ S

awed

ST ara sSUMSaUY SINMITOD SULIFANS JO SOLISS B P[3Y TRIOW 2 S1ue]d SuQ) dseqq u] ypoeordde wafoxd paseyd-om1 ® Jo 3uQ)
aser g eSaq pure sSUT0ATE [ENPIAIPHT ST WO} Po1313eS uonewIOfaT poidwod WeIO 2@ L] “SIsta 211s 3q1 Jo uons[dmod uodp

“STAISS 2T JO TOTEPI[OSTOI PUE UOTIBIOR][OD 01 PRre[as suone10adxs waford pue suonressdo any jua1mo BurpreSas monRUIONIT
[eoUELY pUE ‘[eorayoel ‘euonzrado pa[reIsp UTeS 01 Seas SISIA 2115 ST JO SN0 34}, “AURTITHOY Y23 01 SIIsia 9115 Juspusdopur
pownpuos pre ssunws Suntedionred [re 4q papracid TONEIUSWNSOP PazITadl WEIOJ 29 21Ul ‘TorenIur 19{oxd Sutmorjo]

JBIQD) SX1] IWRISISSY AT[OF] JO Se[RA ‘ToLswrumrgog ey +

138emeiN A0 Jo oSe[piA ‘Towmsyuadd() morey e

JorgD 9910 LT[0 JO BRI To1RISHORD) IOy @

xostaxadng drgsumoy, preysuudsg ‘siey oD ¢

gD 2114 digsumo, pRYSTHAS YO sopregD o

rostaradng drysumo] 350y ‘dooy Jasey ¢

PO 211 (VIDON) Luoqny sy L1tmo)) pue[eQ quoN ‘AmT Amsnf ¢
rostaradng drgsumo], &[0} ‘qirmg sfe(y ¢

1YY 331 dIgsTMO], PUE[EA0ID) DoOON 24315 ¢

Jostaradng drgsumo ], pue[eacis) ‘emela( qog ¢

enroes SuLesis waloxd 941 JO SIPQUUIT ST T2 SULMO[[O] “SINSST

[eDUELYy pue [BLseue 33 ssxppe 01 sTadetrens /siostatedns aZe[ia 1o dIgsua0l pire sanssT 21 euonerado diads a3 ssappe

01 saanresasexdan ax7y Surpnpur Apris 5y Jo ATUNUIIOD YOES W3t $308IU00 ATeerixd 9Y1 3194 IIWWOI SULSIIS Y2 JO
sraquIs]y -Sumeswr Jjo-ory wafoxd 2 ve auesaxd Apras sy ot Sunedpured ssnrunmuod Y1 WOIJ soAEIURsa1daT FY JO PIISISTOD
2o1TUTTOD SUTIS91S ST, “PAYSIqEISS Sem SPLTarmon Suweans wafoxd e owm 1eqa 1y “Apras 2y ot Sunedpuired sopjoysses

oq woy digsIopes] AUNUITIOD pure 2113 a1 Sunssw votrenyut 109(o1d e 18 /007 41 YITEN U0 PayaTme] sem wsfoxd sy,

yoeosddy 108foud

Hoday L4VYHQ pesialy
LONRPIOSUCT Bil5 PueP e 1SaMUMOoN



UeIouw

ued

*SMOT]0] S8 “J[qeIISOP 150TT o2

sea wonelnswa[dut 1oy goeordde paserqd-om: e teq PIUIUIIAISP S21TWTOd Sutreans s1], “110da1 [eury 53 oy uoneyrssaxd parersp
PUE TOREISPISUOD 107 Jayury swondo 331 pamoIIed S31Iarmos Surasis 23 BuQ sseq woiy suondo Temuewy oq1 Strmstass
1y “suondo monepriosuod pasodoid rersass 10§ §1500 prre LyruntrTos goes U suoresado 313 10215 Samunuod 10§

S1S03 PIIETAIISI T3 PIIENISUOISP S[APOW [BUEY SY], "WOMEIspIsuod Arenrud 03 PITEUTTS 35920 SO0 219495 “TOISSTIOSTP
pue uonerofdss sequmy wodn paseq 1nq ‘swondo pasodoxd usy [[¥ P2IPISUOD PUe PIMSTIALT F3UTUIOD 3Y ], "sTORdO SATIRIOqE0S
pasodoid 2y o 10sqns € 107 Ppow [ETENL 1e54-04T © P21esIo TEIOJN 2 S]] ‘sSurisamm 3uQ sseq Sy Jo nonsjdwon ay1 sy

suorrerado oredstp paurquuon)
38e12400 N reuotSsy
98213400 217 euo1Syy
TONENSTETIPE 10 ]

Pre eranw stremoiny
“worsta01d 3o1a19s [euordsa 1o suondo Tama(y

Surnure(d worrernswsidun /uonrser |

Surpou feromenty

suondo sowenrsaos

212 $22Im0osay mewmpy ‘AS0ounds], ToneNLIO] Qo1deg /3ununooyy Surpnpyut ‘suomsung 1r0ddng
SIS SAREIISTUTIIPY ¢

wsmfordap austzdmba pue snieredde ‘wormag o

swwswrarmnbar Sugyeag o
PURWSD 3214128 C2

& 4+ o

?

T,

ssardon £a Smaoryoy sa Smsserppe TOTSSTIOSTP PRIENI08] TeIOT 29 1] ]

“stniredsp any pateprostoo & udtsep o1 pue swondo SATIEIOQET[O IM1 [E JO Surpmreaszopun LY v 198 0] ~matas: 105 snondo
HOHEPIIOSTO3 10 WONEIOQR[02 [enu=10d U2l PITImap! S92IIIos SULrssls U, "20q 30 ‘STRAR] 9014158 paacadur ‘surass 1503

203 serrumazoddo o pasnoog 1eqa swondo ason AJpeogmads ‘smondo wonEprosm03 10 /prE uoHEIOQE[CD Surystqeiss wo ssegdus

woday | 4vH( pesirey
VOREDHOSUOD 414 PUBPED IS2MULION



ueloul
ajueld

sauedpnred

Apras aa1y 212 303 yoeordde vonrerrewsidun paseyd-om1 € pue ‘SIIUNUITIOD 311 01 A[qe[Teat sTuTALs ATEPUOISS JO /PITE 51509
[£101 P21LTOTISH 33 ‘TOMEIIdo PIIEPTIOSTOD € JO SITEIUBADE “UONEIOPR[OD PISEIIIUT JO S1JPUsq [euonerado ‘suondo uoneIoqeyod
PaSEIITT SITIINO TOTYA. “49TasI 01 sonTunurmod Suredonred e 105 wodas JususEer ST I PoTEaId URIOW 29 21Ue]J ‘AJ[eUT]

A[[op] Jo 3Be[pip “drqsumo] 30y ‘drgsumo], A[JOL] — UONEPI[OSUOD SIMUCMUILOD 1834 +
digsumoy payduidg ‘drgsumo ), pPUe[PA0IS) — TOTIEPI[OSTOD SSTITUNTUTIOD 158 ¢

$MO[OF SE “V[GISES] 10T PITTIIILP $T s1uaruiredsp (e Jo uoneptjosuos [y 1 swed dn-yoeq 3qema se xipuaddy
s ur .Tgﬁumo.nm oI demuQO 259U, °ToeYd WO PUs 21 1T SIITUNITIUIOD [ENPIATPUT JO [BARIDITIIA ﬂwmuﬁquﬂH 21 01 30p nﬂOmuN—uM.MOQQOU
Tyol S9ATIEILISITE OHﬂmmmOnm se m,ﬂo.mumo s1eredss oma poUTILIZNED PUE [TE19P UT PIsSTIOSIP OSTE 2911 ITI0D wq.rﬁ@wum Hum__...Ohnm CUAR

“parIsa
S ‘UOIEPIIOSTOD [N} 9ASTYOE 01 sTeak 01 [PUOTIPPE TE il ‘STead 29112 01 dn sea ueld voneawswoa[du | 358y 343 10§ onhumugm
JZopt, paymuepr oy -seseyd 1afoxd yioq gsidwosse o1 parmbsr soemim sq1 pue ‘dais yoes Sunsjdwos 103 L1uoud sqa ‘wear
wonelusw]dm goes J0} 10 JO [949] PIE $1500 parewnass sy ‘dals nonesws[dur yoes 10§ (S)S[qEISAT[S U1 SINTANIE JO ISPIO
srerrdoxdde we ‘sdaas paxmbax ot Surrensp “sseqd yoes 1oy werd voneinswadw: we parears dnosd oy, -yorordde paseqd-omi
a1 10§ suonido noneIusws[dul pue TOMIRIOE[[OD J0F 35€D [eTOTIEIdO SY1 PISSTIOSIP SIUNUIWIOD 2 “193{0xd 372 JO Om], 982l J U]

sigotiredsp [[e JO BONEPI[OSUOd [N :Jf 35eqd *
TOTIBIOQE][O? [eHOISaT PasesIdn] °f 958y  +

vodsy 1 4vHQ Pasinsy
UOIIRPIIOSUDD 3Ji4 PUBPRQ I1SSMULION



siwsmaSueLre Susegornd 1urof
strerSord Sururexs paziprepuesg
swonesywads jusmdmbs peziprepueig
ssanpadoxd pue sswrnod pazmprepueag
Pre [Pran STEwoInY

“3UL40[]0] 373 01 PITLIT] 10T Inq SWMpnpIWT ‘S[oya
® SE TOISa1 312 IYPTUsq L2W YTy ‘TONEIOqe]jos paowequs susmd o3 s1matmuredsp a1 105 swondo 1500 moy Luew are awIYY e

TOLEIOQE[[OY [EUOLS3X paseamu] :] aseqy

ST ST1 1¢ TONEIOQE[[0d [EHOIST PISEaldUT il PIEsIO] SAOTI 01 TaWaade
FFUWOS JULIZ21S ST IS Y, "SLIOYD FATIRIOGE[[OD PISEIIOU YBnoIq PRASTIOE 3q WED SUOTIONPII 1502 10 /PUE SITIWSOUEYUD
30TATSS WWIYNS 1 WOTIEPI[OSUOD JUWwLredap [[ng 249T0¢ O1 P3U SY1 O STISUISTOD 391IMCITIO Suuess [y 10w st ey 4

"m01323 911 10§ TuswIAredsp PITIUIO) B JO oIS

1500 pure A3rrqises] [exsusE o3 ssumine 1odar 1sfoxd smyy "aTrany 9T OT Justriredap sa8re] S1Sms v 01wt stuswmredsp

SuTarqIon o ST 9L YERA 01 PIPURITT ST T 3seY] *AIrunTreIon B2 10§ 1502 3522I9p A[IYSI[S PUe S[PAS[ 01AISS

da03dur 01 sTuSTILTedap 99419 TONBIOE[JO? PISLRIOUY PIEAC] JI0M 01 POPUSITT ST [ 35EY ] “AIUNOT) PUR[IE() WIMGAION]
ot sywsenredsp s1y oG 30 woneradood [enorSea peseardur o1 yoroxdde pasegd-om: e SPUSTITIOIRI 33UMOO) SULI=91s Y

sawredtonred 10afoxd [re 20§ 3014105 paacxdun spraoid o1 swortessdo pue pumosiad s ansuriredsp a1y 3y szIIqess pue
‘Aqdex8oo8 amue sy 01 98E12400 pavuryus spracid o1 19501 J20 01 Laqrmazoddo snbrum s saeqg sourmuIod sy, e

"PRISPISIOD 3q PIMOYS HOIIEPIOSUOD [[ng Aperewnifr) “Apras swp wr Surredmonred sonmmuraos e Ioj uondo

SATIORILIE UE ST WOLIEIOqe][0d 1uatmwredsp 311f 1202 2437[3q o4 ‘Apuspuadapr ssusmmredsp 511y TOTERI PUR{E() 1S9MYLION]
Y1 Jo gaes £q paonenradxs saBusyrey [euonrerado uarms sy1 pue Lwouoss TESTYOTA SY2 JO 18IS IUDLIMD ST BIAIS)  +

SIS0 152{01d £33 371 21 SUIAO[[OF SIMITNUITOD 211y PULYe() ISIMGLION 912 Jo sisTenre o WO paseyg

synsay pue sbBuipuly Asewwing

ueday | vy pssiagy
UCLERIOSUGTD 2414 DUEDIRY) ISSMULION



UBIOLUL

aued
L

peroweny wwspns opiaoid Keux Stip aasmon SBaTIe § O] e 01 Gorbnpar e srmmbat PU HOHEpIEA 01 399Iqns o soTHETLS)
sSu1aes fenume [enu0g “dIsuA0], puepa0is) 4G PY AQUsLmD st yorym Sunes § OS] we 01 sSuner O)g] LrunTnos
JUSLIND WO} UOLINP3I & sumsse s3utaes (enus1od ssoy ], AJ[OH] Jo 3Be[1A 313 JO $5S3UISTI] PUE SIWSDISSI 22 10§ 0000STS
01 dn poe ‘drgsuac, ppySunds jo sessoutsng pue sIUAPISAI Y1 103 000 006S 01 dn ‘drgsumo 1, 950 JO $a552UTSNG pue
SITSPIST 311 107 00‘C0ES 02 dn ‘drysusmo ), L[[OF] JO SIESIUTNY PUE SITIPISAL 31 10F 0PO°0SES 01 dn fara ‘worSsz o1 ss0108
worfr g1 ¢ 01 dn s3utaes fenuue [erua10d € S1STXs 1941 18Y1 SIS 9 “AUNUIOD L1943 TT SISSOUISN] PUE S[ERPLATPUL
TOJ S3TET SIURINST] YSIIGEISS O Pasn dTe YoIq ‘s3urres (OS] S0GFO SIIAISS IOURINSUT  SSMITNLIOD AT Y2 JO O]
U1 Hondnpal fenua0d 5y st sywstmredsp mojg 1 Uem12q suoneIsdo st SUTIEpIOsTOD 01 1JPUa] JNIOTODS PIIE[RI Y, ¢
"SIAUR [243] IDTATSS FLHOS IAITYIL [[1IS PUE 150 STYL 2INP3I
01 s1seq dSyLads-ArunIos © wo 10 Bo1saI o1y 10§ snondumsse [euomesado 1 Jo oS FSTAI 01 515 L1iqussod sy T
"RIEWITISS PUS-YSTY ‘DA1TLAISSTOD € ST YOI ‘000‘008$ A[erewnrxordde ST 9580100t 1500 [enUTE | Tea § PoIETHIISS 9], SUIZIID
AMONTIWIOS 01 $D1ATIS PIOUETS 3PTa0Id 01 SINTUNTITWIOD 3Y3 O3 SIS0 35EPIXW Pnom wondo UomEprosTOD [Ny STYT,
‘senriqedes ssuodsar [eotpaw
[eTONIPpe pure ‘Sawn 35TOdsal 31ALSS Paseardsp Xam0dUetl UOTIEIS PISERIIUT YSNOI) S]9A3] 3D1ATSS J0URTUS ANUedGTuSs
PINOA UONEPIOSTOD [[0y Y1 UY SUOTIRIS 311} poeudisap [[e 1e 38e19a00 £ X 7 Surpraord pre siustiredsp Surmqumony o

-yrun Sunrersdo ofSurs e oxut symsuriredap
ax1y [z Jo morexBaiut 9523 01 Pre| 3q PROA JI0APUNOI3 341 Jo Yon ‘T sey ] jo uonsidwos uodp) ‘suonerado srew Ay
03 gstdwonoe 01 pasu syuswiredsp S 1eT3 SANTANE 3y spidep aseyd wafoxd st 105 pedopasp werd voneiwstae[dwr 3y ¢

s1usuriredap [fe Jo DONEPIOSTOd [N I SEYJ

syredonred 395(o1d [re 01 sSuaes reuTmon e w1 Sunynsss ‘sasegomd Stmersdo pue wewdimbs
w0 Jusorsd Ul pue 3aY US419q JO s3utars paroalord ST TOTIEIOPR][OD PaseaIdOUT JO IGIUSq JNmouods paveford sy, +

"syuatniredsp (e Jo nomeprosuoo [y SurpreSsr norswap 0f-0u,/08 e st 1 asey Ut wey wonzmsursiduut feuyy 5y, ‘worde:
92 01 S[aa3] 291AT3s 2a0xduwt 01 suorresedo ueTIIredap SI1F T 215 ‘3TEJS JO SITWOUODS “UOTIEZIPIEPUELS [EUOTIPPE JAITYIE OF
UO J9Y15501 Y404 wed syustairedap 1 111 sentande sy srdap sseyd 1afoxd siq1 xoy pedoreasp weid vonmmswsydu sy o

"219 ‘SUONI dsT “WONEIISTUTWIPE O] S90INOSI PaTeys =
ssonoexd 153 areys 01 SPIYD) WY1 A[NPIYDS SUTIeeW pezZIpIEpUEIS W
swrexdoxd uoneonps ofqnd pue suorpadsut ‘uonwaasid a1y peziprepuels  ®

voday | vy pasinay
UONIEPIOSUCT) Bit] PUBPE() ISBAMYLION



o

"AT[OL]

jo S%e[iA sq1 £q Tres1 1a(oxd oyt 01 papracd s1onb e pue sorex Aunoy) pue[ye() wwaLms oY1 wodn paseq ssoud oﬁﬁ&wg
1e “AJ[OL] Jo SSE[[IA 93 10 SIPFO $ JFUSYS £1UMor) PUE e a2 ySnorq poysidmodse aq 15YIre e ST SINTINWImoD

ST U9MI3q PIZI[ENTSD 3q 01 P32t [[1 suoniesado yoredstp ‘wonepr[osnos ustmnredsp 211y 2a31goe 01 I3pI0 Uy

"301AI35 21 3O TOISIA03d 31 J0F 31eX XEI I2A0] [erite1od € ST amgensq

STow0s ATetntrd I19T1 ‘59183 SOURIISTI U TOLINPSI B paousuradxs Apeare ATy SIUSPISIL 219 M “dIYSIAOT PUEEAOIL)

JO 9523 310 U] *SSUTIET (OG] 3240] YSNOIYL WOTERT Y1 $5010% STHZTD [ JOJ WBUS] [eroweny saTs0d 15U € S1STXS 2197 ],

8/5°0T0°1$ L6V THETS 67T CISTS 159°T64$ 9z7£'659°cs S/0°€98°TS
@Fv=43) (@g=9)
1500 (smoronpaz @ ()
19N] Tes X 1marmsy OS] renmezod (@ (v-g=0) 1807 12N] 1507)
woly sSutaeg I31JE) 1507) 19N] s3uraeg 180D TOLEPT[OSTOT) 1oN] Te3 X
WZI) [[eI2A0) UONEPTOSUOD) [ | (QS] [ENUTY [BRU10J | 19N UI 358315u] Mg RN

TUOLE3T 3Y1 J0F BONDNPaX 3181 OS] Y3 Jo 1edu erwarod [e1sa0 11 qirs 3[qes Lrewrmms e st SUIaMoq[o.]

('seseqd nomrernsurrduur gi0q Jo monsidwmos wodn poseq sSuraes

fenuei0d Sunoazar ‘Satsusyarduron st a1sy perodep sSuraes sy T, "santanoe w9foxd |y sseyy Io1pe 190l 10 sommamoe 1slord
TI 3seq ] pue | 3seqd qioq jo uons]dwo s wodn sumer (Og] 91enyeas-31 01 YT pnos A5T1 J1 SUTILISIGP 01 SAMITMUITIOD
a1z 01 dn 3q pross 11 os “snranoe 1sfoxd | sseyg jo wonsydures wodn 1930 prroys STOTIONPII 318X OS] WOG :310N])

"SLIOH? TOTEPI[OSTOD ILA PIEMIO] SA0T 01 FATITIOTY

uvoday 14vHQ pasingy
UCLERIOSUCD 2114 PUBDE(D 1ISSMUBION



ueloul

e,
awed
6

ApuarInD ST URY1 SIS 2500 J2GSTY © IMoul £[a31] PIROA SIIIAISS GINF THOIJ SSITALS 2114 JO uowstaold o1 Buneredog =
"SIMTUNUIIOD T2 OF SIDIATIS G Pre 277 §10q spracad stuamuredap e Apusimy =
*S901AL3S SINH JO TosstaoId SI1 WO SAIDIATSS 311 JO worstao1d a1 Jo vonreredas st wondo st jo sstwaxd oy, m

Luoqiny a1t evoBey ¢

“7O¥S JO UOTSSNISTP PS[TEISP
2 qua ‘SorAoT[o] 511 9re uonRXpIsnod Arewid woIp paactal suondo o1 -uonersprsuod Lremruid woly pareTune 2194 suondo

[EI9496 “UOISSOSTP PUE TOTIRIOdXS ITINg uodn paseq 1nq ‘suondo pesodord U [ paIsPISTOD PUE PIASTASE SINTITOD Y],

yoredsi(] porEpIosuo) ¢
WOTENSIUTWPY 10f0[ ¢
fpoyny GINF [euoSay
Aoqany 311 [FUOISHY ¢
AoH yo 98¢ “drgsumo] 9soy ‘drgsumo], A[[OH] - UONEPTOSTOD SIMIUNUIWIOD 1S3/, ¢
dmysumoy, piaySurrdg ‘drgsumoy, prre[>A015) - BONPPI[OSUOD SSUNUITIOD 158y ¢
drgsuao], asoy ‘drgsuso], peysunidg - GOMEPI[oSTOD SSNIUNUINIO) IN0g ¢
AT[011 Jo o%eqnip ‘drgsumoy, Lol ‘drysumo], PUT[FA0IS) - UONEPIOSIOD SSILNIIIIO) IION ¢
ATjo1] jo s8e[[tA 51 SNUIT TONEPIOSHOD [N ¢
siuawrLredap e JO UONEPTjOSTOD [ ¢
Suumoroy
511 popnoUT pazA[eure pue passtosIp suondo 131 3Y, “SPAIIMUILIOD Sumredonued M1 01 Y10G 10 S[2a3] 30taTas pasoxdur ‘suraes

1505 10§ senrunyoddo spraoid pnod 1ey suoRde 3ATI8I0GE[[O3 WAIIPIP TA wodn pepmpap dnoif sy, “senrunumos Sunedonred
ST TI94419q UOTIEIOQE[0D JO suondo 1UnSIp U1 01 dn Sur1e8nssATT JO 5Tl oY1 PIPLaoid e HnTIITOD UL 13(01d YT,

Malnay uonndQ Il

uodsy 14wHQ pasiasy
UCREPIOSUOT) 31 PUBPHED 1SIMYION



UBIOUI

Aued
01

(s e 211 pme orq Lando(g Jorgry)
suonysod samreISTUTIIPE SSI1[1 ST POTUTEISY 39 pMoa. smontsod sseg "IOIS3I ST TT STy SILI 23IT1 3Te 9151 APISIMy =

"SIMIDMILS SO FATILIISTUTIIPE
[[&1940 391 30oMpax 01 syuswriredsp e ssoxoe seamosax anrensmurpe Sutreys st wondo sty jo ssruaxd YL =

TOTRIISTUTIIDY 1mo[ o

“wondo stg1 0o Sy Srm1onns 1500 Tuemiredsp 21 J19T1 Ssea1oUT 10 SumyE ()G TS SseaomT
A9TA3 PINOM SITATIS 21 WOIY SNF 211 Surreredag “sreqjop mrmrward SITRINSUT W £5UOW JO JUNOTwe Juesgrudts
¥ SUSZHI 1901 PaAes §2Y [T 4 JO SuTier (Og]) 9930 seotaTeg aouRImSTT e peasToE Atusdss digsumo] puepaciny =
*$30IMOSS
511 U SN S¢S 01 AUTIqeTt 571 01 S0P ISYSY 2q A[SNI] P[NOMA SIMINIIS 1500 ST ], “S[o43] 201a13s S1enbope spraoyd o1
SSRITNIITXOD [Te UT SUiFe1s Porefal prre (STOTPIS SI1y WIS 33 Urta £[qussod) suoneas sseq ST Jo IWSTIYsTqease T
armbaz pnoa st anq ‘siusunredsp sy wwarmo ST JO IO WOy WIS 911 J0F Wondo 10PIIWOD € SE ST IIPISTOD PInon =
"DOIB3T PUEINEQ) 1S3MTIION] 91 UMfatas papracsd Apwermo st teqa
TP STOIE13dX3 [943] S0TATSS JOMO] SALY 1eY3 SESTE [eITx Lqmiseasout ur punoy A[ressuss st Loy jo sdfastqy =
STOHITNG 104 J0F $32MOS2I STIes Y1 35N 01 AN[IqeaT 541 01 S0P ‘SITTNUITIOD oY UTIras 30epd W
Apwa1rns st weq) SanIdnns 1505 153 € Mo A[STI] PO SIDTATSS ST WO $33ATaS S jo morstaoxd oy1 Sumieredsg =
"SPUIUNUITIOD JI3A 01 $IVLATIS 3.1 PUE S [10q spractd simoumredsp e Apuermyy e
$9914338 511 JO BOISIA0Xd S THOT $9TTATSS SN JO ToTSTAOID 372 0 voresedss st wondo st jo ssrmexd YL =

fuoqiny GINF renotdey o

-mondo sty 1o Sormr ‘ermionas 1500 wetriredsp S 11571 35ERI0W 10 FuTer ()g] T3 9seaIout
IO PIRO. $90TAT38 SINY WOK 21y 21 Sunteredsg “sreqrop wmruwaxd SOUEINSTY Y A3UOW JO IUNOUTe 10eogTuSis
¥ SUSZIID JISY1 Paaes SeY Yoty 4 Jo Suprer (OG]) 30YJO S90IAISg 0TeInSTY e pasdmoe ANwaos: digsumo] puepacisy =
*Awedmod sowernqure s1eanrd e WO} 3014335 £101323S1IES JO AN[TqRTEARUN ST S 252d Elep!
T1 SSSUISNG §TY 912 PareIua  IHON Pure drsumo ], pue|aacis) wosess aq 194307 ‘WOISa1 3T UMJILA SITMTNIIIIOD [[e
01 A58 STV suodsas asey “Aenb-y8ry spracd pmos Lredwmos smemaqure sreaud ey wondo s[qrseey € oq Lem sy =

.wﬁmOmuuﬂHHm Jaoq HOW $IITIOSAT SUTES 571 asn 01 .%umﬁmnmmﬂﬂ 101 STp ﬁwour.u..nﬁmngU S T Uuwﬁnm o1

uoday 14vyQ pesiey
UONEDHOSUOD 3Ui4 BUBRIEQ 1SEBAMULION



ueloul

e A
queld L

e e R ..wauﬁg.muﬂ.mwmm%wwm%w .«oumams immo M.Hmo emmm u> :
OO
s Jpuens L1umoQ) prelye( — drysuso], pregduudg ‘dgsumoy, 950y ‘drgsumoy, A[[OH ‘drsuso], PUe[sa0ID)  «
:sae07[0f se ‘sorired 1WSIDPTP £q paypiedstp Apuanins ore siuounredsp 2111 /SSMTUNUITIOD 1ISSAYUION] 3], =

yoredsi(] paleprjosuc) ¢

-uonelusws[durr Jo [ aseyJ
ur wetp Joj tondo snosSerurape U sIpia0Id LIPS SII JI SUTALISIIP PUE SSIOSTP 01 34¥Y PoA SIMIUNUWIWOD 3], 2
(%01 1¢ parerunss) suoresedo
pue 1ustadmba Jo UOTIEZIPIEPTEIS PROUEUS YSNOIL STOLIONPSL 150D mruraredsp 211 2A9TYJE 01 [ERUSI0] =
AJ[OF Jo 38e[[TA Y3 F0] 55210400 FAIILISTUTIIPE JUT{N]
ST5Eq IPIA-TIOLEAI € WO IDTALRS SXTJ SY1 UTHLa s33tretyd 2wauadurt 01 ANMQY  »
w0131 S $S0.IE WOTIEZIPIEPIEIS PISEIIOU] =
Suraofof 943 sepnput ‘uondo yons jo siyeuq Yy, =B
QYT T /8 01 08/°668 = Lrunirmrod 13d 1500 IBeIAY  w
G = SIMIUNUIMIOD JO JoqUmMy [e10], =
OFT'9EES 01 006°84TS = SIS00 [B10], =
079°99$ ©1 000°6¢S - (dTsTao], PUe[A0ID) 1214BYaIY EUONIPPY =
009°£8$ 02 000°8.$ - £Te[es [eSTE 311 =
006°46$ 01 00¢°08S - refes gD Linds@  a
CTI‘SOTS 01 009°68S - £Tefes g0 =
Sirmo([o] 213 apn(out vorndo STyl 10§ (S1PUsq puE Are[es) 51500 Jo 35trex porewInss 3y, ™
"TOTEPI[OSTOD JO SFIUI] 1912213 SY1 IASTYIL 01 3q P[ROA TONIITP YPIS UL JA0T 01 UOSEI Surppdwron =
-syusuriredsp SWOS JOJ 958 971 A[IUALIMD ST TeT A TEYL JIMIDNIIS 3503 1931y TeqaoTIos B 31810 PInod nondo sy, @
“yrys 321 S8a11y Ten3ar B 19400 AIUAIIND FRTYT
a1 se (preumss Punoszad HIYs) 000°6ES 1O (sarpouaq pue Lrefes) 11y S1peaty SWNH[NY € I0F 079°§9$ JO 1500 B 3T yeuuosrad
yrys Sumstxs 5sN 10 191YSIRIIY [FUONIPPE TE 21T 01 dgsuso], puelaaois) axmbal pmoa wondo s jo uonewewadwy =

Hoday 14wy g pPesiAgy
UCIERIOSUGY) 8il PUEDIEQ 1S8MYMON



T

uRlow
Auerd

Bwpnpout ‘wonoes wrodar 1xem =3 o7 suondo worneroqeros Suraoryoy a1 Jo Amera SSTOSIP PUE PIYIITSPT S48 94,

32 9531, Iustmredop 11y fenpratpur s sureluTeT: ALonmmos goes umﬁp ,ﬁomwon s wﬁuﬂp norrersdoos JO [Pas] a2 owwuuuﬁ
PImo3 1871 ‘41341997700 0 L[renprarpur I3TI3 PaI3PISTOD ‘swrsar Smmorroy am Sunuswsrden pre Sumienreas jo sastsmoo | aseqq

SITmLredsp [1e Jo WOTIEpIOsTOs [Ay ISEYT e
UOHEIOQETIO) [eHOISar paseaou] ] aseqy  +

*SMO[[0F S8 ‘I[qeIISp 150U Y1 Sean uoneIetrarduwr Yoy yorordde paseqd-oma e 1em PRUTULINSP 29TTIIo) Surrsais
Y], wodai ey oY1 ur wonEImssard PS[I¥I9p PUE UOTIZISPISHOD 10 1oyumy suondo 1 pamoiren SIUTANIOD SWLIIINS S DUC)

nﬁ@.ﬂmﬁmvvh un— pPnom ﬂuuﬁ&mﬂu UHmw .muoq.an—EOU n.ﬂOmHmﬂmOmﬂOU E 05»033 o1 HOHVHO oy I.
Ao

Jo 33e[IIA J07 06¢ 6GS sa FH9YS L10n07) pURlye() 10§ 896°4C4 - suondo omi a1 wesmisq a(qeredmos are ssronb 1507 =
"(ureaz Sutynsuos 53 01 220nb v papraoxd) £[jox] jo sSeqip o1 pue (ornaonns arer mermo

1971 10 paseq) Jusys A1unor) puese() 9 Surpnour goredsip PSIEPIOSTOD 107 suondo pamsiass ueiop ey =

“A1oH
3o 38e[ip s £q paroredstp Asnotasid sxam gusyg £umoyy pueryeqy sq 4q peyredstp Aruesms senmumarmos YL =

L0day 1JVHQ pIsInayY
UCHEDOSUO] B4 pUBRRD IsamyLIoN



Ueloul

wed
1543

-gondo remonred siya jo worordop
pa[TeIsp o3 10§ ¢ 38ed 01 191 9529]J "TOMEPI[OSUOD JOF 55E0 SIS [exousS ® pUE SIILWINISS SSUTAES 150D ‘SIUIWIITEYTD [243]
301198 pado[oAIp 24EY 3\ "SMO[[O] JE UCTIOS 1roda 1XeT SY1 U1 PIPAITL ST “HONEPIIOSU0 [[0J “[[ 35t JO UOISSTOSTP PrEIS(]

Aqrof] Jo 3B ‘drysumo, 350y ‘drgsTao], A[[O] ~ TOTIEPIOSUOD SIMINNTITIOD 1834, #
drysusoy, ppysunidg ‘dsuso], pue[ea01s) — GONEPIOSHOD STNMUNWII) STy ¢

:S480][Of SE ‘]qISERy 10U PIUNKIAISP ST SIUSwLIedsp [[¢ 30 TONEPT[OSUOD ([0 31

swerd dn-ypeq s[qera se xrpuaddy ot Tt pa1uasaxd axe suonndo as3Y], ] 95EY JO PUR I T8 SINTURIITIOD [ENPLAIPUL JO [emBIpYLa
TEausiod 91 01 INP ‘TONEPIOSTOD [[NY 01 SIATITTIANNE sjqssod se suondo sreredas 041 PIUTULIIISP PUE [[PISP UT PISSTIOSP

ospe sanrmos Surrass wsfoxd oy, “WOTIEPIOSTOD [y ST w0351 S 10} TOTMIOS [PIU242 ST 12y} £[STOIIS 3[9F 9IUUTILI0D Surreais
a1y, "sSUMALTH JO S3USS INO SULMP IPNTUNTOD Surreals 1 Jo wONSAITP Sy uodn peseq 1daOUCD ST PUNOTL PITTes) Ses sisAeue
PA[TEI9P 10O JO YOI TOIBaT AL U symsunredsp 317 [[¢ JO UOTEPIOSTOD [[0) Y1is PIEAIO] SA0WT 01 wepd € JoO SISTSTOD T 3SeY ]

-31% ‘sToTadsUT “UOTIRLISTUTIUPE IO $90INO0SII Pareys ¢

soonoerd 153q 9XETs 01 SJINID) UIMIS S[APIYDS SUNIIW PZIPIPULLS  #
suresoxd noneonps oqnd pue suondadsur ‘monusadid 31y PIZIPIEPTES ¢
syreweduerre Sursegornd wmof ¢

sureiSord Sururen psziprepuels ¢

suorreoypads wmewdmba paziprepmelg ¢

sampas0ad pue seworjod paziprepuelg ¢

pre [enanw dnEWOMyY @

uoday | vy pasinsy
LOREPHOSUO™) Bl PUBBED 1S8MULION



vl

"&suade SN srzand v £q PoITAISS 51 Iaoue pue 1usuriredsp Sy JSTRoOUE 01 SOURAQUIE 1311

SISENUO? AMUNUIOD 3WO SSTATUNUITIOD T19M1 01 (SIN[F) $I0TATaG [eoTpaly £ousS1awy spracad sauourLredsp 217f [220] 341 JO SWOG
“1osmrredsp axyg 98eA S 10 drysuaol nao TI9T THOIY S3TAIDS 21T A998 SILUUNUIIOD 9513 Jurureas st pue ‘drgsusoy
°50y pue drysusoy 401 q10q saa1a138 (VIDON) L1rotny sxg £1umoly prerye() quon oYL "siusmnredsp ag fenplarpur
Moy £q PaI2402 31 SIUUNTITIOD AT 971 Apuaimy) (i srenbs 1od SIUSPISaL 097 1240 Angdts s8e1sa® wo xo SIUSPISII 000°8E
1940 ST ware a1 107 wotremndod 1e101 srewatzordde sy 10w dO[2ASP [PLISNPUT X0 [eIISWmoD S[ay pue pue] Yo sysmedxa 98re) £4q
PIZLIZIRITHD SIMUNITIOY [PIIUSPISST [ean A[1sow axe {oq1 ‘0p1rr07y LeaySipy swi( o pue Aq101 30 3¢ oM jo mondsoxs
2 M AIUN0D) PURYEQ) JO ISTWIOD ISIMYLION] Y2 W Paaedo] STe pure so[rm arenbs 47 A[gSnox sseduroons *A7j0H jo 38ep S
pue ‘dysusoy, prySuuds ‘drgsumoy 280y ‘drysumo], A0 ‘drgsumoy PUe[A0IS) ‘stsATenre stqn ur pafedus ssrruntronos YL

"wrede
Ueq 13er 191501 Sunzrado Jo wyeueq As] 9otates Areumid e $12Wm 3suodsal peonpay “seurepumoq edommnur sso1ve soo

sremurxoxd urgita A[rernsdss ‘sswm ssuodsar SZIWTUT 01 L2 € YONS TT PAInIonis Pq UED JUSW9ITE Pre [eranty SEToIne Ue I3pum
Surnomouny symowmiredsp areredss 1o usmiredap ax 1uto! € Jo smonexsdo FYL "SISSIUISN( PUE SITSPIST ATOWITIOD 01 S[24]
9914395 Suraoxdu ‘worreas paddmbs 153q ‘15950 9T WO} P31321p 2q TWed sasmodsar LHwsSrawms ‘os Sutop U] "motdar ® Ut SweZIID e
01 $1509 I2.40[ 10 JE[IUIIS 1€ $30TAXSS Paotreyas paod 01 3]qe 2q Lem swoswnredsp 31y “aem s(8uts € se Sursrom PUe SEOXe 55815400
oy soureptnoq fedommw Suneutme Lg "SILEPTNOG [edDIUnT 01 PoISLIIsar se seare 95215400 30NAISS [EOIpatE pre JustLredep
91 *$35T2 1SOUT I “pre [EINTT JOf PI[Ted USY4 SISPIOq Tedormu ssore senmmurtros o3 oweIsTSSE 3p1aoid 02 2]qe are syusuriredop
211y Suuoquleu ap emuen uy [eo1paw Sxe JustaLredap S11y € JOF SUNT 90tATes o Laurofew o2 1eq1 Lamess Sursearous we st 1

‘53113 3Te2s S3.re] J0 POPsT ST STY1 se ‘dn 3oeq © se pre [ETIRTE JO LIo) Stos uy s3eSus syusunredap sy wsow Sy m “UOTIBIOQE[[OD
I0SWLTedSp SITY 01 SIS [249] SDTALIS PR [PIoUewy 371 521u80091 01 MeSaq Ayomb pue ‘pre et prre Sursegamd 1utof

se gons ‘ssntredpronw SmroquSnu guim TIOHEIOGE][0 JO THIOY STOS T 38250 01 1517 212 JO SM0S 210 TESTYOTIAL UT SATIrUnIITIoD
[eIy "$301A198 Teorpa L>usEiaws pue wonosioxd a1y paaoxdury Apiuesyruss JRAT[Rp tred sonrmedmronm TOTIRIOGE[]0D

YSNOIqI 1B PIE SITATSS Teotpaw £ousdroma /211 tTqIrA 151X O 3[e3s JO SSTmOTOS 1o st 1afoxd sty 10§ siseq [eIuaurepUny 9 J,

usnoNpPOIL]

sisAjeuy jeloueui] pue suocgelsdg [

1oday 14vHQ pasiasy
UCHERHOSUC] Al DURPIED I1SSMUMION



URIow

E
wue[d
Sl

 oqL -qol reSar matp zo1ge 1mewnredap Aty o 10§ S15eq [[e 19d ® O 0 10 SPTRITedsp 511y SN[ S0F oA K[PATORR TED
pue s1seq U 13d v wo pred axe Lo rorpres Quaunredsp yoes jo ssadofdurs surn-j[ny 10u axe sorpaurered pire 1a1gSipely pauren syl
jo Laurofewa e yerp Surmesw ‘syuouniredsp 211y e wo pred 12s9d0 [[e L5121 1LY WY SRS 1 SPNTUMUUIOD PURYEQ) 1SIMYLION YT,

"£ousfe sreatrd 1sed ay1 1540 10WSAOIdWN TE SE IS are anq ‘pegorxl L[peoryads

101 axe S[[eo preySunrdg o1 sewn aswodser G Ye1§ dIqsus0], 341 U1 paaoIdur sarY S[9A9] 01AISS PO ‘STY JOF SINH 21§

£q paorarss Sureq Apusirno st digsuso] preydunrdg -diysuao ], pUERAOIS) a4 $321AI38 SUnOENRN0d A[OL] JO 95E[[IA 211 01 PI]
pue ‘sumounredsp a1y nay yEnosqa wodsuen pue 901a30s §TY Sutpiacid wdaq 01 dijsuaso] pue[pacIs) pue YIDON paidmord
sotm ssmodssr 13110Ys Jo astnoxd © qua Lousde souemqure szeatid JUIISHIP € SULMO3S UT SSNMOLIP PUE SIDUIZISUIL [eorpata

10§ somurar L1033 JO $530X2 UT SN AUEW ‘Sotana pea] Suo] A[Suiseaduy “seotazas wodstren: oy Lwredurod sstremquue seatd

& £q pearos 312 SINTTNUITIOD 3T JO SO "$9DUTISTWS [ETPST 10§ re SUNT ILAISS 1TITmreds(] ST JO I9qUUNU SUISESIOUT e

SE STESPIST $11 01 $901ATS [eoTpowr £>usSisws paouequs sp1acad 01 U93q Sy SIUNTITWOS ISIAYLION] 52 1STUOWE PUaIL 103051 3],

“STOTIENIIS
Suroarearty: o7 o1 syasned astsse 01 sSSP IsisTUTIUPE 01 AIIGE SY3 ST 90WAISS STV PUE $Tg USS19q S0TRISHIp L9 ¥ "papasu

se ‘ST YIS gnorma ofqereat st wodswen pue $Ty "tuswriredsp a1y $1 YI0N1 SITIPISAT SY 01 9014138 (§g) wroddng spy o1seg
sopraoxd drgsuao], peySundg “soapre dIsTa0 ] PUE[PAOIS) WO wreal asuodsal $TY e [Iun 301398 111 1] S[qrsuodsar si ptre
$TTAPISaI 11 01 301Aras ssuodsar 1511y [edtpows soplacad ausunireds(q 21 sBeqMA syt {dIgsumo], pue[Pa0Ir) WOy $90LATSS odsTen
pUE STV JOJ 10811100 A[[OF] JO 3Te[[IA ] "SIUSPISaI I1oy1 03 wodsen pue §TV 9piaoid YADON PUe 311 dIgsumo], pre[RA01s)
“SSTITUNTITIOD ST JO [[& Wl $310ua51ows [edIpaty 107 SITIPISSI 341 01 J[qe[Teat A[USLIND ST 201a13s (STV) woddng o paoueapy

“1EUWIZEL] ST UONS $I0LATas /SurnTen pazifedads pue SIITY SINIONIIS JOf PrE fenanww ‘(suimq 34T, sondexd -3-0) Sururen jo

eaIe 5T UT 1513301 Yom os[e AT1warmd sauswriredoap o1y oy ], Iweumireda(T 3010 AJ[OL 2 WOy yoaedsip it $3419051 APUSLIND
Yoy ‘98eIIA 51 o wondsoxs 1 Yara syusuriredsp a1y e 03 $901a13s Yedstp sopracid Lpustmo wewrireda( s FvYS L1UnoD
prel e 241, ‘1sed sq1 UT s301Atas Ypredstp LousSisws st 103 A[JOH jO 9Se[TIA Y3 pI2IIn daey s1uswLredsp 917 91 Jo Auenr
Arenonppy -sdrgsumo], 350% pue A[[OL] 10q 10§ 33e19400 SN pue 21f Smpraoid SoULSTXS TT SUTRWT YIDON usunredsp
211 131100 I13T) PIULIOF PUE LILIOYINE S WOy A21pYa A[[OF] JO 35e[[TA 241 Usym (07 [IUn paise] pa1eald se Lyuomqne

stqy, “AT[0F] Jo 3eqrip a1 pre ‘digsuao], 950y ‘drgsuao] LOH 01 $901a198 ST0SY PUE 211y Surpraocid LILOyIne UE st 4841

U pa1eTSLo WIDON "S3ITATSS SI1F JO BATE ST T TOHEIOGR][02 JO LI0ISTY B 3ATY SSNIUNUITIOD LIUNOY) PURIYEQ) 1SIAYLION] 31,

suonessd(Q 4o 811§ UBLND

uodsy 1JVYHQ pasiaay
UQIIRPLIOSUOD 3Ji4 PUBPRR 1SAMULION



uelou

awuerd
9l

U338 T 01 pa[[e> woa syustredap SutioqyBHRT qita pry eranpy a1 sedonreg
su0ams0e]dar S[qe[TeAT PUE PIISHIINTT JO JoquIny SUISEI0p 1942 U Y14, 12A0TLIM PesuSy e
drgsuso 1, ppydunds ur zopues LeayByy smq
3T pUe A[JO} U01mM0p JO Tondsoxe Y1 Yira ‘uowdolaA3p [eUISTPTT J0 [emIommoD sy “sontedord [eruapisax Apsopy
SIUSPISST 0CO°CT 1940 Yiia 38e[[1a 1o dITYSTA01 OU SOTUMTIMWO [ean v e
$ITATSS [P £HUBEIFWS JO TLIOT STWOS TILs SIUIPIsaI sapraoad Aomururos goey e
simaunredsp exy o wo pred [y o

"#.03q paNIuUapI st Sjqeredwos Lpersusd

STE PUE Je[TUITS A[2ATIR]S [[T1S 92 S[OYA © ST SIIUNIITI0d ST “T9YI0UE JUO WOy ANUSISHIP parersdo st memiredsp [enprarpur
o9 S[TA T0ASMOL] S[243] 301ar9s Lrrumummos pue “1e8pnq ‘sermisnns [Punosiad 1uaIsp savy siwwawriredsp Y1 TEG S[qeuosesr
st a1 ‘stead snd L1uami ased sy 1oy stusuniredap a1y sreredss nog 10 3811 OIS parerado saey SOUTUNWITWIOD 347 Y1 1LY WIAIE)

‘peges £pzadoad are syuswmredsp

FIPT T SIMSTS 01 IS0 YIS ISUTESE SINTINTATIOD 1894GLI0N] 372 s11d pure a1eag 91 moySnoxy siwswiredsp J98re] 01

PrmosIad o ureIp e 01 spea] swontsod SWm-[[ny S[qe[rEA® JO 9%e110ys & pue pruosrad pagrenb 0§ monmnsdwos Sursearouy “pyess 10§
ssurenireddo 1usweoneApe 210w Yim wewiredsp € ur X044 01 33UEY3 2 107 S1usTIedap S PUEEQ) 1SSATLON] ST2 2489 [[ia
[Puwosyad es wo pred pagrrenb usy) “seornossx pagrrend Surpuyy 01 samo 11 weya stmenmiredsp Sy qira 339dwos o1 panroy
a1e syoaunredsp [0 uo pred ‘Areuonippy -anunuos qa PUSA1 ST 3871 PITUNSSE ST 21 “9sea10m] s1uetrarmbal Sururern: orpourered
P 11q3yeay) se pue Suiseasdsp A[ueasuco sre sopaurered pme 11q81ya1y [Te2 wo pred s[qeqreat prre paisazam o 1ood J[qide

uodey 14VHQ pesiney
UOIIEPIOSUCD Sl PUBINE(Q ISBMULION



L

"STE94 9AJ IR 91 1940 ST-5€ sTONErado Sumunuo? Jo Souewaos
1500 Jmaxmd paeford ays 107 g x1puaddy pue sisdreue 1o ur pasn suondumsse [eroweuty erswss 941 103 v xrpusddy 398 9sed]

-swrexSoxd 93810400 J19Y) PN S1aISTT AUEU YOTYA JO BOoRepunoy a2 st 95endue] Lorjod paziprepuels 5,05

IDUTS S[IAI] 22TAI9S WITIRdap 511 JO SINSEIW IPISINO TE ST (DTAIIS ST} PIOTEYUD 91edTpUT sSUTIRs OS] F900] ‘Suryeads Aperoussd)
sBurier (OS] SPRIOUI S, “suonezrmedIo pue sormedwod ISYIO PUR ‘SIOIE ST TUSTHUIIA0S ‘SISINSUT 01 90INOSII [EllA € ST TOTIBULIONIL
Sumumrepun pue TeLrenioe ‘eolisneas s, OS] “Ysu Lqiqer] pue L11adord moqe worewIop 3o s0mos Ieturaad a3 wesq SBY OSL.

sopaosd yoredsyqy
Infea I[qENEl AUNUIIOY) ¢
sum asuodsar weunredsp sSersay ¢
Aunurwod yoes Ul peIedo] ST 901AISS JO I9qUUNU [eI0],
«S3uTreI (OS]) SOUFO) $IOTAISG P0TEMST] ¢
votrendog o
SMOT[O] SB
SSTULMUIUIOD 3A1DSdSAI J13Y1 pre siueumiredsp 3I1f 912 JO [ors 1N0Ge TONeIoyur Aretaums s[re3sp s5ed Sutao[of 942 o S[qea 3y,

uoday |JvyHQ pesiaay
UONEPHOSUOD) 84 PUBED 1S3MULION



URIOU

ued
8l

paren Arestyroads 10u axe gorgm ‘serr ssuodsar SINF Te1S 9pnIOUT 10T $30(T 4,

$I01AIIS oUEnqUIE 10§ A[[OL] JO 38ETIA 01 SOt ssmodsar SPIOUI 10T S30(T ¢

SSITMUWTIO) 041 371 JO SPISING S[[2D IILALSS $9 SSPOOUI SUTL [2301 VIION 2

“SRID 311 wsuniredsp qioq woy seamss me uodn Peseq

‘drgsumo] pue[pa0Icy £q paatss OS[2 3Je Y2 STTI [ed1psw (04 A[s1eurtxordde spnpouy sunx [BOTP3W 716 S AT[OH ¢

BHISER FHoYg
POJ A0l | Aumo) prere( Progs Ltmogy puelgeQ) Lwno) puereQ predsig
(80/40) 150D
8TS9THS 6 TAALS 0T6°678$ P8 CHO'TS 1monnreda( W
[0, - 00T°9Z0° 9SS
drsusmo], 350 - 095°7€9°4578 (£002)
086°STHISTS 00TT91°C0LS drysumoy ATIOH - 0FS‘cec 60ES 06£°829°6+TS STEA S[qexe],
stury, asmodsayy
2395 G UMY ¥98 0¢ T ¢ 295 Gf UTU g ¢I35 T Ul § ada(T sferoay
6€9 804 799 0s/ suny [210,
06 74! ¥/ c8 0¥T suny Q0
1Z1S SoF 661 €07 16 STy TeTpAJy
L€ 8¢ 91 61 61 sumy aary
- . 6/ 6/ ¥ Sunry O
[BIOL - 98L°TT
dmsuso, 3503 - 01¢9 (£007)
00Z‘9 T6EHT drysumo], £[[OH - 9/6°S 60F9 wonemndog
drgsusoy (VIDON) (vaooN) dmsuso]
ATIOH y0 %A PRySTRdg drgsumo] asoy | dmsumoy Afjopy PUR[A030)

10U FSIAIIM0 1594 1deoxs ey aue 9007 wodn paseq) UOHEULIOFUY SJOLY LAronuraon)
p3 atsy ! Ep [eTt P FUT 2T

wodsy [dVHQ PosiAvY
UONEDIISUOD) DU PURPR( 1SSMYLION



uelowl
aueid

6l

YTYys J15T Suunp' (pa[prey IUSPIOUT 1ad -271) sazex una sod peuonppe snjd o8em Lmoy we pred sre

A3, -3[qe[Tear 10T aIe sIA1YSAIY I,

J woya 12modUetr UOTIES SpIaotd oA SISXIoM A[MOY SIE [SUTOSISY WIS ¢

1y saySyary remSar e syj1o4 ASUNNOI OS[e OG0 YT ¢

[« £ €s ¢S Suygyeig [0,
- - 14! - Suygers A[wo SINH
SINYSTRI]
|14 ¥Z ov 5¢ [[e U0 preg
- - - [ nﬁvﬂﬂowm@m uwu.nmw
SI1Y3TJoIT.]
- [4 - 4 (L3) swrmg
(ireo wo pred)
R 1weIsIsY - | FHO -1 PO -1 FHO-T UORENSTUTWPY
digsuno],
ATIOH Jo 3BeqrA ppysunds VIOON drysumo], pre[pAcID)

(zo0z sun[ jo se sz>qUmN 193pnyg 800Z/00T uodn paseq) jusunsedsq Aq PUTOSISJ

-uoIS91 9 UT UIOMEIS 931 US.LMD §oea 12 Jomoduwess JY1 Sumeorpur dew 103 7) xtpuaddy 998 asealq ‘dnoid yoes £q
pouo aremdmbs oY1 s¢ o ST 1osunredsp yore 01 ﬂodwmmmm ApusiIno Munuoﬂum jo >d£1 pue xaqmunu 311 A0S O[] SqE1 Y],

uodey |4y PISIASY

UOIIBPRIOSUCY) 2114 PUBPIRE( 1S3MULION



Uuelouwl

Aueid
0Z

~#0[3q pa4e|dstp axe suondumsIp ssov ], “dnosd 11 ut saredonred

19410 33 WWOIY WS S1ENUIITP 18T STOROTUTISIP JOTT sdejdstp 1movmredsp goeyy “TOL331 3171 01 991axas 21y L1rTenb Y8y 30
Araapep a1 Suo[ 311 20§ TONYE JO 3$IMOD 353 Y1 SUTILINAP pure s1en[eAd 01 SeA 13(01d ST 3O [e08 94 Y "YsII Te sT Armurnon
{282 01 1AI35 JO [AS] 1ML 2 SuTHTeINTew U Sutatssard 1871 TOMITS002 ST 21971 IMIIP SI0T SWOI3Q SIWTY ITWOUOIS
Se 1Mq “SIMAMINISUOD F19Y1 01 papraoad Sureq st 1w FOTAISS JO [9A3] S TaLas paYysIrEs APIUaLIno $T ATmmummons e 181 palou
SqPmoys I ‘Sswewnredsp § S11 mIS.A19q $I010e) SutlenusIagIp Urew o1 se S[Pa9] Suyres pue ‘s208pnq ‘suoneadxe 9DTATIS IS8

Py 51U
IO "M 08T "€
(worieag
aseq SIWE) PY H
Toneg PHOYET | 1§ 3dey % 30§ 7 Bwersy 630¢ 7
e SN -1 eney 08601 T PY L Amyy
SUONEIS oMLy - £ | IS PROIT SCIC T | Leapeorg ooz 1 3Buerny 760y 1 ST SHIFT T saoneig
b1 1 ¥ S ¥ BRo
rdumg
" Vi 1 Z T z / F9ue],
: L 1 - ¢ ¢ souEmquy
1 - 1 - - TSIy
1 - 1 - - snosyy / ewsSuy
) 4 z ra ¥ sutduy
drgsusoT, drgsumoy
Teo] ATIOF yo 38eqqrp Pregdundg VIDON PUE[22015)

(worrewroyur /007 sunf wodn paseq) ymunredsq 4q Juawdmby

uodey 1JvyQ pesiney
UOHEPLOSUOD 2114 PUEPR() ISSMULION



ueloul

P,
awed .
L

-1s0dstren pue STV 10 sealire juswaireda(] 20r] dysuso], pUe[LA0Is) [aun asuodsax 1s11y [eoTpaws sopisold wwsuriredag
-2010J A[0H Jo 3%e[fiA o £q paypredsig ¢
“VIDON woi uoreredss 131¢ $007 UF 1uswriredop sreredss se uedeg o
-eunossed SWNy OU qua wwetmredsp A[mO ¢
108 fo 937112

- farmanraron 211 Jo surodsuen pue 1a1ss §TV sopraord ST re1g ¢

-papaen J1 Lariqedes 1rodstren arm ‘SIUAPISAT 01 31ATIS T I0F posordde st awoumreds oyl

-suorsedxs pUe SUOLPAOUIY SAISTIIXD UNS2q SBY 7# UOMEIS  +

-Jorq0) 21 & snd ‘£eprry ySnoIq1 Aepuoy syrys Lep rox oy s1214SHRaY SWRHNy ¢ 4q papFess sTiwwmreda( @
dagsumo], pRyBunds

-Ppunosiad G S1EPOTITIOIYE OSTe [las UOTIEIS M3U SYT “I# UOWeIG 10} poured st juatzeoedar woneag 1Ty ¢
‘ppuuosxad [reo o pred 4q parasoo 31e ssiouefrowm an] ‘feunosiad [ed1paw g 4q £ X 7 Pafels st momelg aseq SN ¢
“1pouniredsp o1 Jo 204o7dws N[N ATHO 241 ST PID I +

VAOON

-sonrunros STHoqySeT qila (S)IUsmssiSy PIy [PTANJA dUswomy qiia wewiredsp A
“qustredsp a1 01 suwswraaorduor yuswidmbs pure suoMEAOUST TONIELS JAISUSIXD pewidro 1sn[
-drysumo ], 9Y1 UL SISSIUIST] [[E 0] SUOTIDASUT 311 [enuTre-TIss soroqdmod wmpmnreday ¢
‘[euuosiad swm
[0 Y34 19UT 3q JOUTED 1LY SN J[E[reAL J240D prruosrad S “(SLNE) SUEDIIY0s ], [RIPS AousSasury 10 sorpowmered
ISTAIS PUE SINYSYRI] $E PAUTEN1 SSOII 3TE OYM [Puuoszad 7 1523] 3¢ QUi / X ¢ TOTEs [IEs Spes 18 wsuriredsp A ¢
~128pnq 1538e] 9 puE (JOTGD) + §) $3940]dwWs T[N SO 973 SeY wewredsq ¢
JJTs PIEPLEIS ¥ SHIOM PUE ISR SWIH[0F ¥ JO SINNP SUIEIUTEWS fa7) 311 ¢
drpsumo], purppaotd

uoday [4VHQ PRSIy
UOIIEPI|OSUOD 2lid puepie] 1IS8MULICN



uelow
Aueld

|

“TOTSRT SY1 T S[OAI] 301AT3S PIsESIOUT 10§ pureTrap
ST SUIERI) ‘SOTITNTITIOD PreTyeCy ISSATION] 371 YoeaX A[enImsas [[14 B2e OXBY 30N 71 3o [aerds weqIn 2y o
"oTe 3 UT S131y3Y axyy [ed wo pred se Smraes U1 paaseranm adoad 3o Taquiny oty Ty STAINAP T WI3q SBY SIIYL IWM J9AQ) ¢
“saueTnLredsp enpiaTpUT 21971 34738 01 $39IN0SAX Te> wo pred 101 a1edwrod stusmmredap 31Y WBIIND INOJ 3},
“s1owLredsp J9Y10 Uy sIsered SunySyeny sum-[ny 10§ simatairedop PUE[YEQ) 152 4LION] o1 349 pue serireniroddo
12218 SUWM-I[Ny 2I152P TWOTEIYTAISS Sfpeered pue ToaqSyyary Surasrgoe ur LI0J® pUe SWM 313 134T 0T SINYSYaTy ey o
“(SuTaren Smofuo jo $IMoY ¢¢T “Sururen
TNYEYAITY [ERIUT 10 SO 7g¢ "$'9) peyy opawrered /3ungSeny g1 ur parmbax Suraren Surofuo pue [enm Jo smoy

Sursea1om ‘Sutnren pue wonesnps 30 swras o1 aweSuLis AfSmsearswr Surmonaq are swwsmermbar opaurered pue sogSyeny o
'sxead s 15ed 911 1940 $921M0821 [[ES WO pred SIqe[rea® jo [ood 1[[ewas e s1edtpuy Spusn eUOEY pure 0T ¢

seq AJJo] jo s8e[pip oYy, -preoq 211 SSOIJE S1500 SOULINSUT [ETIUSPISST PUE SSIWISTL] TI9Y P3SEAnIp pue Lrunurmos e xoy Surrex
OS] J240[ T SUTASIDR UT WaY1 paIstsse SPY ST, "SISEq £ X $Z ® O STOTIEIS JI9Y1 JO 104 Jo 93810400 Supraoxd ‘seomosax yrys pue
SN[y 3S0TT 3771 sy dISUMO ], PUL[2ACIS) “S3InosaI YIS 20 T oy snszva [ea wo pred o wnumwos sy1 wo utod wwsrsgrp
€ 1T ST 10SIiredsp U1y 10ES 9A0qQE PITONIUAWT §Y *$1503 1andmbs pue [sunossad sit ur staastmredsp a1 ® yo 150 Lrewd YT

SI¥Qq L X $T © U0 SIWSPIOUT 01 prodsal 01 Jqe[rear Jye1s g 10 AW[I0J JO L3quumu

P31 SSTIIOUL 01 P33T © $T 21011 “(sotumy asuodsay pasearssp Jo ULIOF 971 UT *5°T) WOLSRx 941 01 301aTas poaorduy spraoid 03 19p1o

U] "991alss a1y Sutpraoid UT 1WAISYYY So-opea [945] 301438 $TISIBA 1500 343 SutoTereq I 23uS[eYD © sasted (s158pnq -571) seomosax
[erueuy wemmredsp axy pue Lgdosoryd Sumrerado uy SIVUSISHP 99U, “31° THIIISIATT 20tAredap 2I1f JO [343] ‘Sunyress

TS 10 JWN-[MY 01 TONLISI “$30In0827 [[ed o pred Jo LIiqerreas ‘“Aqdosorrgd Suresado ‘spasy so1aes 1rsuriredsp a11y wranmo 01
PIESaI il TOTINOAS JO 35e1S ASI5TP € 18 T Lpras o ur Stnredonred Lrunuraros qoeg “Apmws oy ur Srmredmonred siwstmiredsp
311 32 UTIA paousLadxs ssfus(iey? waamo pue TESTYSTN T ATIOUO92 5171 JO 51818 1UaLm) S ST APras st Jo Teanp Lo ogy.

UOLBPICSUOD jeRusiod pue Loneioqe|o] o) asen leuonesedQ

voday 1-4wHQ pasiasy
UONBRIOSUD] Sl DURRED 1SSMULION



ueloul

IR 2
awed
£

ut mu.mﬂ..dﬂdn—.EOU WIITP 01 3D1ATISS WO =a9] uﬂvuo.w_%m.mv € ISATPP O3 M.ﬂ.mmoo.ﬂu IO wQO.mwnH.ﬂHﬁmwN ﬁwﬂo.mu.mhumo umﬁmuonmm 1 wo U0 mqmwmbu..m
£g “s150 paroafoxd Jo ST T STWNSI (3500 ISIYSTY "3°T) IALILAIISUOD ¥ A[2LIUaSS3 ST ST IeY SurpreisIapun [[0g ila ‘TGOS
s so wewmiredap oIy  [rwondo,, We 9q 01 JBPISTOD 32 TEY 4 PI[PPOT 242 .48 ‘syusuriredsp [[e JO UONRPIOSUOd [ ‘[f 358y 30

“s158q IPIA-LITNUITIOD & 10 35u0dser [eo1pst STV PUE Sowm 35u0dsst ‘A19a1op a01a1as pasoxduaT JO seaxe Y3 W 901AIIS 21 92
TwogsTex1 AQreoyTusTs 01 IS9P PIIIIT] ST 25T I “BOLSAI I3 10} goeo1dde 1astssoxdun snonunuod pood e pasaplsuod st oseyd
otyesnowadun S, “Ysea yoes ystdmoooe o1 $20.1n0sax watxredap oxy SUNISTXS JO uOHPOIPIY P suig AL ST AIMbAT S0P 552001
monenowedin 54t jo oseqd S/ Yy, "SIUAWSIMbas Swiseqomd pre wsmdmbs sampasoxd ‘sawrjod paziprepues To dwSe
prre sStmesw womensturupe remSss st Yons ‘saudtiredap UId39q SUIOYS SATIBIOGE[IOD [EUORIPPE ySnorg: poysidmoise

2q UED £[SYI] PUE S9OMOSII ITUOTOID JUEDYTISES IMb3IT 10U Op UOTILIOQE[0D PIOUETTS 107 PIYRUSPE ST YT, "TrIod

Tesn S W 197aeS01 1519q FI0a 01 Op wed suuamaredap 2111 oy sSuT LU S3SSIIPPE TONTIOE][0D Teuoidal peseaou] :f Isey

w0131 911 $SOIOE

TonEpI[osTOD [enue10d PUE TOIIRIOQE[[0D PISERIDUI 01 SIYIUR] WLI-FUC] PUE ULIN-UI0YS 10q StasTyoE pUE WONEITSmI[dwY

yara preayoj Sumaons 01 qoroadde paseqd-oml e pIYRUSPI 4T 244 ‘STOSERX 35303 JO [[E 10 "I paruasaxd Lreonyroads s1 1eys

30 am1ons 3503 pure wondo WSIHTP feruaiod € Se POOISISPUN TaYIEr 1Mq <Lpnas Luiqrseaj stq1 Jo monestqnd J0§ paajosax 3q 01
PooU 10T S30P onsst Je[nonsed sgy, "9seq nonrendod [enpIATPUT 511 JO SPURTHSP 971 TOdN Paseq ‘SONIUNUINICD SNOLIRA 01 ID1AI3S
JO S[9A9] USISJJTP JO SITATUTILITICD [[B 01 TAISS JO [9AI] JUSISUOD ¥ Surpraoad rsyars £q ‘se0103 Surmiof 103 suondo snowrea 1SIX9
Op SI5Y], "201AISS 311} JO UOIsA01d T2 107 UOIBAX JY1 $SOIVE aSeqru 1ws1sTSUOD 3[qrssod e pUe S]9A3] SUrFels pasesIdul SULIIPISTOD
USTA TTRIAIP ST LU0 YIe J0F 1eduur 1503 SY1 SIMUNUITIOD UI32413q $18pnq Justmredsp 237 WSIHIP IWA1IMD 3G1 03 3n(J

© +(38ex2200 / X $7 wosIad-0m1 “5'3) 2014198 JO [343] remonred e apraoid

01 $1500 PATL[2I PUE AIUNUIUIOD (OB JOf S]2AI] 30TALSS J158q U1 I ST 1sunredsp 918urs  Jo 3msind SY2 G ISLIE SIDUIIPIP I M
*(1TIMTIIIOd YoEe POISO I01ATSS JO [A3] WWILIND IYY3 DUWEYUS pue 2a19531d 01 sUresw e s siusuriredap Uaam19q UONRIOGE[[OD
posea1dUT GENOIYL JJO 19235q ST AIIALSS 3IT] 9Y1 18Y1 SIS AqressusS sanrurmon Supeats weford sy, (siusunredsp a1y

INOJ [[¢ JO TONEPI[OSUOD [[Nf SNSIIA siustmnredsp sreredss SuTnTeITTET AT A 210U J3Y19501 SuTION “$-9) snsmd 01 uonEIOqE[[Od
JO [9A3] 18T TO SNSUSSTOD 10T ST I3 ‘15420 FRTE Y3 103 DAY2 sannsod 13U ¥ 9APY UED UONEIOR[[OD [PUOLSal PaseaIduy el
9A3T[3q SISQUIATI 397MUod SUT1921s Jo Aofew aff] *$30MOsI punostad pue redwrum SurgsToTaIp 30 s33us|Teyd Sumunuod
ot 01 wafqns stusurredsp 211 dreredss SurnreraTew £q 30 wotSe1 573 ss010¢ SAOIATDS PauIquod Smptaoid pue sadz03 SuTof

£q po 19113q aTe symetmiredop 311 PUE[e() WIMYLON] 1 Iy ST 1afoxd st £q parsmstre 2q 01 TonsInb [ATsWEPUTY 3Y I,

uoday 1474 pasinay
UOHIBPHOSUOT) 3114 PUBPIEQ 1S3MULION



UeIowl

aueld
e

“Lammuroros

3T 01 SUTIEDO[OI $ISSIUISAY SO JOF $2509 SPURIMSEY [PRISUImod 311 Sutseaosp 4q suofe 1mswdopasp srmonoss qarsm

sIsIsse Sumrer OS] § Launurmon e Suusaof ‘A[revonuppy wege Arepuosss sansod z 4uo ‘nordar 541 moySnory spas) 914135
PIoTEYUS 103 10ALp L5 941 301 are sSumer (g1 Lrunwmron P3sEaI09p “(Butrex OS], 40] ® 22y Apearre Lo ssneoaq digsumor,
PIE[2A015) SUTPNIOX3) mOISar 9T SSOITE STAZID oY1 01 s3utars [enwsiod swos Ledstp PO sSumer OS] ATanurmos w 35TI3p B
S, {[erIeuwros pue [enusprsaa) swarsxd SOUEINSTL 211 M5T1 T STIZII [e30] 01 s8utaLs 11 Sunnsar A[entsiod ‘SYnronUIIIoD
SUIOS JOJ SSUTIET ()S] J40] IAIYIE 01 5T TOLSRI 91 UT WOREPI[OSTOD wstmredsp amy snsnd 01 mosess Srarouoss Arepuodes y
SOTUNIITIOD 343 UM S[2A3] 991aT3s PUE 35219400 PIOUTYUS 3G Pnom szonersdo axyy 1ol 3o 1gsueq redoonrd aq], “meunredep
1281e] ® 30§ (5195130 prewIno: "#77) woddns sanensiunwpe 210w pue STOTIEIS [[e U7 95e13400 SN /291G3YeIT SWT-[I0Y JO ULIO§

SY1 U7 S[9A9] LIS PROTEYUS 3p1a01d 03 51500 TN 35eRIIWT e 3q PO 2971 107 U] “SILIUTIWITIOD 31 02 SSUIARS 150 UT INS3I 10T
[[iea ‘P3aTas SUISq SANITAUITIOD I3 01 IVTALSS JO [3A9] paouequy we Surpracid sprya ‘wonepriosuos ST, “ruswredsp pereprosuod
a1 £q papraord uodswer: pue woddns 1] paoueape pue 98e1sa0s [ounostad / X $7 01 snp saum ssuodsax pases1oap ‘uotder sy

UL SUOTIEIS [[E JO 35213400 / X $7 SIWMSSE [3POTI ST, SPIPLITISS MO WOy PInpar 3q AN wed 51502 “arrsmrredap palepriosuos e

Hoday 1J3vHQ pesiaay
USLEDIOSUO] adld PURPIED IS9AYLION



ueioul
aueld

|

T4

- AATINOITIOS (oes 01 PAISAI[PP SUISq 3TE 1B SIOIATSS

o1 SwmSueyd A[[21ULTIEpUn; INOYILA. ‘SILFUNTWIIO) PUE[Ye() ISIAYUON] 32 01 3ITAIS 6140 saoxdwmr pmoo 18yl SOATIETITT

1505 mO] [e30A9s aTe parnasaid swant g, “sonranoe 2atreradood gons ansind 01 STOSEIX pUE SWIIT TONRIOQE][O? 31 JO TOISSIISID ¥
st Smaoro] "moneuswafdun 10y dewrpeos [eonoerd ¥ Yam 3oUNIW0D Surzass o121 op1aord o1 paTIINO Uaaq 3ary seyoeordde Yiog

syustaLredsp e JO UOTEPIOSTOD [N [ 3SBYJ ¢
UOTIEIO|E[[OY [BUOL3aT PaseaIou] [ 3seyd ¢

:smO[[OF §e ‘presio] Sutaow 10§ nordo SATVENIE 1SOW oY1 S LodaT euT} SY3 T SpnuT 01 uonetIduT 10§
yoeoxdde paseyd-osm1 € 55O IonrTIOD o3 ‘suondo un pasodoad 511 jo stsfpewre puonessdo pue [epwEU pUE TOISSNOSTP 1911y

[oyedsi(] PorepI[oOsuO)) ¢

vonEnsIIEpY ol ¢+

fQuompmy SN [euoRYy ¢

Auomny axrg [euotday o

A7jo1] 30 98eqqip ‘drgsumo], 550y ‘drgsumo], A[[OH - UOIEPI[OSTOD SIMUTTITION 13/ ¢
drgsumoy, preySundg ‘drgsumo J, pue[eAcs) - HONEPI[OSUOD SIMITMUIIOD 15y @

drgsumo], 350y ‘drysuao ], pRYSTLIAS - GONEBPI[OSTOI SINIBNTIUIOD 1IN0 *

Afjo] Jo a3 “drysumoy, Ao} ‘diysumo] PUL[FA0IL) - UONEPIOSTOD SAMIUNTIWIOd GUON] ¢
AJ[OL] Jo 38e[pIA 9Y3 INOTALA TOWEPIOSTOD [ ¢

siuowredsp j[E JO WOLEPIOSIOD [ ¢

zasnTaTnos Suess wafoxd oy 10§ suondo UOIIEIOE][0d SULLO][O] AL UO SIsATeue reuonerado pue [e1oweuyy
pazadtuos wesopy 2g 31e “suondo woneIoqe][od 1aaunreda(] 23T WAIYIP U1 PIHIINSPT S21FUWOD Souaons wafoxd sy,

suoneied( paoueyu3 pesodolid - uoneioge|o) jeuoiBay paseaiou] | aseyd

Hoday |dwH( PasiAsy
UOIIEPIOSUOD) 34 PuRiyer) 1ISaMYUON



ueloul

a1ued
gc

= uyssof 5113 109a0xd 01 Les 3599 71 axe swoTsdsTT 5113 SURNOX PUE renSax o1 SreSTPUT SoRPId ST 159¢ “SIMITMTIIOD
2 U3M19q sorrea suomedsut 3o Lowenbaxy sy, -Auaregp swrerford uonesnps S1qnd pue suonsedsur ‘wonmasssd
3413 SI[puey Tosunredsp yoes - surexSord wotresnps onqnd puE suonadstt ‘wonueasid 51y pareys syqissod pue psziprepuelg

PTRIG AT T SSUITedISTINTI [Te 03 J[qE[TEAT 014135 PIQ SATIRIOQE[[O2 © ST gorys ‘mondo

103W2IN201d SU0 SE YIomA3N] SpEIT, [FIUSTIIISAOD)- 110 WeSTRTIN o171 SumreSnsaaur 15588ns o A TNILOSTOD 341 107 Jead

13d 00°0€$-000°6 1§ Arewmrzoxdde ‘ssseqamd Sururen pue “Sunresado ‘retadmba wo pases 5q wed 9a7-c Lprewrxoxdde

1eT3 154X 9.4 UOMEZIPIEPUEIS PISLaIdT QI "suoneayTaads pre ssonareyead Sumersdo mr SSOUBIIYIP JO Isrenaq

1oy Sutseond SY1 WO S[uI] PAIEIOqE[od oaey Loy pue Auspusdspur saresado msuriredsp yoes Lepo], -Susegomd

U SIEMOISIP SWM[0A U0 3421Y2e 03 Sutseyand pamiquios Todn yrequrs o1 Apraz aq e stuswaredap o7y fenpratpuy amoy
31 ‘passTye s Sururen: pue suonersdo usmdmba TOREZIpIEpUe]s posearsul »u0 - sirowaSuesre Smseqomd 1mo[ o

"sarapodoxd pue seonoerd somosar weumny L[qissod pue surexfoxd Suraren
‘swoneoyreds wsmdmbs ‘saxmpanoid pue sawr1od spnput wonreziprepuess 10y p13firel sarsy] morSar o Uy swoneredo’
osmmredsp 317 Jo £ou915T5TOD prre Aarenb [rexeac SseaIour o1 mtuiredsp goes woig 1da5u0d  pesq jo 153q,, a1 modn paseq
sworedgIoads pue serapavord paziprepwres pue pasoxdun dopeasp o1 530105 SuTmIqUoD WE 1S3X3ITT UE ST 21371 08 ‘qustmredsp
o1 1mstredsp woly £res swexSoxd ssay jo Aupenb 5y 7, -swrexSoxd Surnyen pwe szotredyDads answdmbs ‘sampasord

pue sso11od wao JrRy1 Jepun sarersdo msumredsp goes Apuerin - syswriredsp U99M19q TOTIL2IPIEPTEIS PosesIou] o

"UOMBIOQE[[O PISESIoUT 01 d315 1STTJ & S SONITMIITIoD

AunoD) pUER{E() 1S9AYUON] 24T 571 TU93.433q SI0IWS13E Pre NIt S1ewoine wapusdapur Sumyers 1595805 om

‘poLerap st sanenTar A10M07) 51 TEYL YoNs st Surmm JI "s1mewseaSe ssey1 YsT[qrIs? 01 wof siusmmredsp 21 [[E PUSTITIOIST

3 T (SYEVIN - WaSAS W]y XOg Pry [erunjy) washs PI® [eranax drrewome spia-£1tmoy) v Surysqeise jo sssord

ST UL AQESImD $1 A1GNOQ) pUelye() "$S0T 317y [exoa0 dZruuTuTar 01 suoneIedo notssarddns S17y yara 1s1SSE pUE Aomb a10tx

SUIVS-TO SALLYE [T SITSWAredDp 217 920 “SIT3PI>UY Jo s3d£1 remorired Jo yredstp aszrparune qug - Liranuremoes 371 10§

$30] ruowo2s pure Uewny Suriuaasrd ur astsse 01 dn-¥oeq st austmLredsp 311 9720 3O Y>TedSTp a1PIPOUULLL ST TSWITE JO

5d41 511 30 3d90u00 o Y, “sepULSIews pure SOIIJ 2IIONI1S JE1e] O ST T 251S5E 01 S0vd T s1sIaade PTe [enanwm SmewoIne
seq] veq1 Apras o2 ut Sumedonred Armurazos Ao o st drysumo] puersa010) Apuerms - pre eanm sreomy e

“Suraopog oq1 sprpour snsmd o1 st ToTIoE paisaddng

1oday 14vEq pasiney
UOREPHOSUOY Biid PUBNEE 1SBMYLION



[8122(0]00

awed
L2

“syusuriredsp
sreredss Moy eyl ISYIE: AN SU0 St SUTYom £q $2mMAPTadXs ILIND UO %0T-§ Lperemxordde JO UOTIINPIL B DATIIRI
01 19odx> weo pue sarnarpuadye Surrexsdo pue 1wotadmbs TT 3[e0s JO SOTWOTOI? 4SO AL SINIUNUIIOD SULRIOQEOD ¢

‘suonvedsur-ox pue suondadsul a1ty yenSay A
soxyy samonas 1y 01 9090s-n0 Jesodmet paxmbar ay1 apracxd o1 Liiqe pasessou] =
‘sotup) osuodsey pasessosy ®
:SUTAO([0F 941 YENOIY1 SITTNWTIOD S O] SSO] 7] PIseardnq ¢
"2 £ousdrowrs Yoes 01 spuodsa Honels A7 153502 Y1 1eT1
$OUNSUS PUE SIMWN 35701 $35L2159p IPTLING surTr] ATEpumoq TeddIUMI JUALIND JO SPISANO S[[ed 217 01 puodsar o1 ANIQY e

:3UIAMOT[OF T3 STE JTSWASIELIE TOTIEIOGER][0) PISEIIOTT STY1 YENOIY1 peousradys oq Aot 1o SIJ3UR] [PTONIPPE dWOG

“GOTIOE YOS IO} TOLSAT 31 SSOI0e SIFITaq 1 AFuUspr 01 soguny s1deouod
35511 2107d¥e PINOYS SSITUMIIUIOD 34|, “UOMRIISTUTIIPE 341) 1uT0f 10§ 1ENUOD B YENOIY: STSeq WNTIIKEW & U0 A[[enuaiod
pue srmons Sunsewr Smpme:s v gSnorya paysI[qe1s? 9q A[euTaTur wed SIgy, “7o12821 ST SSOIIE SUONESTUNTITOD JO JINIEY
pue £ousnbory 1ustriredsp 211 11 SUISESIOUWL PUSUIWIOIT 34 ‘m01391 541 $50I0T UONEIOqe[[0> pasearout Sumsmd uy wondo
st 330]dx%9 JOYLINY 01 SAMIUNIUITIOD PUE[YEQ) ISDATLION] JT3 $SOIIL ISIIIT FWOS 3q L2 3131 ‘TOISSIOSIP PUL A0
yoquny wod(] *SSMIUMIITIOD [[E J0F WUIWSSTELIE e YONS JO SIY3U] 31 Sudyrirend w LMOIP JO 9SNLII UOLBIIPISTOD
oy papn[Ixe sea 11 Afenta] "1s{oxd st Jo 1red se paren[ead PIE pOYLIUAPL Sem UO1801 I $SOIDE TOTIENSTHTUIPE 3UTOf

30 1dsomon o3 - seomoexd 153 JO TOMEIOQE{[0D PUE BONEOTUMUIIOD UOTEIISTUTIIPE PISERUT JO/PTre WORBLISTUIWPY 1O { e

“$1Seq SUTINOT T WO $Y[S1 3631]3 YSIATHOOIE 01 $30IM0§3T J0199dSU] 3I1] 10 [EUSIEIY

o, SULIeys 19PISUOD 01 Ysia LeUI SSRIIMUITIOD 31} UNSAI B §Y ‘o181 s wr suonerado nonuaasid 217 Jo A5USISTOD
pue Lyenb [rese0 sseaisuy 01 3ustaredap yoes woiy 1dsoU0d  paaiq JO 153G, 33 uodn paseq spreprels pue sureiSoxd
wonuas1d 211y peaoIdu PUE ITSISTSUCD YST[GEISH 01 $30I0] WIOf 01 SINTUNTILIOD 5T £q 1521210 e §T 22, *Aarenoriao

uoday 14YH{J pPesinay
UOREPHOSUOD) 2414 PURNe( ISaMmULIoN



—

Uelowl

aweid
8¢

"HIPIW 91 pre ‘S1uspisas ‘seaodurs
10S1IND ‘STEIDIIO POISOd THOIY SULISOTOD
PUE SITSUWTIOY SSIIPPE 01 $21IMWTI0D
Inoy 1 SULrs31s 91 WOy 15eI0D BIpoW B SISy
T Tesy | wnrpejy 0 LOSIa] 13€1T07) PEIUOY) BIPIN °T

g e

[DTUNOY) X0 PIeOg
:$90TIIpNE SIIAMOTIOf
311 103 TONEIOqE[[0) Terordar Sumsind
T AUSTIR0(] TOREIMUWo)) MqRy | JO S1awaq JO 15T] IGIads pue $1509 |
smot 00T e —— Zurresp werd nonzomnmwos ¢ dopas(y
I TE9X | Wnrpapy 08 UOCTIEJTUMIITEOY) [LITNOT) /PIEOY Ue]J TOREININUIIOT) ]

MO /30D

Fex | Auong peIeysy SqERATRQ b

[PRIRUR] ST $30MOSII JO TUIWISIATL 33 Y Sureratop 03 weyd pasodoxd s 3O SIYPUSq pure $1500 31 3TEN]eAd 01 PIU [[La
Aronwrmos goeg, weyd armwe sy gsdmonse 01 ssonosar a1y SUmsSTES 30 WsUmIsIATT HORTNPIp puv STl TWEITUSS  21rbax so0p
1 10q ‘onsmd 01 SONMUNTIWIO Y1 WOI} IHSTTISIAT [eUeny 1weoyTudis v 2rmbax 10U op sweat sY3 Jo 1sow 1ea st 330m 01 Sury
SUQ "sum 3y ey Aprewrtxoxdde ut paredwos 3q pnos ST 1eq1 312donUE 4 ‘A0[aq paasy swal 3o Arxapduros pue zaqunu st
TWATE) "sxea4 3o13 01 dn st wepd monrerusurerdeoT S Ut PIUI[NG 342 34 SWEIHUM 193101 37 ], “presIO} SWIAOW 10f Yromotreyy
pa13353ns ¢ s read prre ‘Aanrownrd ‘woneivsmaydm JO 1OJF2 /150 PRIBTIMISS ‘SA[qRISANSP “SYSe1 [ENPIAIPUT PSPI[IUT S4BT 3
"BOTIRIOQE[[0 [eUOLSar paseaxatt qra Surpassosd xof sdais paassSsns 72 Surmno ‘weld worrerastwsidu paprelsp v ST 3ULAOY[0]

ueld uoneruswe|dwi pescdeig - uoneioqeon jeuoiboy Paseaidu} :f 3SByy

poday 14yHQ pesinay
UOIIEPI[OSUOD) 2414 PUBPE(Q 1S2MULION



ueioul

ued
62
WNLLIOSUOT)
PV emany
£omo) puErTEQ
Y1 01 HONEPOSSY (SYIVIN - woisg uLre(y xog
" o PIY [Prangy) IESWISTELIE Pre [enini
PUE[E0 TAION onewmoIne apLa-£1tnod ¢ Surdopasp
10 TOTAMIPaY Ayunon) puele( Y1 WO[ "SANTUNTIWOD
o Sumedpnred o 10§ sUSWRALSE pre
smoy 001 STTETOINE p1M-T01Ba: dO[oasp pue JeI(]
Y i 63yd | 0% SIrewsaISY PIY [FMNJY JMEWOINY | SIESUWI8Y PIV-[ETunyy Jemoiny f
soTTUNUIOd e Wwolj eacxddy
"TOTIEIOqE][OD
Aronoouod TeuoiSa1 padeqUD YA PIEMIO)
12d snoq ] Suaour dooy 01 feaoidde preoq ures)
] e Sy 0% eIy Jo 191 nonednnre ] Jusweidy juedpnreg ¢
WOFH /IS0
13y | Aoy PIIEWIISH 3qEmAIPq ysel

uoday 14YHQ pasiasy
UCIIEPIOSUOD) all4 puBpE] ISBMULION



ueioul

D 7
aluerd
og
Lmurmros
xod stmoyq o
3 "SIRITNUITIOY [[e AJs11Es 01 1namsa1Se ae
(523 ey 1Je10 pUe JWSWISUeITe Te 1S O Sayeaq
000°6Z - 000°0T$ PUE 53503 suTmIse( “syusunredsp
TNOE [e U3d415q TONENISTHTIpE
S350 110! 3o 350103 T3 o snsuRsToS e
TOLENSTUIIpE

T Ye9X | WOIpSJY | I sSuiavs [enmenog PRIISIP i WENTOT UONENSTINIIPY 30110 (rFuondo) sonensmrwpy jurof -9

ssa180xd ut ApearTy 10Ny

wmonnredap 12d simowriredap ssoxve suonersdo
d “$109 ot
rom pdsmoy ¢ Surziprepues yo ssocoxd o urdsq o1
sZIemLIOf 9PIO0 T SPBIYS 1usTredsp JY1 weamIag
o1smoy 7 3[p3Y2s Sunesw prepuels v dopas(y
TIeaz | warpepy 0$ J[MPoY2S SUNSI TenSay SIPIYG SUNB s ¢
HOIF /150D
Tea) | Auony paiewmsy JlqEIRARg =L

Hodoy 1JvyQ pesiaay
UOREPHOSUC) 241 PUBE( 1SBMUIION



UeJowl

ayueid
LE
Sururery, ¢
sprepuels wnswdmby ¢
SINpasoIy ¢
ssprog ¢
:$2 yons suonerado apra-iuewaredop
SINOY 00¢ — 00T JZIPIEPUEIS 01 ISYIBS02 YI0m. O1 SJATYD)
ZXeax pryd 0§ | UomRISWNOO(] pUe spepwelg 1uaunireda(y uonezIpIepuelg Juounredsay g
$s5001d /51931
[EABIPYILS, /UOTIBUMIIDT, ¢
smpaoord e /Anuyg ¢
ssnqiszodsat
wsTmredsp Lo
[Fplarpu] ¢
sa100(qo pue syeod aseyd weforg o
E[NULIOY SULIEYS 1500 +
wonmpp onedpnrg @
Aronunmos
sad smor o7 Bumaoffoy 51 Sumuano
A[rewTumy ‘uSis 01 SAMIUNUITIOD
{se97 ES3]) 81 01 ST & 10§ wsureside e Jo 1wewrdo[Raa(]
T xesx 23y 3 000°SZ - 000°0T$ paajoal] [V 10§ Wwowaa1dy [edo] IWIUWIRASY UOIEIOQE[OD) °/
HOPFA /150D
reag | Apong parrwnsy J[qERAlRg IseL

Hoday LdvYQ pesiaay
UOLIEPIOSUOD Bhid DURPRE 1$2MYULION



ueloul

duerd
A
"SISYI0 01 DIATBS ST
3pracid o1 AArmTImos SUo 10§ PIIEars
2q mex LEnUd ¥ A[Enbs paates
$$90014 TONEINDPF JMqIL ] 1UASISTON) St AEMUrEIo? qas 05 ‘answnredap
. T232419q SIMUARIE 5591 SZIPIepuelg
_ sIno - mrerdor g woros el

05T - 001 d womdadsuy prepueig S
¢z IS uSty 0% SOMIATDY TOMUIAI] 211 WOWTIO)) pre ‘sonsedsu] “uonuaasrg sILy -11
"siuauTiredsp
T{e Xo§ sSurragzo ssepy pue symowarmbaz
oY g1 swowrarmbsy Suruter 1, pareadara] Afmg SuTuren pawiqwos Suysn wrSeg
e S5 0$ $355e1D Surmres, paresdoray Ay et A1)
(NLLDA) 2043137 Spes], [EI0stmIsaos)
~3eyuy weSTYOTI 341 Surmrof 1apismor

wewdmnbs peziprepmelg o

SIONOJSIP PWMIOA ¢

- spiqauof o

saxapan0xd pue
ssa001d Sutseqamd “3utsn suropge Surseyoand 1utof syeds-[ny
prepuels wiEaq weo simounredap oy “parerdurod
dojeasp o1 snoy ¢ axe sprepuess awemdmbs yapy
¢TI | WmIpSy 809 TEUTON SWRILOT) pUE Spig pIutquion Supseqoang g
OPT /150D

Te2x | forrd parEmmISY S[qEIRATR( el

uodey 1 4yyQ pasiAey
UONIRPIOSUCY 344 PUBPEY ISOMULION



uelowl
aue|d

£E

Ao
xad smoy 01

<

graX | U %3

%HEE.EOU yors .QHOHW TOTIRITITINIO]

OS] 05) ON] / 05

-snsmd 61 woISIOp

Irotp3 Sutpredsr Arunwuros [oes woxy
UOIEIUSWNI0P UTeIq() “TONEPIOsucD
Ty Sumsind oy 25309101 5 AUMWTIo)
YoeS TTELIDSE ‘So1iaT1de Tonelusma]dur
1 3seyd jo uonepdwos wodny

woIsDa(
05y ON / 05 ﬁOm#NmumownOU Mg "€l

sImoy 001
(so9y kuomwmumou&

gIea) | UMUpPAg 000°05$ - 000°5TS$

11 9seyq Sumsnd 107 sButars
Tertuzaod pue 3500 WO SIBTWINSS Pastasy]

Burrex OS] YoEsx 01 Te]d paruawmdoy

Armurarod goes 10§ sSuTer (OS] pastasy

- ITUNUIIOS YIed IOF $OIEWTISS sSutaes
Tenuaiod S11 £JLI9a PUE §150 PIIRIDOSSE
I 2R[noeD) OIS AINUS A1

107 Sunes § OS] TE 2AITYDE 01 ATessIDIU

sds1s 911 s1eSUTEP O1 WYL 35N OSTY
"sSumer OS]

postaar asanbey -s1ep 01 paystyduoedde
SIMUATIOE [[E JO WedTT 571 SUTIISIIP
01 TOTIeZItE3I0 (OS] 33 IO WEANSUOD
OS] We JO $I0INOS3T Y1 SZAY)

(remond Q) wonESYLISA OS] "Z1

VIO /3500)
parenmsy

Teag | Auong

J[qEIRAIR(

IseL

woday 14vHQ pasiney
ucnREpPOSUOT) 2414 puspe 1S2MYLIoN




UeIowl

Suerd

(1 oseg
genorq: paysidurosoy) 1mswLredap suo 10§ sarmarpuedss Sunersdo pue 10swdmba 105 weiSord Smseqond sozr IEpURIS o

"$901at3s Yo1edstp spracid pnoa wannreds(] ueyg L1mony PEETR() o
"pasegaand 2q 01 spasu ametzdmbe [enonIppe ou ‘suonels 1s3uoure wsmdmbs sonquusiy
"watmiredsp any a1 £q pazaatap se {gdeiSoas SIRUD 341 103 asuodsss [eatpsw A>usdiss ‘pavuequa I0J SSpACIT  +

“58e19400 eare aswodsar S[T-SAT TR pUre SUOIIEd0] uomEs a1y pasodord oy Surdpuspr dew € soy g

xpusddy 01 19301 95ES[J STSBq / X $7 2 WO STIOTIR1S pauuewr 01 pauuewran mwoxy Sutof £q ssum asuodsar UT ISEILI5P SInuUTI
¢ ® Lprewrrxordde ssumsse - wordar s moySnory) sourm sswodsay s8eraar 95L21I3P Ma Tamoduear monels pasesron] o
“PPunosad z¢7 10 j00d [prrosiad Yrgs / [[eo vo pred [e101 semmssy  »

Pruosiad
y1gs £q psurroprad 28e12400 / X 7 o parmbaz Sugress yo soputemer (FLg 81) wonels 1ad [arrmoszad ¢ joSmpmssummy

MeIsISS Y
SANENSTOTIIDY 1. - |
[EYSIEN 320y 1.1~ T
PHO Ldndsq 13- 1
PO II-1

4070} SE SugJels saTensTUTTpE swm-[nf serezodroou] o
dmsuso], ppySundg -z =
dmsumoy 30y -1 =
drysuao], 7 a8eip Aoy-1 =
dmsumo] puepaciny -7 =
$MOT[O] St ST ATunurros £q [read(] “SToTIeo] pue zemoduem noness pesodord o dew ® 107 7 x1pusddy 298
I "LINT 20 drpawrered e 1qae pue yaiSyeny ¢ 1104 se pauren puvosssd ¢ £4q 55210405 poumewm 4 X 47 Yilm SUOTIEIS § o
Sa4n1vsy udrsa(T

suonesedQ peoueyug pasodoid — siusuniedaq v JO UOIIBPIOSUCH INd I aseyd

Hoday 1J4vY(Q pesiaay
UCRBDIOSUOT .y pUBRR( ISOAMULION



ueloud

aweid
ge

"$30IMOSHI H[qe[Teat JO [00d PIIUT] B UT SIOINOSSE SUIES 3T 10§ Iayoue sue wurede a1admos 1e8uo] ou [jua stuswredaq =
*SITSWTEdop SWIR-[[n} 387e] 01 J2A0TIN] 3529.103p [T JFe1s o] senrumauroddo 1mswresueape pssesdu] =

“eunoszad [eorpamr A>ueSiowe pue 211y patyiTenb jo raqumu
sreurdordde urernrew o1 sdjsy pue zore ST U 3940[dwIs 3anDRINE SI0W € Iueumredap oY1 SaYELy 9zZ1s wwowredsp pasearsuy ¢

‘suonsadsur-o1 pue sworadsay o1y rendsy @

$aI1j 2rnIdNNS WSIY 01 9Us-uo remodwewr panmnbar sya apracid 01 Aiqe pasesrdouy =@

‘st aswodsal pasearda(] @
8400770} 271 YENOIYI SIIUNTITIOD UYL IO SSO] I PsLaIId(] o

“reo £ousSretra yoes 01 spoodssI TOREIs 2I1] 15950 971 181
$3IMSTS PUE SIWI 55U0dST $ISLIIIFP ISYUINF SUTT] ATepmnoq [edIoTInU ITRIIND JO JPISING S[[ed 217f 01 puodsar 01 Qaiqy ¢
“1xoddns TeoTpsw paseaIdul pue St 25T0dsaI paseaIsp Yaix LITUMIDTUOD Yoes T $301AT38 STV SIBIPSWIUT 10 SOPIAOL]

'SISEQ / X $7 T UO paumrent hﬁdohnu 10U 3IE 1B SPNITNIITIOD YO SAINUI 7 Aprewaxoxdde 3582105p
Letw s3mum 3su0dsaT TRy POINSSE ST 3] "UOTSAI 211U Y1 10} sawm asuodssr paseardsp 10] sptacad [ Suiygers s x 47 o

073G PAIFIURPT 318 UOI33T 31 INOYSNOI] S[AS] SIIATSS PISEIIIUT 01 J1L[31 A1 se suysuaq Larumunon)

sufpusg

‘sermarpusdys Sunersdo pue suswudmbe
IWDLIMD TO 90T JO s8uraes 1500 © sourmsse ‘Saruren pue 1ustadmbs o1 woneziprepue:s pasesduT pue sUONEsdo SIIeprosuon) ¢

.ﬁOmmuk 971 TTQlLm ple [enn STetoine hOm SIPLAOI] @

*ss0] 2173 3uaasxd dpayg
01 morIpsumn{ 1951e] & UrgILe S[E0 911f 01 Surpuodsar Asierpatawuy suonels sjdnnuwr £q s5erea00 wonosiord 2y seomeqUy e

‘w0181 91 ur sSmpymq [Te U0 suonoadsur a1y 219]dWod 01 [PYSIBY BIL] ¢
019 “[oxde ] I ‘$92IN0STY UEWINE] ST [ONS STISIT JOF 1507 PEIYIIAC IATILIISTUTIIPE SOMEPI[OSTOD)  +
(1 ?seq ySnoxma paysdmwodoy) swreidord [ewoneonps pue SUTUTe) STUILIESIIS PUE SRIEPI[OSUOD)

voday [14yyQg pasiasy
UONEPIOSUO) 8lid PUBPEQ ISOMULION



uelowl

awueld
og

2312407 Bary 3500dsaY SN 24L STONEICT uowelg a1t pesodorg -3
Yomoduepy pue smonesg pesodorg 3
[PPOIN pre suondmnssy [eouenty g

@

S

L4

"rondo WOLEpPI[osTod [y a1 SmpreSar UONPILIONT PITEISP SUIAO[[OF 51 207 J Y8nory1 (T ssorpuaddy 508 %EI[J

SSUITI SMIOTOI3 IMITIIP I STLIMP 3014738 311y Axpend girg Jo uowstaoxd smsus 01 £Serens
P uoTIEAISS2Id I0TATSS PUE ISWIATEINOD 1509 TLIOI-SUO] 2 L SOTUNTATIOD 373 $3Pracid TOTEpT[osuoD 1mstmiredap oIy

“simsunredsp sreredss moj wey1 JogTeI 1O SUG ST Surrom Aq ssmurpusdiss 1merms mo %01 &pPrewrxordde yo monsnpex

€ 9415031 01 239dX? wed pue ssxmupusdxs Sumersdo pue 1wswrdmbs T 37e3s Jo saTIIoT00s AdTYIE M uatmiredsp 198re

wowbopdsq =

soonersd(y =

TonezINeSIo  ®

“Butajoan

$INSST D1E91201S TPUIINTT SUTSS2IPPe 10§ sauepInS suonersdo sny Arumururos pue sonverd 1594 133U 01 L1M1qe pasestouy

Summeld awsppuorg e

STOMESTUNWITIOT) &

Sopores) =

1ESWsSeuew ApdY] =

- s3o1y2yyary pue oqnd 541 Jo Liofes pue MLy =
- :seare Surmoryoy
311 T swonesado 151 s>ueqUL pUR LI [PIAIT oY 3522133p [T 45171 ‘suonedadxe Amumuwraros pire ssonsexd 159q

Ansnput SungSypny 199w 01 $9ALIs 1nsTILIEdSp S sy usunredsp a1y g Surureiurew Jo ysur s Liediormu IS ToM0]

pue ssonoead 159q penotrersdo uawaredop ang 109w 03 L1Iqe ST SSLRIOUT [[144 $I0I0F PUE SI9858 ArunTmos Saraquor)

"siusuLredsp 21 1351Un[0a, /[ed o pred 1o s1uswarmbar Ayranuroros pue so1oerd 153q 195w 01 serrumitoddo pasearoug

“([erorsmrmos
PUE [ERUSPISaI) stmiwsrd somemsur a1y weznid [E20] 95B9I53P ABTI SOMIUMITITINOD SWIOS 10§ sSUTIET ()G PsLaIdS(]

“1uataLredsp 91 o1 seot1vexd 159q A1dde 01 seomosax aanenstarpe 1o yidep pre s3pspaouy pasesony

&

%

voday 14vHQg pasiaey
UOHBRHOSUCT 314 PUBRE( 1SSAMULION



ueloul

dueld
A

ssep Sutres § (OS] We 01 WOLONpaT v axmbar pue wOnEpIEa 01 1(qNS are SATEWNIS? [TV
-s10Aede] [ETIUSPISII PUE [PIDISUITIOD J0F S33e1 SDTEMSTT 120] YN0 sSurALs [enure Tenus10d SU2 JO SATPTIS? 2Te SHLAOTIO]
‘Sumier $ (OS] UE 2ARI9X 01 SSNIUNUINIO) PURNEQ) 1S2AYUON] 343 [[¢ 10} a1qssod st 11 TOTIEPI[OSTOD YSNIOXY TLYL 3ART[] 34
Sumes 4 v 01 90npIy :A[OR] JO ISe[A =
Sumes 4 e 01 onpay :dijsumo] ppySundg =
Suriex v 01 20ompay drysumo] 50y =
Surrex 4 & 01 2onpay :digswmoy Loy =
s8ueyo oN] :dIJsUmMO] PURPACID) R
S1IOJJ? TONEPIOSUOD Génorq sSunes OS] [eRUII0g  *
Suries / e Apwexmy) :ATjOR] Jo SBe[ip @
Sunex g/, fpmerm)y :drgsumo] ppySunds =
Sumer g// e Apuarmyy :dmsumoy, 30y @
Suner g/ e Apuarmy) digsuso] Ao ®
Sumex ¢ e Apuwarmyy dsusO] PUE[eA0ID ®
sSurrer OG[ WeLMY) ¢+

-fapumurenos o1 30 ared

1871 U1 W1S4S UOTINGUISIP 1% FEam € JO “ueap&y 511 “sustriredsp 931 B UXOI] SOTRASIP 01 INP ST A AJUOWTIIOD mq ‘ATea ST 10
SUOSEAI ST, *6 ST ¥ IOTI0 Y1 PUE / SSE]D T PRYLI ST AMWWOd 32 J0 1red 1et sweotT g/, st gons Sumex wyds v -sSumes ands
panteoaz OS] 4q pater sonmumuTmIed dwrog -(woday wonezenby Lo puefe) 007 Y1 U0 paseq) sEuTier (OS] paidmo] ysnoIqy
Ayromuroaod goes 01 sSutaes [enusiod JO WSTISSISSE [ENIUT INO Ylu Suore “Apras a1 wr Sunedpred SONURUITHOD AT] 311 JO
sSumres O] 1wexInD 9 are Sutawofo "sSuner g peaordiur GSnoI $3181 SDURINSTT 1940] PApIofye 2q Avwu szadedxe [enwapisa
PUE [EIISUITIOD “313 ‘407 Jo7em qustrdmbe ‘pprrnosted paoueyue GSnoIy1 ATmuInio e U 3313400 SI1J [EUONIPPE Smpraoxd g

[OPOIN 1500 OS] — Siuswueda( |jy JO UCHEPLOSUCD [N 1] 388y

uoday |-4vHQ pesiasy
uonEPIOSUOT 3414 puepR) ISIMYLION



o

—awed
8t
§/0°¢98°78 L
8TS9TH$ waunreda(y a11.] ATOR] Jo sSeqma
¥84°T458 womreds(y a1 digsumo], peySuudg
0Z6'628$ (VIDON) aromany a1ty 4mog pueryeg quon
EP8CHOTS watmreds( o113 diysumo] puepaoIn
1507) I3N] T28 X 10T aetmreda(y sarg

"1uaTLredsp qaes 10 1800 19 Teak WeImo pozIenTuE o1 1%
STLUINS3 SNl & s10asaxdar a1 Ing ‘spapatps TONErRrdsp 19s5¢ paxy pazienuue a1 01 s1p Apvexs 138pnq 1warms ST YDILW 10T [Tl
029U YT “mO[2q 2[qEL Y2 UT Waoys a3¢ 198pnq §00T,/L007 o ur patrwerd se wnammiredsp ary goes JOJ $3500 19U yeak 1warmy)

Afrenuae wonmy 8718 02 dn :eog
$60°79Z$ ATIoH yo 3Be[p
60€+06$ :drysumoy, prydundg
9£9°167¢ dmsumo], 3soy
6v1°65¢8 :dmsuao] Ljopy
a8meys oN] drysusmoy puUEpACI) =
Aﬂomuﬂumwb 01 Huuh@ﬁm ou.wgwu nwwﬁﬂwﬁmwvh ﬁqw HNMUHMEEOUV wqmu..mn OwH hvbu.oH e Hﬁmb? mmﬁm.b.wm vugﬁm ﬂmﬁg ﬁm..ﬂﬂouOnH 4

72 @ a

wodey JdvyQ pasiney
UCHERI[OSUCY 2114 DUBPRQ 1SEMULICN



URIou
awed

8¢

-25ed Surso[[o] 51 Uo paruasard e SINIMIIMIOED /sausmredsp [ENPLAIPIT SU3 01 S1JPUsq £33

"SIPNaq PUE $150D 19T dImany [enusiod Smz[emre W paIspIsuod 9q 01 d4B( PNOM SISEIIIUT INTea J[EXEL
pue Lremonefyuy -rodal ST Jo 9ses[ex 91 Smmof[of sxead sayy Apreurrordde 1oy justrLredsp paieprosuod L[y e se aesado
01 TS5q 10U PNOA. SYRTUNUIWOD SY3 1873 TONALASSe N0 ST 1 "SIE[[OP Jeak JUILIND TO PISEq ITT $IIPWNISI STULATS PUE 150D

8£5°020°1$ LEVTHBTS 6TT'¢18°TS
(@v=2) (ag=a)
1507) 19N Jea X (smomonpar OSL (@
wmsmyy wouy sSuaeg | enusiod 19JE) 1500 sBuraeg
UZIND TP1RA0 BN TONEPIOSUOD [ | OS] [FMUUY [eRU210]

-$1500 19U Tea4 1me1md Uo wedty [EIoTeUy ST pue Sumel &
(OS] e 01 UORONPaX & YSNOIY1 PaAToE 3q Au 1241 sSUIALS (O] [enuUe [e1ua10d paletinse S SSYNUIPT 40134 S[qE3 Y L -s3urex
OS] JO Su1s.40] 91 YENOIY1 SUFZID [ENUSPISHT PUE [EDISWOD 01 STUIALS 2ITRIMSUT 311 SZI[e3T 01 Tenuatod 91 51 suonerado a11y
1mof Jo 1geTeq Arepuodss 3amsod S, “SPTUTIITWOD IY1 UT S]9AS] 931AISS PIsEaIOU pure 3810400 papuedss aq pproa suonersdo

169°764$ 97£°669°¢S C/0°€98°TS
@
1807 19\ UT ISBIIITY TOTEPIFOSTO]) [0 1507 12N Jee X 1INy

ax7f 3mrof Jo sageuaq edonnd sy, usunredsp dxy Jewndo 311 10§ [spowr a1 s3uasa1das mondo WONEpIosuod [y A T,

*3014J3§ PaoUEUS 10} pasmbar ppunosiad [euonppe 511 £q TRALIP ST YT A ‘WOLEPI[OSUOD
T[T 20F 3SERUDTT 5150 5K Jeak 1WRLMY) “UOLS3I A1 JOF UOREPTOSUOD [0 JO pedU [erUEUL Y3 S40YS LEYD SULLO[[0] Y],

uoday | Jvdq pasiney

UCIEPI|OSUOD 8lld pugpe( 1SeMYULICN



[0i23(8100|
uued
(4

"S]243] 01aI9s TUSUIIIEdSp
31y pasoxdurr uo weds aq [ Tegm SYTRITSUY 317 T STSZTS 372 34%S 01 3]qe ‘vonvelozd Sune: OS] peonpar Anuesyradiy  «

33e[TA 9Y3 m pasn $uraq Appusims snyeredde /Austndmbs o Lrenb o sowequs 01 AIqy e
“wemredsp 5q: o1 sxe1ySiyary s|qe[rear pue PRIS3I1TT UTeIRX pue wzrne 01 Laiqe pasocxdmy  +
“Sunyes 7 x 47 o1 9np aSemp o3 UTL ST[ED [eOIPST PUE 211 wO sawrrt ssuodsax muoys ¢
"nonels £qresu e woly Arumtrmon 1 01 301AT9s STV splacid 01 LIy »
K101 fo 23rp
"S]PAS] 2014335 JuSuILrEdop
311} poa01duoT U0 1uads 9q [ Tega soTrEInSUT S T SUSZNID 3Y1 34%S 01 9[qe ‘worpafoxd Sunex (ygy paonpar Lnueongruiy
“mawnredsp o o1 s191q8yery s[qeqear pue PPISSI51UT UTe1sX PTe Welte 01 Liqe paacxdary o
“Suigess £ x 47 01 9np drgsumoy Y UIALe ST[ED [EIIPST PUe 311 TO SIWI 3500dsar 1auoyg o
[eoIpaT wo Stun swodsar Suronpax Apwreonrudis wones Lqresn & woxy Lumatrmon a3 01 9TATs GV spracid o bmwmmﬂ *
dgsuac] pyBuds
"S[PAS] 301AI3S JuFTIATEdSD
21y paaordur wo 1usds 3q [[im Teqm sowemnsT 313 TI STUIZO 943 24%S 01 3[qe ‘wonaford $muer gy peonpar Apweorudiy o
mswLredsp 3q1 01 s1eIGSIRIT 2]qeTeat pe P33S9I91UT TTEIDI pUe Werne 03 AUIqe pasoxdwy o

“ST[ES [E91patm W0 dIqsuso, Y1 TNy Swm
ssuodssa Suronpss Apuestruss ‘digsumoy, 350y w monels Aqresu T woxy Arrumururos 31 01 301aT3s §TY opraoxd o1 AMIqy  »

"oones se0ue £q padiates oq wed Iew1 seare SUA[InG wr spEo [EJIPIUI WO ST asmodsar 15107yg  «

“Surgyets nomels / X 47 01 snp sdrgsumoy, 950 Pue A[OL] UT S[ed a1y YO Sotum asuodsar uoYg o
(s asoy puv K108 VIOON

"matredsp sq1 o1 s1eISIyRIY 2[qerRat pe pIseIa1uT Ureer pue 1yenie 01 Laqe peacidwy o

93]  3pLA-1IISIp,, ® 10§ [enusiod a1 03 NP 7L Xe1 USZTD PISLIINSP J0] [EUTI0]  »

dysuma], puvlaeosd)

Hodsy | 4vyHQ pesiney
UOHERIOSUOD 314 PUBNR(Q 1S3MULION



aued
4
sImoy 0ot
“IOMEPI[OSTOD
TIng Sonastgoe 01
[e1109559 PIUTILISIOP
ST S0TIEISISSE "LI0Jj3 WOMEPI[OSTOD S JO IBIeyd
3pISINO J YO S9TNP TE 3¢ PROYS 0Tz 3PP Lewr spIYD 2113 Y,
wonsod JmaLmD
Jo s1aeuaImbas *SOTINP TIIIND
[BULIOT SPasaxa sty 01 monrppe Ut symsuriredsp ay1 Jo monexSam
LIOJ9 JT 150D [ENNU10] N S1[1 9981540 01 SJOTYY) 1] IWILIND 3T1 JO STO UBISSY
-3 4 STy 0% 18emepy waloxy xSewep paloxg 1
BOH/IS0D
1) | Auong pazETEnsSy dqeRARd JseL

“pre10} SWIAOW 10§ JIOa3ure} pR15a8ens © se 1ead pre ¢fruourd ‘worrernsurs]di JO 1101§3 /1500 PIIEUIIISS “$I[RIIATID *SYSEL
[ENPIAIPU] PSPNOUL 34Ty 34 ] 95eY Swump spew 3q 01 3[qE ss31501d Teniur 512 01 3np “sread oma Jo pousd e 1940 SurLmMo0
$$3001d OTEPI[OSTOD [[N] Y1 PIYUUIPY SARY 2, TOMEPI[OSTOD [[NJ Y214 PIEATO) IACTX 01 BIISIP 3 Surpredaz | ssey ] JO pud
ST ¢ TOISISP B JoIE ‘sTeak U2l 01 JAY SE PIFIIULPT Seus UOLEPIOSUOD [0y 371 JO tonadwos 10 JUT[PWR 195781 37 Y, "A[2AT102dsaI
‘L1 pue £ seotpusddy T paynmep! suondo 1534 JO ISE I XYL JO wonemows(du 103 pasn aq os[e puod Tefd uonrTRwIS[du
srqy “morder PUR[YE() IIMGUON Y1 U syusuLredsp 211 [T Suneprjosuos xof wejd moneiuswadan s 87 SULRO[[0]

ue|d uoneluawaidw] pesodolgd — syuswieds( j|Y 40 UCHEPIOSUO] |IN] -]l 3SEYd

voday | 4vyQ pasiAdy

UOILBPIOSUCY lld PUBPRD 1S2MULION



ULIOoUI

aluerd
A4

SINTUNWWO? [fe wogy [eaciddy  »
Aranumuos erd noﬁmﬁmomdou. g
xad smoq g1 S——— i pressoy Suraowr daoy o1 eacadde preoq ures)
bIeX | 98y 0$ uonedpireg 30IW0IRY wedpnied
eIpe oY1
pue ‘s1uepisar ‘ssafo[dws 1usimns ‘STeIdN30 paare
WIOJ] SUISOUOD PUE SIUSTITOD SSIPPE 01 S5TTTIOD
mey 1 Surreas o1 woxy weames Brpsw v uSssy
¥ IEIX | TIPSy 0$ UOSIRJ 1210y WEITOD) BIPSIN "¢

qng e

TE[ /A0RTan0q [oUnoy o preog e

WonEoIInIIT o)
oTqng *seouaTpne Smaooy
313 10§ TOREPIOSHOD Jo S1FREq JO 187 ogroads pue
smoy 0o1 MMW%MMNIMMM §3500 311 Sunresp weid wonestunTmos dopeas(y
¥IEIL | WRIpIN ) [Punod /preog UE]J UORENUMWIWO) “7
Hoyga/Is0D

Tes} | Auouyg pajemmIsy dqERALPQ Isz),

Loday [y pesinay
UCUBRLOSUOD Aul4 PUBRRY 1SSAMULION



uelowl

—_—
awed
o4
(S)wsSTIRYDS SUTPUNY TUOWETHID
(S)mosoreroow Sutpuny ety 0
smionns Sutpuny paacxdde o
PaSEq SSIETHTIS? 1500 AUUNUIIOD [enpratpu) ¢
Bmypumy 10y
Tepom 1502 srerrdordde sq1 sugey PZeUT] ¢
wredpnreg
30d 1500 panyay suredmonred
sImoY 007 — 00T S — 211 Buowe panqLUSIp 2q [T $I1502 407 JZIEUL]
yrex | G 0$ 1500 pazieung Sowuregs 150D *9
*suOTI0 PDUBWISACS I[(E[TEAE YL
JO wolsSNOSIp payreIsp & o I xipusddy 995 asEI] ]
ssnmqisuodssI preog ¢
s1rPwranmbar IPQUISTY PUE JZIS pIeoy ¢
monrelussardas preog ¢
1Y 3ITAIRG
£oumedswry 10 1Y wonersdoo)) uegI] e
Burso[[0] 271 WO STOISTIPP Suipnpul
1waunredsp 317} pAUIqUIod AJ[nJ € J0F 9INIdNIIS
samoy ¢oT SPRIOd PXPOY | srmeniroac$ o1 s1eom [ ssnmmmos Sursens 3y,
pueE 2Inionng ’ i :
y resx 18y 0% SDUBTIDAOS) [SPOIN 22TBIISA0S) °C
1O /350D
13X | Loy PRIEINSH S[qERAlRJ IseL

uoday 14v¥HQ PIsIAaY
UOHEPIOSUOD) 3il4 PUBPE( 1SPMULION



URIOUI

aue[d
Pt

watnreds(] 9910 ¥ (0%

Huegg LumoD) puepe e
-1usunredop 3T PITIUIOD 51 I0]
AousSe muﬂuu«mmau amq oﬂvﬁm.& UOISIIIP B oe
sImoy ¢ IS SSMMMIIUIOD P SN0 $atrssis sy,

wenuoy) yoredsyy )
¥ IE3X | wWIpsy 0% pauIqrIon) Loussy nﬁauﬁmﬂnﬂ ¥
2IMPsed0Id 1TX3 /ATy

uoneinsseadsl preog ¢

ssanoxd /S1g30 [E42IPYIUA /TOTIRUTIAIS]

suotsiacad 2o1ateg ¢

SINUIAIL JO MO[] PUE 32INOG ¢

Aromoreos vonmysp wonedopnureg

d
mesmeg o1 usig Buraofioy st Sururpine A[retururur “ofts o1
(5991 TeSap) 03 sonpuntIIIoTy SSOITMUITOD [[¢ 107 1Wowaa1Se e Jo wsmdopasc]
PaAJOAT] TV 10§
pIeax | ydrg 000°6Z - 000°0T§ |  Imowasrdy [eSo SIIRUWNO(Y e8] </
0 /1507

) | Loy paleansy A[qeIANPY Jse],

Loday 14yH(J pIsiaey
UGHERISSUOD @lid DUBHED 1SBMULION



UBIOW

aweid
1214
“UOTIEnSTUTCIPE
317] T2 2ITY 01 ATESSAVAW 3q [[ias AT “Paindas
SIM0Y g s1 Sutpuny pue paaordde st wrsunredsp a1 20U
wswintoddy
preRx | Y8 0§ |  uwomensmnupy UONEINSTWIPY 311 01
smpaord iree/nug o
S[PAS] MIATIS ¢
stuswermbar Supun,y ¢
;0 sonpads spiaod 01 psaN
Mdoaoomw v “Jusunredsp
o= pauels parepr[osuoo 213 Ut aredrorired 01 ssouBurpia
smoY og SUONTOSSY J1311 Jo wonnjosa € ssed snur Lyunurmod yoey
uonedorirey
§IEIL gSy oy preog [eacaddy Apog 2anes1Say 6
o5 /3500D
Teay | Ariong pajewLIsy S1qeIRATR( yseL

Hoday 13vyQ pasiasy
UOIIBPIOSUOT 2l PUBPE(D) 1SBMULION




Ueioul

awed
oF
SIPUSQ IUSWII12I PUe SuoTsuad
SUTISTES 30 VoOTrRLISTHTOIPE pue ISJSUEI] e
sSexoed WswRImLI SIS »
sorerafey o
suonduossp qo[ ¢
arnnns eaonezioedIny e
[PAR] I5TAIDS PAIISIP 195T
01 parmbaa1 [aasy Soryess yo vonemmOy o
sonsst Surmof]o] 211 03 prefor qua susddey
e SUMIINSP 150 A0S o TAsK0L “Iojsmen
SOy 06T - 00T HMM“,WMMMMMMMMM Jyeas 103 somIpapms sustrarmbaa Sy are a1y
g X | WnpI Cs|  Aqewumm werg SUTUUE] puv 3o§sUeI] RIS -1
SIMP3DOX] PUE SIDIO] ¢
Sumrrery o
s1usursrmbsz pue sojor Suigeig o
S[oAS] Sumgelg o
S2IMSEIW J0WEIofrad Jo 1uSTYsTqeISy  ©
[ 552G o szom pepracad seotates 3107y @
. zoud uodn 3ymq “SuLsOT[of 973 Jo uomezIETTy
IO 00T - 05 | oo PRUIRNO It PUE [343] 314155 aerrdordde Jo monenTIIIala(]
R
gresx | giiy 0§ |  uommwsmmdiO(y suopeIad(Q /4977 113G "1
HOJFHA /150D
Te) | fpoug pereTmsy SIqgERAIRg el

vodsy 14vHQ pesiay
UCLEDIOSUOD 2414 pUBRR() 1SSMmULIoN



ueloul

we|d
VA4

JuswnIedsp
PIUQUIOO ST O SSNIUINUITIOD [enpIAIpUL
Senfea 13sse pue WIOJ] §19558 £3a105 01 “Aressoosu se ‘spuny

Smot OOt - 08 wqoﬁbo.& Topuel O IJISURI1 PUE “1UUITSISSE 1502 “UOTIEITTIUS
19852 SurTNO JO 1958 P ! WESTTIUSP]
¢ 13X | WnIpe 0% 1DRIIWOD TES] SPEIIUOY) IPJSTEI] 1955V “pl
“SpIEpUELS oogoﬁum PAd]
9OTATYS WNTUTUTU JO TUITIYSI[(EISS 21 2q P[ROYS
stsAJeure ST I pIpnU] -papiacid 2q 01 $301AIS
i 31 gst[qeass A[[ess) 01 1uswredsp paleprjosuod
sImoY Q0T - 06 poplaci o2 £q pasn 3q Wed Te2 510851800 01axas dopPadg

3q ©1 $[349] 0TAIIS -
¢ Teay | WIMIPaN 0¢ | Surumno wenwoD SITIWIRISY [2AF] IVIAIS €T
IROIIHSISCD

xeay | Apaoug pajeurgsy AqqeRAR PEL

uoday 14vdQ pasinay
UOIIEPIOSUO)) Bil4 PUBPIR]) 1S2MULION



Uueioul

PR e I ]
awed
e
$Imoy 001
P (99 [enorsssyoxd) ~ArunTrares qos 103 ssretmss sSunaes enuszod
) PUE $1503 PIIe1d0SSE 342 3ZI[enr] "woSex 2Imus oy
000°0SS - 000°STS q 10§ sSomer (O] paaoxdu sasrgoe o1 1asuriredsp
SRTTTos wMumMMMﬁom PRILPIIOSTOD 971 21e1-21 01 WomezZITEEIO ()g]
o EpIOsIOd
{fe 203 SBtars Oy o1 207 sSurres 912 IO EUNSTOD (IS] UE JO SIINOSRT Y1 SZN[1)
9 feeX | WMIPORY | T 000‘008°TS 01 Ay OSI p3stasy UOREIGLIIA OSI 91
SImoy oot - 0¢
“sssodmd Lmiqrsesy
I0F 21EUTISS
SATIZAISSTION ® ST ST
se ‘reaf 1ad ss31 2q
PIMoD "worser sy 01
- IJ1ATSS §TY sapraoad
ey 1nsumredsp
woprMHMMM "SPNTUNTIMIOD PUEYE() 1SDATIION]
T3 U1 3D1A135 3013 S1ePT{OSTOD 01 I[qssod aq v
01 51500 Temonerado i : : T
I - T4 11 «TQMOH&.HOU Uazq Obnwﬂ sdaas UPOh_N Dnmu U.Uﬂo
[eoomppe | 1mewireds(y sy o
SIX| W |  wooocosg ordn | Swromouny Ay Supry /xspswexy yustmuredaqy pareprosuos
MO /350D
T3 | Auoug pajemmsy JQEIBAIRJ ¥sel,

vodey 14vHg pasiney
UONERIOSUDD BuIt puBPR( 1S3AMULION




514

sooipusddy Al

nodsy 14vH{g pesinay
UONEPIOSUTY) 83l PUEP R 1SEMUYLION



Ueloul

alueid
0s

.wvu.m.ﬂw.muwu 1500 .QMOH.W ﬁuﬁﬂwuuﬂv |23¢ 51800 PEET e
9381 TOTIITIO 9% /6 ¥ UO PIseq are SHOTE[noed oZem wsEAmby o
Premioy Smof gp7 pue T read 10 %<1 18 Suisearsur oxe sonjes S[qexe]
(su911 13730 350U UONZ[JUT 10 9¢ =
SIJPU9q 07 %L0T =
SISEAIDUT e JO) ¢ &
*SA0T[O] SE SI01DE] TONIL[easy
(e2£/000°0¢) sTea£ 0p x40 00000 TS ToREIg P11y ®
(reo£ /1 /6°¢8) steas s 1on0 00Q°CTS P LU 12/ &
(re24/006¢$) sxead o1 1040 QOO'CES S =
(re24 /000°015) s7224 07 1940 000007 odumy rayue] =
(1224 7674°12) sread / 3900 000°0STS woUEMqUIY =
(o4 7674 Tes) sxead / 1380 000°0GTS OSPY ®
(re24/£99°¢18) sTeah ¢1 1380 000z oSy pmBuy =
(rea£ s057c18) sxead g7 1980 000°69zs somiBuy =
S2.0[05 ST SMpeYds wonena1dep 1asse poxy pezEnUTY  +
“SPITs TOTERSIdap 19558 PO POZIENTLE 11 01 onp £exs 198pnq 1msamo yorew 100 e smdry

$1500 Sumdtrenyy stexodioour 10u $30p ST [, "puTy Sutajoasr Aepno Tendes e yénorqy Juatndmbs sq1 105 ysed Led ;1
Aiqe o2 sowmsse sty -saseyond 19730 pure uamdmbs 107 stseq gses sa SISeq [eNUUE UE U0 polerdardop ore s10sse poxny o

STET[OP Jea4 IWSLmMD Uo Paseq ST SIIETISy sSmaes pue 1507y e
SINITAIWOD [Te 10§ 128pNg §00T /007 pautrerd o paseq $2InSy [erowenry o
SOMPUBS 3507 [TV
sucudwnssy [ejousuld jeieusn "y

Hoday | JvyQ pesinsy
UORBRIOSUCT 2414 PURMIBQD 1SBAULION



e
awed
LG
1
$eS'050°192  ¥e0'99¥'sse PEB'806'652  ZTT'CLLEST 084'829'6¥C
LEP'Z6LL BEO'TELL PES'CLLL Z88'L40'L SPE'EYDL
vL2'89% LZL S5t 658 LbY $66°9ZF 00s'aLy
851°€L 120'LL 65689 056'69 000°'sS
$96'L5 §/2'95 9e9'PS S¥0°ES 005°LS
£69'2€€ 219'22¢ 04Z'8lE 000608 000'00¢
997'1.89'1 091409} BSL'355'L 148'805"'L £FE0oP'L
005'11Z 00s° 112 005112 005'L1E 005112
8¥9'0S £L16% R INA 0sg'ay 000'S¥
285'02¢8 SyZ'LIg BLL'20€ 8/8'¢62 ££8'v82
£18'221 9gzT'sLl €961 Z6ETLL 2L1'801
260'vS &78'LS LEL'EP ZEL Yy PRy
0L0'0L1 D1B'€SE $8Z'6EL 050'9Z1 2L0PLL
g55°'Les YZ'oLL 195'689 94699 LIE'6¥8
G IEDA ST £ I3 FEEETN EEETN

juajeanby abejy
anjep s|gqexey

IS02 10N [MI0L
pajeiauab anuaaal |BIGL

PO

$994/S9ul4

suny aouBNYUY f 94l
:payessuab anuaaal yoang

S]SCQ [BIO |,
asuadxa uoyeaidsp - SJ9SSE PaXiy
seqnN
Azpino jepded Suipnoxa Bugesado Yo
soseusing Bunessdo /wswdinby
{syouag pue ssbepp Jo 9,5) asusdxg PEIWaND
SJY2Uag |SUUOSIag
sabepa [puUUcSISg
H Tl T

uswdinbg uaung B Buels uaLng

uoisiop uosuedwos - diysumo] puejoActD

SOLBUSDS 1S07) JUBLIND 'g

uoday jJvHQ pesiAvy
UCILEPIOSUOD 8lid pueiye] 1SaMUUON



Uueioul

[ )~
ued
A%
251
SOP'ELe'B8S 0it°€66°¢8S 98e'LIE'RLS Cer'esP'TIS COL'92Z0'ves
Y0¥'E8Z'992 SCE'SYS'EsZ 695'9¢0°L8Z SY0'ZST 85T 09$'2es'+8Z
L00'085°EZE Ses'sre'oce gRLYvLL L P 218 4R~ 0vs'e6e'808
169°/18 205'v68 0LL'ZLS §59'058 0zs's2e
0L8'vsl 6SE°051 oge'srl STL YL gogsel
26992 £29°cE SRSYe gis'es 009°ce
01522 §68°L2 8121z 00902 00002
£299's6 228'Z8 221708 085'L8 000'se
L95°ZI0°'L Z98'¥r0'L BYL'8LO"L £8¢°266 025°286
LLs'geL bigegl 145881 Lig'g8lL Lig'eel
L9.'vZ oot ore'ez 089’z 000°¢T
S0eTET 6EG'6TE 046'81T A Ad 00¥'90T
LSO PZe10L +99'26 064'68 000'cs
Z95'62 08%'82 £59'2 19/'92 668'6Z
620'8C g9e'se §66°2Z vLLOT ooe'sL
9958'vot ZELISh £668'LeY geT'STY osg'TLy
G Jea trJBBA £ 4E3A Ziea | Jeax

jusieainby sbeyiy

3njeA s|qexe ) rejoL
diysumoy asoy — an[ep aqexe]
diysume | AfjoH — anfep s|qexe)

502 33N [ej0L

pajesaual enuaaal (e10 )|

o

ST /50Ul

SUMy SoUBNQUIY
‘pajesoust anusaa 3oy

02 [0

asuadxs uoneraidep - sjesSE Paxly

saguRN

fepno |eydes Buipnioxs Bugeiado =i Te)
seseyang BugesadQ / uswdinbg

(syysusg pue sabep o 9g) asuadxg PRRYISAD
SYOUDE [BUUOSISY

sabep [BUUoSISg

*Ss0D

wowdinb3 Jusuny g Buyes waung
uorsiap uosuedwos - 490N

Hoday (4VHQ pasiAsy
UGHIEPIOSUOD) 2.4 PUBPRD 1S2MULION



P -]
awed
€5
¥8°0
gFL'6EE'SeL  I6L6S0'82L  BTL'9¥R0ZL ££9'60L°CLL  002'TSL'S0L
raz MR 280'cz9 19¥'G09 §14'28% ¥8.L'2LS
LG5Sz} ¥68'L2L £Pe'sLlL LB8YLL 0SS'LiL
Z16°96 L0/'€6 Z.6'06 £22'98 05.'68
£ob's 1zZy'l 6/5°1 BEE'L 00g't
§45°'22 TiL'o2 26662 §£T'sZ 00§'ve
£61°28L $L6'vPL P0R'€TL Z19'¢0L Pee'yee
Log'evl 289'8¥L 199'8y1 289'8vl [99'8P1
L8212 P9z $19'6Z 926'¥T 00T've
00L'8El 8/0'vEL Zi1'081 Lgsiezl 004'228
5995°6¢ 0£5'PE A X Pe'2e 009'LE
6£9'¢2 1478 g£8'12 500'12 L1202
85109 YA a b 292’6t 18G'vy ose'oy
gzg'ess £01'vZe £99'VLE g6¥'G0E 009'962
G Jea) P JEDA g leak CHE3A L JEBA

ajeamnbg abeuy
anlea siqexe]

102 32N {ej0]
pajeaauab anuaaal [B30)

B0
$92-4/55ULY
SUNY UL [ 311
spajessual anuaaal 10aa1g

1502 [Bj0 L

asuadxs uonepadep - $19sse pax4
ssBaN
Kepno jendes Buipniaxas Bunessdo sayi
saseyoIing BugeladQ / uswdinbg
{sauag pue safiepp JO 9%9) ssuadxa pesylang
syjousg jouUUoSsiag
sabep |suucsisd
151500

wawdmnbg weung p Buels Waund

uoisIap uosuedwon - diysumo] pjeybundsg

voday | 4YHQ Pesinay
UOI1EPI0SUs?) 1l PURNED 1SIMULION




Py

Ueiowl

R
auejd
s
Pee wajeainbg abenp
960'vre'esl SEE'9LL'9GL  TBO'PET'SSL 0gZ'i89'es1 086'SLy'LSL anfep sjgexe|
809°gst 048t 988'oLy £S9Zy 82L'GLY ISO2 19N =101
- - - - - patersual anuaaal [p30)
- - - - - B0
- - - - - S384/$aU14
- - - - - SUMy SouRINQUIY
‘pajetaush snuaaas g
B09'gst 048" Ly o82'SEY £Fs'oTh gZS'gLy Sisoo [ejo )
00s’Le 005’Le 005'L6 00s'i6 005°1L6 asuadxa uoliewaidep - sjasse paxid
o68'y €54’y S19't 1gv'y oSy SInIRN
Z6S'SLL Lv'0LL Zis'sgl 158091 LLO'esL Aepno [eydeo Buipnjoxs Bupessde Jeyig
605/ 6ESTL zZeT'0L 981’99 00Z's9 seseydind Bunesado / uswidinbz
sre'e ZrL'e S¥6's 96L's P25 (swauagyseBem jo %9) asusdxg peayang
956'y sav'y 6SC'Y £18'e A SYBUDY JBUL0SID
Lie'ooL v4i8'46 ¥20°s6 96228 69562 sabep [auuosey
51509
SN iea) [SEEETN FEEETN | BB

juawdnbz jusung @ Buyels waLng
uorsiap uosuedwog - AjjoH jo abejip

LRSS J— ——

woddy 14vHQ pasiaay
UQLERIIOSUCY 2.4id DUBPE( 1SBMUYLION



ueiow

P ]
owed
1]

F7a
£E6'S9S'rL'L cTO'LEZLZLL  ZEL'BBLOLLL  985'952°€69') DL0'SEZ'899°L
HELITE ggliel's 099'080' SBL'EYE'C 5L0'€98'T
T ThL 108'72L 6£6'€0L 029589 059'598
29€'902 16£'002 915'¥6l 158°881 oce'egt
¥o6'PL +86'vL YOB'YL YeE'PL 008'2L
968'08P i vy BEV'VEY 8Ly 005'60Y
$£9'686' 195'R'e B65'PEL'S SLY'6Z9'E 57.'925'¢
8E2 0T RET 0¥3 gc2 0v9 8EZ'0¥9 952 0v9
S L01 oLr' 0L 65€ 101 L1¥'86 055'65
6.6'998 6EE L T8 peg'ole THo'esL ¥P5669L
095" L6 T AN A £81°'8LE 916'20¢ 216'662
aCLL ¥6Z'601 261501 £6Z'101 ££6'46
£12'¢8T Zo2'ece 195'612 £80°G61 ov5'asL
8G8'0E9'L L58'€85'L opeiies'L 9oy Zev'L 9668 L

FEEEIN PEEET ¢ Jesj FAACETN EEN

juareamnbo sbey
anjep 2jqexe]
3509 19N =101

pajeiauab anudAal |e30L

BUO

5994/Saul]

SuMy IUBNQUIY
:pajelauab anusaal 30300

S1500 [eI0 L.

asuadxa uogenaldsp - sjasse paxiy
SuoRels [Fy g uo pIseq sanpiun

fepno epdes Buipnpoxa Bugessdo 18Ul0
saseyang Bunerado 7 wawdinbg

{syuauag pue sabepn 10 %g) asusdxz PealsAD

Sjjauag [PuUuUosIad
sabepp [puuosiad

153500

paUIqIOY S]SO0) JUBLINY - SSHIUNWWOD @Al IV

ucday 14vHQ pPasiagy
UOIEPHOSUCY) Al PUEDEQD ISIMULION



ueiout

auurerd
95
ramodueyy pue suoneig uaung 0
Hoday | 4wyQ pasiaay
vanepHosuo] sy puepe 1STMLULION



~{ NOCFAStalion#1 ] .
unmannned 24 x7 |

NOCFA EMS Stalion #2 |-
2 medlcal staff
24x7

B
—_—

B

f

Ty

N R L

-

PR

2 slaff

Groveland Twp Stalion#2 § |

N

Grovatand ‘Twp Station #1 /
s 2 stall :

Village of Holly Station
unmanned 24 x 7

I
l

Rose Twp Statlon
0 staff
umanped 24 x 7

A I SN

Eawoco st WEFRRAEME T ES Y

Sprngfiekl Twp Station #2
1 slaff
manned 8 hrsfunmanned 18 hrs

Springﬁeld Twp Stallon #1

1 staff
manned 8 nesfunmanned 16 hrs
S
AR R S 1 ]

ot P
s o p S NI N AR E R R N G Y B IR glmnmumum"mumnnﬂumaﬂ,wumnm:

T

li\{%&h:‘ \‘ i

R aTE i

N Fean i mbd

Current Stations
& Manpower

Agp A, g P

Oahiand Courly Livd Wirdjber b3 I.'chpn S'A‘J P’.am [E]
Brpatricl ol hioematon Fnondigr
12601 Te'r, ;‘:ﬂ Ravd Eag AW
Fontas W&

P b $argRe coanle gl

U".i H.:u'.: cf.i Fael
Vo Reton 35T
Vo DEe Sy ENT

Dodxer. mnbmkmpf.mlmnmwsul A L0p S o oot
e, pa'a Lic u.nnw B¢ fineds v J 02 |-mawl?!
WA PRy B B 8, ‘Mﬂoﬂdhww\inr‘ User s

2R LA T wrt.m:mxuulma:«maw«uhmm
e v Tt ol (D T Ees

Legand

1 Fre Sutions
[ {L N LA
Highvays and Frepways
ROAD_CODE
[rosmemry’. 1Y

—

wamzeeot 5T

LV}

oy
e XK
i tivae




_ueiows

Auerd
8g

"301ax3s odsten ¢y o1
Smaow 07 drysumoy. prYsuds vr 0og'hzs JO senuasa1 3umisTes 01 snmoasT 1rodsuer [ENUUE 000 S/ PITBTINISS TR pappy

"000°00€8 JO anuaasr wrodsoen [enuwe digsusoy PUE[2A0IDy SpOUY

"000°¢8$ Jo snwasar wrodstren enuwe VIDON sspnyoy

"HOHELS YOS 101 [opOt 341 01U Patexodioout srem 1502 120, ~(000‘08s) drgsumoy ssoy ol 3”0 pue (0000ZS)
drgsumo], ppySunds ur suo ~ SUOnES 0M1 U7 s1a1renb Smidoays 10§ 51502 Jo wondaoxs 372 Yatm S[npayds uonesrdep
71 £q parpurey 3q 01 patansse a1e $1500 [[V 'suonzs wua1md o pimq prre sperddn o1 PapaaT A[SNT] 2WUNISIAT SoTUnSSYy

“uondo wonEprioswon [y 3q1 zof Surnrex: pue ssseoand wswdmbs /Sutersdo wo sSutaes op07 soumssy

"so3e44. [¥101 J0 9,¢9°/ S popnont are sSuproqyIA YOI

"Prmossad z¢1 Jo [ood [Jeo wo pred soumssy

“semSy pa1aSpnq sz drgsumo I, PUE[2A0XS) wodn paseq psumsse aIe 51509 “(Led

3WPWUL + 1Y /01§) [errmoszed yigs prre (7q/¢1-018 U322033q) [aumossad {eo wo pred £q parsaos are suontsod Suturenmayy
"sumswiredsp segio s[qeredwmos poe UOHETIIOT 1051m0 dIYsumo ], puepaoic) 1ad Lreqes 1O %9% Jo supeTaq swmssy

o

029°89% 02918 000°2#$ TSI 1.9

008°CHS 008°¢1$ 000°0¢$ WEISSY WPy

009483 009428 000°09% [BYsTeIN Sa1§

006468 006°6T$ 000593 PO Lindag

. 0ZI'60TS 0ZT'eCS 000248 FHO

- [e07, prisciecteg Arereg TonIso [
S#507]05 se res 1ad 51507y

[Punoszad [res wo pred pue ‘suuosiad yrgs .muuﬁmm.uuw SN[ “JFE1S SATESTATIIPE SWm-ny sorexodioouy o

suonidunssy vy
UOHERIOSUO] jing — [2popy pue suondwnssy [gioueU "

beday 4wy pesiazy
UDHERIOSUC] 314 pURPe) 1SSMYLIoN



uejowl

awed
6%

un 19d Ggg1§ JO serex yoedsiy Lrumo) pUR[ RO 00T PAWUNSSY @

-nondo snp 1 $98em [punosIad WOIF 31507 1Yl PIACWNY S[[ed STV ¢ 02 [ounostad dmgsusoy,
puepPA0Is) pue A[JOLT JO SSe[IA T10q Surpuas £q (ATjOH] J0 I%e[[IA) s1931UM[OA [[e2 UO pred TO 1mads st QO0‘RTS pATHTSSY @
~A][OH] JO S5E[NIA WO3y $9a1000x dISUAO ], PUB[2A01L) SATAII IVELIWOD QSIS paoway  »

uoday 14yHQ pasinsy
UONEPIGSUCT 3l PUBPEC 1S3MUBION



Uelowl

aued
08
L uzteanbs abelny
ESE'ESS PRI C20'I6TLELL  ZRL'BRLOLLL 99%'9ST'EE' L 0L0'EET'OOY L anjeA 3jqexe)
A AR 08L'1EL's 099'0£0'e SELEHE'Z 510'e98'2 1509 JoN [=30],
T TRL L08°¢eL 6E6'S0L 0Z9°589 055'659 petessusl anuaaa (e10],
292°902 1587002 SIS PEL 158'881 05€'e81 PYo
y8E'YL ¥E6'pL ¥88'7L o5 008'2L S99 /sauly
968°'0sk i vy BEY'YEY S8l Ty 00s'60r Suny aauRINguny
‘patesauab anuaaas yoauig
PEY'BE6'E 188'ppR's BES'¥EL'S SL¥'8Z8'e §2L'eZ8's SI509 [0
88T OV SEZ0HQ 2ET0P9 8ET 09 8E8Z'0P8 @suadxe uoneaudsp - sesse paxid
Zre'inl DL¥FPOL 69L°L01 FAR -] 085's5 SUOIELS [Ny 8 uo paseq saqyn
645'098 (5050 ] ¥EQ'sl8 r0'esL 569, Aepno jeudeo Buipnoxa Bugesedo Jayio
ves'/ee 92L'128 £eL'sle giLs'goe 815'662 seseyaINg Bunessdp / jusiudinbs
Po'sLL ¥62'601 231's01 £52'101 ££5'L6 (syauag pue sebepn 30 99) asuadxy pesyeng
e1Z'eoz zoz'gse iciegeibd ‘£80°561 ors'esL SWPUSG PULOSIaY
858'029°L £5£'e85°L ove'Les') o' zeY'L 966'8pb'1 sabepp, [ouuosiag
Ssisen
[FE=CTY wleag SN Z2le3p 1 Jeaj)

Paulquio] s}s0J JUSLING - UOHEPI[OSUCY) [Ny

voday 1 4vyg pesiaey
UONBBIOSUST B4 DUBRPBY 1SOMULION



Ueloul

R,
awe|d
LS
2 TAFA
£E6'89G' L' L L AVRE TN ZEL'68L'0LL' L 996'95T'669'1 020°88T'809'L
100'9P0'v ar'yLe'e £91'68L°E 689'639' 9z7.'e59's
SBL'ees 9ze'zo8 80T LE8 gz9'z18 051’684
z98'90T 15£°002 L5 PEL 168'e21 oseeel
€882 sle'ee LB5'TZ 6£6'12 00gE'1Z
£92'259 669'8£9 960029 G£0'209 005'v8s
96L'vE6'Y 20892y TLE'STOY ELS'Tor'Y 8L8' 'y
+96'929 +96'829 ¥96 8¢9 96’829 $96'829
000'00L
£69'08 20¢e'eL 120'8L zig'el £99°LL
S¥GLLR e tig] Z68'128 £56'L62 rAWR 791
+08'c0E SG6'v62 69’982 +20'842 926'692
SL5'TLL 8£4'591 CETBHSL £+0'ES1 1WA 4N
0LS' LIS 694'129 ZYLSLS 990°'cEs 085'¢6Y
IRTRATAA gZs'ovi'e 6.1'820'C 0592102 £89'856'1
G 1edA {7 JIEBA cIean 2 IB3A 1 294

juareamnba abemn
anfeA 2Qqexe]
1509 JaN [2301

pajesausb anusaa B30,

PO

S894/Sauld

SUMyY SDUBNGLLY
ipajesoual snuaaal 30921

SIS00 (B0

asuadxe uonemaldap - s19SsE PaXI4
sispenb Buidaals jo uvonippe | Jeal
suogels [Ny 9 o paseq [N
fepno [eudes Suipnioxe Bugesade Jayio
saseyoind Bupesedo 7 wawdinby
(syouag pue sabepn 10 94.0) asuadxs peawsad
Sjjeudg PuuosIad
sabep puuosiad
151500

wawdinba pasodoid yum sueneis and s
1ene] Buyeis pascdoid

(suoneys je abeiaA0d J X $Z) ]9AST 291A198 padueyud ~ Uolepijosuo] |Ind

ucday |44 PIsiAdY
UONBPLHOSUGCT) Bl PUBPED ISIMYLION



URIOW

s
Aued
9
uonepliosuo) jing - samoduepy pue suonelg pasodoid '3
voday | 4vug pesiasy
UCLREPLOSUOD 2.4 puepie)) 1SaMyuIopN



0 T 0 R
E

|

HETIV

mu|uumumum||mnr,r:umllmumn
>

-/

-..| NOCFA Stalion #1
2 staff
manned 24 x 7

P

"""\‘J."""]"'{"i

a0

"mmmmuuTMjWMMWEf&T

N =

Groveland Twp Statlon #2
-2 staff
24x7

7r\-ewmm- ‘),ylw
s
s

\

Groveland Twp Station #1.
2 staff -
24 X7

Rose Twp Statlon
2slaff
manned 24 x7

<

a8 ATa 0B RN ¥ ED N AR

N

- N
Springfiald Twp Statlon #2
© 2slafl ’

manned 24 x7

Springfield Twp Station #1
2 staff
manned 24 x 7

: _._‘ﬁ'r'j ]

\

.

s -

Proposed Stations

Legend

=} Proposed Fue Siatens
L5 uoncpal Diswicts
Highways and Fremvays

& Manpower

ROAD_GODE

Wigs ot g Frejeeton il
Q-h.unde.;u JUazeTAN Aok e Bats Past (5)
D;gamdﬂﬂhfam :.aanwde.;; Datn HADBY e U
18R !ti?l#x Rosd BG40 U emasees Foat
Pontas, WEEAM Vexo Retatary 347 o 8T
r&gl‘.-ﬁrn\w‘ ot Vap D Ry 20 1w
fdirar; Thi WA previded o R R B porpiid B R Aiorded 11N
mh.p’i\um“mtﬂ and ot ks records st d da llme-h i

mwt.wwhrdnrmhnadum vy ed PrTYTYTYTY
A bty roitad o WL T B e eied dbe 8 shiukd N v ore i

WWFR N R iR ss




Clelit-lel{[eI N g W W)

~ 9beian0) ealy ssuodssy o)y 3Nl

‘SUOEBD0] UoneIS By pasodoid "4

Hoday | dvy(Q pasinay
UCRBPIOSUOY) 2t PUBPE( 1SPMULION



BeAoA WEFD

LOATrE
L tsasa
i
4 L Eempe
1 emrns '
(= 221 WH-EL¥D H
. - Po- rreity-) N i
Holly E : . N ]
Vi wan Ortonviil Vo !
H ik
Leriy » 4
H : randon
. : ! areveland .
g, :
. :

v

RECT

e wawira
. Wy

%

[T )

[OTLTh]

y .

CATTRELALESD

et ¥
& F i
& Lo - !
ks T :
§
11
£ ‘
Rowo . '?:e::\'.ma
[ .
g
A EY -

YAy

fwineern

e

iU
! N
: ALy E ' . ~
' T Highiand . e |
avidrs ; Whito Lake ’bi } i
; T % ;
: vintorford?® R
il B LrELF2 N }
. ; ¥ H
ﬁ R e ] S .
o : Y : ; .
! i ' i g Pt rasin

Vrcate
Factiry

10
O mtrasa=y T

8 Lgeiraeeon

B frntavent

£ covadTomr g P freant

B crerifersbaiesy

D romtwbeirem FmaTrersFo

Proposed Fire Station Locations
Fivo Mile Response Area Coverage®

Wer Ay g es'ted a4 nn Ve FIVPRL IS Kb H P Eore Mg ot SRS o 254

16 aror el
AeresTy TRER e

oy

s Trpn
i G
A A A A ™

Potgens
Karg
Vi arkor, Wap Preectan P TR
Gakiend Ciarty Lnd Managemant Wehpin Blaa e ($) x\r-;:?:: :':a::‘:-mxx
gt ol e, rmm)m-sn Dira HAD 8} sregtn Famamd 0.3

Depuirm.
12N ‘t!kafi;h Read, B9 450
Poatat, W AS1L

g e GNP T O W

L indkratansl Fael
Vap Retaten =357
Yip Da'a +2 007

DRt Try BAoaied R R R e s e (T bum Rordd

400, PR BOFEE G0 TS 3 0T Pbs b H P 4FL S
el a3 el

4y i T

324 35NN,
l:nvl.:mﬁhlrm

et 2y

iR M wdnwa et Ui B

Pk $he A e conlied

e pTar P s ¢ X4X
Laanelore pFol kvean 3o

X

— B P
— By oa

LT S S B




ueioul

aued
21}

Y3nory paysdmonay) ausmredap 210 10§ sormapusdxs Sunexado pue wsmdmba 01 wexgord Smseyomd sezZIprepuwels
"$9914335 goredstp Spracxd pmom wsreda(] grrayg Liumon PUE[EEO)
"paseraand aq 01 spsst wetdmbe [FUORIPpE on ‘smones 1sSuoure wsmdmbs SIS +
“swnredsp 2xxy o1 £q passarep se Aydes8028 aamws g1 10§ ssuodsar [eorpamr Lowafrsurs ‘paouerms I0] SIPTAOIJ  #
"28eI9403 vare osmodsox [IW-3AY I5Y pUre
SUOLIE0] womeELs 3y pasodord a1 Surdmaspr dem & 103 (sdrgsumo I prySuuds poe PUR[PA0ID) ~ SSUTINUIMOT) 158Y) (]
xrpuaddy o1 13551 358 SISEq /£ X $7 € WO STOTIRIS PIUTE 01 paunewrun woxy Suof £q s9uIm ssuodsar at 9searsep sinuTm
z ® 4prewrzordde soumnsse - norSer 31 moySnony: ssum ssuodsar sfersar 95e2153P [l “romoduwewn womess sssearony  +
"Pauosxad gg yo Jood euuosiad yrgs / [[e0 ©O pred [e101 Ssumssy o
[Pruoszad
yrgs 4q psumroprad 98810400 / X 47 Joj pambaz Suyyess jo zspurewer (1. ¢1) vorress 13d eumostad ¢ joSugpessum g o

1TRISTSS Y
SATEIISIUTDY [ - T
PO dndq 1 g-1
PUD 1I-1

*$M40[[0F Se SulyyeIs aatrenssTuTUIpE Sumy sarerodioony e
drgswso], ppySonds -7 =
drysuao], puepaciny -7 ®

*S4.07[0F se ST Lammuranos 4q [rela(y *STOTIEDO]
pue ramoduews worrers pasodosd jo dew e 103 (sdigsuao ] praySunrdg pue PUE[3A01D) ~ sanrunmrmoy) 1sey) 0 Xrpueddy ses
FSERId " LINF 10 drpawrered v toqe pue 1mySyaryg 204 se pauten punossed 7 £q 38e12400 paumewm ;% T PIASTOTRIS § ¢

suondunssy pruonzide
UCRBPIOsSUCD 1883 — [9poyy pue suondwnssy [eiousuly / feuolesed ‘o

Lodsy {avHg pesiaey
HOREPIOSUOD 3414 DUBPIRY 1SBMYLION



49

-uondo sty 107 Sururen pure mumﬁm.ﬁwm Euﬁ&ﬂ@oymﬂuﬁomo mm m.w&%mmm\mmmvﬂamﬁ .. 4
"saBesm [e101 JO %G9"/ ST PIPNPUT ae SSUIploYIA VOIL ¢
‘[Pumosrad gg jo [ood J[eo mo pred somnssy ¢

-somSy pa198pnq £007 dIqsTA0] pUBAOIS UOdN Paseq PIWUNSSe JIe S1500 “(Led
jmepPuI + IY/01$) [Pruoszad yrgs pure (1q/51-01§ ©U9439q) [punoszad [[ed w0 pred £q pa1aaod are suomsod Sururewsy ¢

-syueunredop 19110 Sqeredod pue UCHBUIIONT TUILIND drysuaoc], puepaots) Jad ATefes JO 99% JO SIJAUAQ STMSSY ¢

079°39$ 079178 000°4¥$ INYEYIL 1
008°¢¥$ Q08°CTS 000°0€$ 1OE3STSS Y WPy
009°28S 009°4Z$ 000°09% TeUsTEN 311
006768 006°67S 000698 P Lndsg
0Z1°601$ 0Z1¢€s 000°Z4$ FYD

#oL S1peTag Arereg TOTISOJ

smo[fo] se Jye1s 13d 5150 ¢
{pumosiad [red wo pred pue Januosiad Yis SISIYSNRIY SN[ “[Je1S SARENSTEIIPE SNy sarerodroou] e

SUOTIGUINSSY [PIOUDUL]

-somarpuedye Sunersdo pue 1wewdmbs
TUSLIND UO %G JO SSULALS 1500 T SAWNSSE ‘SUTUTEIL PUE stswadinbs UT momEZIpIEpUIEIS PISEIIOTI pue suorerado sareprjosuc)

‘o132z 573 UTIIA PIE [eNInU STIEWOINE J0] SIPTad1] ¢
*sso] 2y 1ueasid dsy
01 uonorpsun{ 1e8re] e UTHILA ST[e0 337) 01 Surpuodsar Apererpsurur; swopess aidnpn £q s8es2400 wonsi01d axy soenuy ¢

-woiZor oy Ut sFuTpymq [¢ U0 SUONOIASTT 227 539]dWIOD 01 TeYSIEI ML ¢

019 “[oI£e ‘L] ‘S90INO0STY WL SE Yons SWa] 10§ 3500 Peafioa0 SANENSTUIIPE SATRPI[OSUCT) @

-([ 95Ty g8noxya paysidwoooy) -sureidord eroREONp3 puUE SuruTen SUT[LIEINIS PUE SALPI[OSUOT) ¢
“(goseq

1oday 14vs pPesinay
UOREPHOSUCTD 3l PURDIRD 1SIMULION




Uelow

awed
29

‘ ~Arumoeos s 3o 1red

381 U1 T3154S TONNGLUSTP J9184 2o4 B 10 JUEIpAY 31 uauniredap 211y ¥ WOy 35TeISTP 03 S0P ST 11 AToownmos mq ‘Axea smqy 10
SUOSEST ST "6 SSE]? ¥ JOYI0 313 PUE / SSB]2 ¢ Pates sT Lirumururos 312 30 wred 1) STEIW ¢/ ® s yoms Surer mds v -sSurres ads
P3AT223T (OS] £q P20RI SSNITNTIIOD SO "(uodayg wonezenby Lrmmory PEELEQ £00T 372 wo paseq) sSuner (Qg] peraso] gSnorg
Ayromureod goes 02 sSurars enusiod FO IBIWSSISSE [eNTUT N0 it SwoTe Aprus sy wr Sunedonred ssnmnurmos 3AT] 371 JO
sSumer (OS] WsLmd 171 2re SWAO[O “sSurrex Qg peaoiduar ynory sorex SOUEINSTY J240] p3proge oq Lewr s1aledxe: enuspisss
PE [EIDISUIos “339 ‘aoff Jores Quswdmbs ‘qpunosrad PadwEqUe ginorq: ‘Aurunturos € ur s8ersa0s 314 renonippe Smpaoxd g

FPPow 1500 QST

"unx z2d g6 61§ JO sormr goredsicy LMoy pUR R L007 PIESSY ¢
"AT[0] Jo 38y 92 01 a01ATIS soueaqure Surpracid 10§ WeaIs aNUAST ITALMY I streruTewt wondo sTy: paumssy  +
"Marss vodsmen gTv 01
Suraow x05 drysumoy. PrySruds Ut 0oc7s JO sanuaadx SumisTXs 01 anu=asx wrodsmen [EnUTE O00°G/T$ PIIEWIS Ue pSppy o
"suonerado paurquros pue swonersdo sreredss 092.433q sesodind wosuredwon Jof sures a1 urewmar SITUNUTOD
TTe 10§ suolersdo st sownsse sty “uotiar 242 w suonerado Suneprjosuos 01 wostreduros Jurpeseq € se 1a1a801
PPPPE SSHIUMUITIOD 159, PUE 1583 Y1 Y10 JO SINIINIS 1503 121D ST SI§33 1337 speaids ,pIUTqUIOD $1500 WM, S ¢
"BOIS31 1oe W Suneprjosucs
01 suorresado 1usams woiy SmSweyo 3o 51500 Sunrenmss ‘suondo suorepueis se padopasp s1sa smondo 159 pueiseg oyl ¢
00C°00€S Jo snusasy wodsaen [enuwe digsumo . PUE[2A01L) Sopnpouy  »
"000°¢8$ JO snusadx 1rodsten [enuuE YIDNON sopnpuy
"UCHIRAOUST TONEIS 971 107 [9POTH 23 01T paesodIosnT sem 1500
STL ~(000°0Z$) womess digsusmo proyduurdg suo ut sxe1renb Surdsars 10§ 51503 J0 mondsoxs Y1 qIL4 [Mpayas vonemsadep
371 AqQ pa[puey 5q 01 PIWIMSSE S1¢ 51509 [V "SUOHEIS 1ua1md mo prmq pue spesSdn 03 papssu A[oNT] 109tmISIATT SownSSY e

uoday [4vy(Q pesinay
UOLEDPIOSUOD 2414 PUBNE(D 1S3AMYLION



ueloul

B 1]
Sueld
69
£T9°919°18 oL
¥8/°T/S$ wusunreda( sy drgsumo ], pratydurids
P8 eH0T$ yustireda(] 91 dIstA0] PUBPAOID)
1S07) 19N Fea X 101N wsunireda(y 1]

ustredsp UIES JO 1509 9T e WILMD PIZI[Enuue 311 e
a1etanss sn e s1meserda 1t g SMPaYs nonenasdop 1955e PIXY PIZIENUIE 11 03 30P Apoexs 195pnq 1USIIND Y1 Yorew 10U A
1503 191 9G], #40[3q Gl Y1 UI wA0Ys 3re 198pnq $00Z/£00T I T paurerd se 1usuriredsp 211y Yoes 10§ 51507 19U 1ea4 WAL

drgsusmo, ppySuLrdg Jo sIepIsal 1 J0F ATrentue 000 006$ Aprewxordde o1 dpy me0], ®
60€°406$ drgsuao] ppySupds @
s8uwerp o :dIgsumo], pUERACIS =
(aoryEpITes 01 13(qus SILTTISI ‘TelIUspPIsaT pue eRIeuImos) Srner ()SY I90] B als sSUTAZS 2DURINSTT [ENUTE PHUN0F ¢
-ssep> Surier § (OS] U 01 mOnONPaI € sxmbsx pue monept[eA 03 03NS 28 SNBWIIS? [V
-s124edxe] [EIUAPISaI PUE [EISTWIUIOY 10 $3121 IDUEMSUL I340] ySnoxy: sSutaes fenuwre [enus10d 971 JO SEWNS? T8 FHTAO[O]
“SuniEL § (OS] UT PAI303X 01 SSNUNTIWOD PUEE() WIXYUON] T2 [[E 107 aqrssod ST 3 UOTIEPI[OSUOD YSNOIY TeY2 3A3T[3G 30
Sunex 4 v 01 sompay :digsumo], prgtunds =
sBueyo o] :dIjsuAO] PUE[PACIS) B
S1I03J2 BOMEPTIOSTOD YSnoIyl s8unes OF] [Fuus10g  +
Sunes g7/ € Apuarniny :diysumo] ppyeuLds =
Suner y e Apusrmy) :drsumo, pUE[AcIs  ®
sSurter ()Y 1WaIMY) 9

Hoday |JvH{ PosIndy
UCHEPIOSUCY 3il4 PUBEQ 1S3MYUION



Ueiowl

awued
oL

STJRURG PUE $1503 19U drmuny Tenusiod Surzd[ewe m PRISPISTOD 9 01 348 PTOA S3SERIOUT 3n[2A JqEKEl
pue Lrevonerpuy -1rodai s jo 95ER[2X 9Y1 SUIAMOT[Of sxeak 34Ty Apremrxordde sog weunredsp parepriostos Ay € se srerado
01 LT3 20T PO SINIIMUITIOD o1 121 wondwmsse mo st 7 "STE[[OP Te24 101N WO paseq are SeTewInSS sSmiaes pre 2507y

184°6¥<8 9+8°040'1$ 60¢'406$
(ae=9)
@v=1 (sworonpsz
1S07) 19N] Xea L OSI renusiod (@
1wam?y woiy sSutaeg I31JE) 1507) 19N] $3utaeg
USZNIY) [RISAQ) TOTEPT[OSTION) 158 OS] [eUTy [enu10g

876 8cce QST 6L6°TS £T9°919°18
(@
(v-g=0) 1507 1987 v)
1507 13N Ut asea10u] UOHEPIOSUOD) ISE | 1807 N Jeax w3y

"SITAISS PROTRIUS 101 parmbal jeunostad feuontppe T3 £q URATIP ST g “DOTEpPYOSTOD
[T} J0F SSTRIOUT 51502 19U 1224 WAL “wordex 15%0 311 10§ TOREPIOSTOO [y Jo 1edury ferweny 511 s40Ys 1120 Suwnorioy sy

nodey 14vdQ pasiney
UOLEPHOSUCD Sil4 PURPR(Q) 1SPMULION



Ueloul

I s ty7
aeld
LL
SLL justeainbe abe|y
ZeP'98E 986 02Z'125'986 £99'€5.'8/8 $GR'ZR0°286 066'06.L'256 anjeA sjgexe]
Li1'6ER'L £EV'8LLL 196°02L° 1659991 1Zg9'818°L 3503 32N jeI0L
282'885 c0L'ELS 115855 2E8'EYS 050°828 pajelaual SNUBAAI 0],
0.9'691 AR ] Le6'651 £L2'651 054'051 20
YEE'PS ¥EE'YS $2E'YS ¥oe'vs 008'2S S994/59U14
2ETGE 065'PSE YT vre SETPEE 0os'vee suny souBnquiy
ipajesaual anuaaal19aaQ
BSP'2TY'E 9g1'28ee ¥95'64Z'C 88y’ 0Lee Li9'vYL'T S1S00 12101
PE=TRG S £91'09¢ 81°08¢ 191°08¢ 2381°09¢E asuadxs uonenaidap - SPPsse paxtd
§88'14 218'6L viv'es wUZ'LL 002'69 sagnn
zgg'esy eze'syy TeeEY BGL'6LY £E5° L0V Aepno eydes Buipnjoxs Buessdo Joy0
62£'951 99.'¢51 geT'eYL ors' il gLL'orl seseyIng BugeredQ fwswdinbg
el 4L To5'vL 186°1LL 28.°89 080'99 (sweuag pue sebep 0 %) 2suadx3 peasnD
22C0¢T 15¢'802 £55'g21 9¢9°'04) ZZrPsl SJyeusy PULOSID
18£°680°L 0SE'¥E0') $2Z'P00°L viB'VLI6 L1886 sabepp ISULoSID
153500
G IEDA B9 A g Jjeap Zileak | 18a A

diysumo | pleubuudg ‘diysumo] puBRACID)
pauiquio) s)so) pusuny - saniug jseg

uoday 13vHQ pesinsy
UDHEPIOSUDT Blid PUBPEQ 1SSMUBION



P

presy

URIoul

aued
2L
144
ZEF'988 966 0z Lz ees £89'€5.'9/6 S58'280°/96 066'064'268
280°eHT'T Z05'681'2 z2g'Lse0'z 8L2°120'2 g51L'6/6°L
68Z'16L A L4127 288'sr. Fa 4 ) 0500,
0L9'681 62L P01 L€6°651 €L2'551 0sL'05L
L2¥'es 96948 g9lL0'gs +ee'Ps 00828
Z6L'2es Lig'sys 028'62S seb'yis 00s's6t
EPE0'e YPL'EE6'T 899'288°2 0ze'syL'z S02'849'2
LZe'eze LZe'oge 1Zg'ege 1Ze'ege 1Z8'sze
Qoo'oe
LLL'ES £02'2s YR9'0S 802’5y SLLLY
seg'cer Lst'sit ggr'sob 828' L5 99.L'8Ey
0SF' 051 8I0'e1 £28° 11 £69'LEL Z89'csl
ePL'ELL 661'601 08g't01 0L2'001 258°06
9ZZ'esy ZEV'TZY L¥L'L6e 291'28¢ ove'ses
Ter'aer'L 158'28¢8'L Z58'98E’L Zee'llg'L £96'8LZ'L
Gied) tIeSA € JEIA A EIN LJesp

wsjeanba abegiy
SNjeA sjqexe]
3502 I8N 830,

pPaetausab anusass rgo

sy0

$994/55U14

suny souRNquly
‘palesaual enuaaal poaig

$1500 o),

asuadxs uonepaldap - sjesse paxiy
sispenb Buidsals Jo uonippe | Jeay
SUCRELS 1Y 1 U pIseq Saniun
Aepno |epides Buipnioxs Bugessdo BYRO
seseyaing Bugeisdy 7 wswdinbg
(ssyeuag pue ssbe jo 9g) ssusdxy PESLHSAD
SlBUSg [PUUoSID
sebep puuosiey
151500

ustudmbe pasodoud yum suonels Jng Jnog
19a%] Buyes pesodoly
diysumo | pryBuuds ‘diysumo | pPUBBACIS)

(suoners je abesonos 7 x ¥2Z) I9A8 291138 pasueyug - sanpug Isey

odey 1dvHQ pesiney
USLEDIOSUOD a4 PUBPEQ 1S8MULICY



€L

“( ase

gSnoxg: paystdwonay) 1usunredsp auo 10§ sarnupuedte Sunrerado pue 1osmdinbs 1oy urerSord Suseyaand muﬂﬂm%qum *
-s301A198 Y1edsIp 9p1acId pnoa wswreds(] Prays L1unod pueE) ¢
-paseypand 3q 01 spaout wswdmba fenorppe ou ‘suonels wSTowre Wwamdmba sanqLusiqy
-tuounredap 2113 911 £q paxsayap se LydexSosl srmwe oy 103 ssuodsax eorpaw AousBrows ‘paouequs 107 SOPLAGLY ¢

*38215400 BaTE 25TOdSa1 F[IT-3AT] TI9Y1 PUE SUOIIEIO]

moness axy pasodozd sy Surdmuopt dew e Joj (SSe[A £fj0H ‘drgsumo ], 350 ‘drysuso], A[[OL] ~ SAnUnWWo)) 1834)

xppueddyy 01 13J1 55€9]J 'SISEq / X T ¥ TO SUOLILIS PIUTEW 01 PaUTeTIun oy Su108 £q ST 35TOCSII UT ISEIIIIP J1NUTL
7 © Aerenrrxoxdde sournsse - Totder 91 INOYSNOIM I asuodssx s8eroar 35e3I09p [[iA “Xo0dUET UOTIELS SISLIIDU]
-punosiad 4 Jo jood ermoszad Yrys / [0 o pred [e103 sawnssy ¢

[ouuostad
1yrgs £q peuntoprad a8e13403 £ X 47 20§ parmbar Suygels Jo I5puTELIaX {qLd 9) worress xad pumosred ¢ jo Suyyeis swmm [y ¢

ITBISTSSY
SATIENSITAPY 1 - ]
P Amdeg 14- 1
PO 1471

:SAO[[O] 52 SUIJeas SATIBIISTUIPE SWN-[y sarezodioouy o
drgsumo] 350y ~1 =
diysumoy, 7 s%e[p AoH -1 =
:smO[[of s st Lrununuod £q [re13 STOmEd] pur ramoduews

wones pasodoxd Jo dews © 20 (38e[A 4o ‘drysumo], 250y “dIgsuno], AJ[OH] — semmununuor) 1594, O Xpuaddy ses
ases]q * 1IN 0 orpaurered e IS PUE 15145 € Y04 SB pIUTen punosiad 7 £q 98eraa00 pouUent / X $7 Yia STONRIST ¢

suonidunssy jpuonzisdCy

UCIIBPIOSUDD 1S3AA — [9POW pue suondwnssy |ejouelly / [euoieisdQ "H

uoday 14wy pesindy
UCIIBPI[OSUO?) B4 PUBDEC IS3MULION



o

Lpmurmos goes o3 sSmaes feunaiod 3O UILSSISSE [e1ITHT 10O 1t Swole ‘Apnas o3 ur Sunedorured sonronurwon AT 311 30
S3UTIeT Q] UBLIND 3T Sre Suimolpoy “sSuner ogr pasordwr ySnory: sorer SOURINSTY 19 0] PapIofye 2q Lewr srofedxe; [enuapIsaI
PUE [PRIUItod “235 ‘a0[f 1218 “uswdimbs qauuosied PaRmeTus Y8norg: Arunmon ¢ ur 5exsa00 a1y reuomppe Smplacxd Ag

PPOW 15005 Os7

"o 23d ¢g7gTg 30 sorex yoredsi(y £1unon PUB[{EQ /007 pomanssy  +
“wondo st ur sa8em [sumosred 0133502 1801 PIACWFY “S[[ED STV [[e 01 [swuossad dmgsumoy

PUeRAOIS) pue £J[0}] jo 28eqra 20q Swipuas 4q (Agop1 3o S8eqip) $IeunyoA Ted wo pred wo 1usds ST 00‘gzg powmssy  «
~AI3A0031 1500 9,c¢

Jo spmanradys renive uodn paseq *Ajorg jo IBE[[IA 2q2 sapnpw 1eq1 wondo STH3 J0F INUIAST DWe[NQUIE T 000°6/S PIPPY o

"suonersdo paurquod pue suonerado sreredss us2.33q sasodmnd vostredwo 10§ sures 51 UTEUI3Y SINTUNUITIOD
Ire 103 suonersdo o sswmsse s “worSar sy a1 suoizerado Suneprjosuos 01 mostredwon surleseq  se 19719801
POPPE SOIUTIUITOD 1534\ PUE ISEF 91 104 JO 2INIDLNS 150D TUILIND 93 S13§R1 135yspraids  pourquuon 51500 WM, 9G], @

"IOL353 Jetre T Sunepriosuod
01 suonesado Juarnd woxy Surdmeyd Fo s1500 Sunremmss ‘swonido suorepuels se padopasp axem suondo 1sop pue BT 4

000°00¢$ Jo snu2azx wrodsuen [enuue digsuso] puepacia sspnpuy ¢
"000°¢8§ JO 2nuzasx wodsuen renuwe VIDON sepnpuy

"HOTIEAOTR TOTIELS S JOF [3POT I3 01 parexodioour sea
103 ST, ~(000°08%) wonels drgsumo, 3507y sq2 ut s1a1renb Surdaays 1o s1500 Jo vondsoxs 51 qum smpatps uornensrdsp

voday [ 4yyQ pasiaay
UCLEPIOSUOD alid puepe(Q) 1SaMULION



Uueiowl

Y
awed
vl

-rondo sm1 103 Suroren: pue saseyomd awemdmbs Surrersdo wo sSutaes 9¢ soumssy
‘saSem [2101 JO 9469/ S& PSPNOUT axe sSmploqyata VOI.I ¢
-punostad p Jo ood o vo pred ssumssy ¢

-sornSyy pe1a8pnq /007 STGSTA0] PrE[PA02s) wodn paseq paumsse oxe 51500 ‘(Led
WP + 14 /01¢) Pruosted Jrygs pue (1/<T-01$ usem15q) [punosred [[22 uo pred £q pazsaos sre suonrsod Sururemmay ¢

-s1ustaaredsp 1930 S[qeredmoD pue BOTEWXoFuT Juaimd dIgsumo ], PUe[ea0is) 1od LIe[es JO 99y JO SIPTSq SWMSSy ¢

079898 079128 000°£¥S s e ST
008°cHS 008°CTS 0000¢$ PSSy WIPY
009°£8$ 009°4¢$ 000098 [EYSTeIA] 911
00663 006°6C$ 000°¢9$ P Lndag
0TIS0TS OZTI'CES 000°TL$ PO

T, sigeusg Axeres TonIsog

$4.0[[0] Se Jyers 1od 51507 ¢
punostad [red o pred pue [oumostsd yys ‘SISIYSYATY JWN-[RY Je1s SATenSTUTIIpe STy ssrerodroouy

suonduinssy [rouril]

‘sarnarpusdse Surnrerado pue 1wetndmbs
1WALIND WO 9%G Jo sSuTApS 1500 T souansse ‘Sururen pue Wawdmbs ur HONEZIPIEpTEIS PISERIITT pue suorrerado sareprjosuol) ¢

“TO1S83T 52 UIYILA. PTe [eranul SIIeTIoINe 0] S3pLAoL]  »
ssof 211} 1maa91d dpeg
o1 morotpsum| xoSre[ € UTyiLm ST[ED 31y 01 Surpuodsar A[rerpat Suoels sydnprw £q s82x9a00 monos01d a1y sedTeqUY ¢
“morSer st Ut sSutppmq [[e To szotadsut a1 519]dwIod 01 [egsIEN 7L *
*219 [[oxde] ‘1] ‘s92IMOsIY URTINEY S YONS SUISIT J0J 150D PEIYIIA0 SATEIBIUNUPE SATPTIOSTOT) ¢
(1 352 ySnory: peysdwosoy) “sureiSord [euomedsnps pue SUTUIEI] SSUTEIEIIIS PUE $A1EPIOSTOT o

uoday [4VHQ pasiasy
UOIIBPHOSUOD 24id DUBRIEB(D ISEMULION



Ueiow

aueld
9L
BFHOVTTS [e0],
8TEOTHS tustmreds(y a1 A0 jo aSeqp
0T6'623$ (VIDON) Aoqny a1 fumog puepeq quon
1507) 1N Fes X 1msIIny mstrireda(y a1t

“I0aTILEdSp U2ES JO 1502 19T Jeak 1uarms pazifenue 571 12
SIBLINSS 911 T S109521da1 11 Inq “SMpays wonersidap 19sse Ppexy pozlfenuue 511 01 anp £[10exs 198pnq wezmmd 571 gotews 100 e
1502 190 9, "m0[3q 2[qe1 Y3 Ul Umoys 3 1IPq §007,/ /007 o1 W porrwreld se 1weuriredsp a1y goes 10§ 51502 190 Teak Jmarmsy

Arenue 0000068 Lpremmzordde o1d) 0] ®
S60°29TS TOH yo SBeqip @
9491678 :dmsumoy ssoy =
6v1°55¢s drqsumoy Loy =
(moneprrea 01 153(qns sreumse ‘Terusprsa: PUE [21239UIm03) Sumer (OS] 33407 2 qars sSuiars SOUBINSUT [eNUUE [ENWN0J
"SSe[> SuTIer § (OS] e 01 onsnpss € armbax P TonepITEA 03 123(qns e ssrewmse [Ty

"sxafedXe1 [EnUSPISII pUE [I15TIWIOD 10§ St ouRmMSHT 19M0] YEnory: sSuraes fenwrme enumiod 91 JO sarEtms? Sre Sulao[o
“Super § OS] Ue 9419951 01 SINTUNITIOD PUP[EQ 3S944LI0N] 311 [[e 10 s[qrssod st 11 uwoneprjosnod SO 18t SAST[q 3

3uner v 01 20npay :Aq[oRy joalepp m

Suner y v 0190mpey :dgsuso 1,350y =

Sumies 4 e 01 3onpoy :drysamor. Aoy =
SM0fe uonEpTIOSUCY yanoy sfuner ()G (enUsIog ¢

3urer £ v Apwexmyy :Aqjory jo s =

Sunex ¢/ ® Apmormyy :drqsuso] 0y =

Sunex ¢/ v Apmazmoy :drgsuso] A[opy =
sSumer Ogr weImMYy @

L0tay 1dvHQ pesiazy
UONBRHOSUOD 2414 PUBINEQ ISSMULION



uelowl

e 3

aued

OSI o Suuamo] o

yurol J0 11geTaq ATepuooss samsod YL,

"SIgPUaq PUE S1503 13U 2300y [enusiod SUTZATPUE U PaISpISTOD 3q 01 JATY PIROA SISLIIIUT INeA JGENEL
pure Lremonepyuy -wrodsx ST Jo 95EI[a1 33 SULAOT[OY sreaf 241 Apreurrxoxdde yo5 Jusuredsp pareprjosnod AJ[ny e se srexedo
01 UrS5q 10T P[NO#. SITTNITIOD Y1 Tet) Bondumsse o s1 I “SIP[op xeak TUALIND TO PIseq TE SIIEWNSS SSUTATS PUE 1507

£51°9€¥S $67°018$ 0Z6°3063
(aa=2)
@v=3 (suonnpaz
1507y 1N Je9 X OS] Tenua10d @
TUSLMT) WOIJ SIS 131J8) 1500 1IN sSutaeg
Wz 140 TOWEPFOSUOD) 1594\ | OS] [PnuTy [FRUIO]

-51500 151 1eak 1WemD o wedwwy [ETENT) 1 pUE Suner §
OS] e 01 TOTNPaI & YENOXY1 passTYdE 3q Leur 12y sSUTARS (OS] [enuue [enuai0d paIewunse a1 SSYNUSPE MO[2q 3[qed 3], "SSunes

GENOIY1 STSZIND [ETIUSPISII Pire [ETIIIUITIOD O) sSuraes soUEAMST] 237 9ZI[esx 01 Tenusiod 3y ST suonerado 211y
"SOTITAMIUITIOD 71 WY S]OAS] IDTATSS Pasearou] pre 35eI2400 pepuedxa aq pjnoa suonessdo

sary aurof Jo sagauaq redpund oy, “ustmredsp oy Jewnido,, a1 10§ [spot ot s1uesardas nondo UoTIZpIOSTOS 1534 3 ],

£9LTLVS CTE61L18 PP 1S
(@
?.w-m_” = Ov 800 1N AMJ

1507) 19N] UT 35Ea10U]

TOIEPI[OSUOD) 153,

1507 19N JeS § 1URIm))

-331AT3§ PAOTTEYUS 10§ parmbaz [suuosTad [PUONIPPE 3yl £q TIALIP ST YOTYm “GONEPIOSTOD
[T 1O} 2SLRIOTT $1500 29U Tea£ 1ULINT “007801 1524 B3 JO UOTIEPIOSTOD [0 JO 15eGTHT [PIDUELY 31 SA0YS Lehd Suwmoroy 347,

Lodey 1474 Pasiney

UOIEPIOSUST) 3414 PURHE( ISSMULION



uelou

aued
8/
08l

LOS'2ZLL'8Y.  €£09'682'0FL srt'sev'ess LLLSLV'SZ.  080'THSLs
1z'ese’L LZE'SPE'L Y9608 8614421 WP'OrE’L
096°251 S0L'8blL 29c'erL 8ZL 1P 009°/E1
Z69'9¢ £79'¢E Ge5'vE 8/8'¢E 0og'ze
00902 009'02 008'0Z 009'02 00o0'0Z
899'68 208'26 LLL°08 066°48 000's8
8LL'LES'L TEPTEY'L SEO'SSHL ez6'eLYL 2P0'bae'L
LiD'nge L0082 10082 1207082 LL0°082
L58'62 £6.'82 GS6°LZ Wiz ose'ge
l6s'10p 810'96¢ Zer'pee £8Z'cLE Llv'zog
L8L'SLL Z96'SL1L S6R'891 SL6'C9L 00Z'66L
806°¢E 1sL've 208'eE a15'ze £ir'LE
&86'Z¢ 058'6Z Yi0'sz LbvE AN A4
14v's98 L00'6bS oLo'ees Z6b'iLs Bl¥'Z0s

clegh ¥ Jea) £Jedx Zdeax L desh

wseanba abejw
anfe aqqexe]
}S02 19N |E30L

pajessuali anusaal jejo

2430

S994/50Uly

suny sougNquy
‘poteaauab snuaAas pang

$)503 230

asuadxa uoneaidap - sjesse paxiq
SUOREIS Z uo paseq saglgn
Aepno jendes Buipnioxs Bunessdo Byo
Seseyang Bunessdo /juswdinbz
{syauag pue sabepn o 9%0) ssuadxg peaylang
sjiaUsg [Buuosiay
sabep [puucsad
5800

AjioH jo sBeyia ‘diusumo 1 950y ‘diysume} Aoy

p3ulqwo) $3s0) Jusung - sapnug JSap

Hodey 14wy posiney
HOREPIOSUO] 2414 PUBE() ISBMULION



Pt
aweld
6.
8t
LOS'ZLL'8P.  €08'69L'0¥.L P 'SEY'EE. LLI'EIL'eT.  080'TrY'SLL
99z'co8’L £0L'€08’L viO'ovLL gZr'L69°L GLZ'BLLL
YRS $89°9857 L6/'622 850'€2E 00994
769'98 £28'6GE S8 PE 21688 009'2¢
0L5'Z2 §58'1Z 8LZ'1e 00802 000'02
£85'v8! 202641 886'¢LL 026'891 000'tSL
Lso'20L'z 186'6£0'C yoR's/6 L £TEIB'L 518'688'L
SrL'29T £yL'29Z £YL'Z92 Y1297 evlzae
00008
988'97 £0L'92 Zre'se #09'¥Z 888'¢Z
Zal'ssy £56'6ZY 215'vLy Spr Z0Y £7.'068
Z2T 0L yoz'ssl LSF0SL 1L1'5G1 oPZ' 151
08E'89 ££9°69 £20't9 19609 5L1'8S
¥ri'6LT 220'852 SER'BET 0402722 029'50Z
516'658 698'vE8 £66'0L8 Pr6'e8s $Z0'v9L
G JB3A {r Jes A £ JESA Z JEIA [W1===F Y

juaeainbo abejiy
angep ajgexe}
1502 13N 1830

pojyeiauab anuaasl |BY0L

BRO

Saa4/seuld

SUNy SoUBNGUIY
spajeiauadb anudARs 192410

83500 [R10L

asuadxa uoneaudap - SJOSSE PaXly
siapenb Buidas)s 10 uolippe 1 JBs)
Suolje]s {in) g UC paseq Ssiilin
Aepno jeudes Buipnioxe Buesado BYIO
seseyand Bunziado / uawdinbg
{syeusg pue sabepy 10 %9} asusdxy peauian)
sjeusg jsuucsiad
sabep puucsIad
151500

watudinbs pasodoid yim suonels jing omL
J12Ag| Buiyels pasodold
AlloH 10 aBe|iA ‘diysumo | a0y ‘diysumo ) AlloH

(suoneys [je 8Be18A0D £ X ) 19497 3DIAISG poouRyUz - SSRRUZ ISSM

nodsy 1Jvda pasiasy
UOIIBPIOSUOD 3l puepeD 1SOMULION



[~

URIOW

awed
08

UOTIR[3 [exsusS 1587 a1 SUTI0A 5101950 JO %8 4q peulis vonmsy =
SI5104 311 £q TINpTRISaI 01 12(qns s wwomrearSy e
Suracrdde o1 roud Surresy orqnd 3Uo 15e3] 12 ploy Ny«
U [PIUSUMIIZA0S Y% Jo £poq IA1Te[siSs] a1 Jo Lawofem 5q1 4q paacidde aq 1snwm wondosmgy o
SINUSAII JO BONNGLAISIP JO SMOPSYISPOYR =
Sutreys snusasx Sumemores ojemuIo] =
WSWSRI3E 1IEIIWOD 312 JO UOTEIN(]  m
PoTens 3q [[iam s9xe1 gorga wo wondussep Aursdoxd geds =
“SutmoIoy o Uaals ‘Burreys onuossr 01 30188 Lo SRy

*papput wondo ssuenzaa0S sty Jo samesy 39t
“TISWIILISAOS JO SITUN 311 T32A15q 10LIIUOT & JSNOIYI PAANIIE 3G ISNW Iamod Jo @s1x3%5 1ol sty “xemsfol eaod 1eqy 381X
osTe 01 ‘Asreredas 12mo0d oryroads asrexs 01 emod St seq 1211 £ouale amqnd yoes 10y smope 1Y uoneradoor) weqin gy,

Y vogeradooyy weqiny
(1 saotateg Louefromry) g947 JoLEDY IR o

(v momeadoor wequn) 49¢1 jo £ DY oYqug +

S440Y[OF S 3Ie 331195 S1Y TenoBax Supracid 105 suondo [efey motrmos 1sor oma aqy.

SUsIIdQ @OUBUIBAOL) °|

Hoday 1wy pesiney
UCLRBDIIOSUOD 112 PUBPRED ISSMULION



Uelol

|

wueid
18

] -sako[duus 10§ suoistaoid wstaInier
10 votsTIad PUE ‘Xey[am pue YI[ESY ‘SAE] JIS ‘SUOTHPUOD SURIOA ‘SINOY ‘SILre[es ‘so8ex 01 preder qua 11 49
parmboe wrs1shs 1ojstrent Lire Jo WORESqo 371 Sumsse $9240]dtus PoLISJSTrEL) ST SPATSOST TT[R UOISIATPns [eanirfod oyy  ®

w31s4S PIYSI[RISS Yons 01 103dS31 il STIRIS PIE suoTeSr|qo ‘suauaq ‘seBsfiatid ‘s1gSix ARy O1 INUNITOD
[[EYs wais4s pexmboe o £q PIYsIqease WIsAs IJaTaq IO TWIWAINAI ‘motsuad £1re JO SOLIEDYSUIG PUe SIIUID]N =

-urs1s£s parmboe 91 WOIJ S103WISe JOE] IO SPIOIAT
il SDULPIOIDE WY SUPSID UOISTd PUe 2ouermsut ‘WOTEILA DAL 1S PUE SUPIID Laroruss woatd 9q [regs soeodmry =

SIGOURq
pure s1g3L [[e 03 109(qns seafojdua se nOISIAIpgnS Teonrjod ssu sy1 01 parurodde pue paiIsysen 99 [[eys soafopdmy =

spnput 1Y Tonersdoo)) teqi) oy Iepim SIYIL sphordury o
smeurmaacd Sunedonred jo sigep pue Suredoid swodseq A1rUs Jo sIGRp pUre Aaradoxd ‘uonmposstp uod) =
wat £q pazromne AJssexdxo $SOUN (1GIPT) SIUIUISA02 Sunedonred axeSpqo 10u Lejy =
$3OUPISTNDI PAAT] A1a I9pTN SPOq onsst Az &
soxel £as] 10U LBy =
:s1uTeRIsTOD /s15m0d SUTMOTI0] 9Y2 SBY APOQ SATIRIISTUTWIPE 3], ¢
10eX1U0D Y1 A4q PRUTSP ST *312 ¢ UOISSTUWO]),, * PIeod, ¢ Lwroqny, we Sumeary =
fured Summodde aq1 £q sjqeacwal Jaquour, € siurodde Lued yoeg =
awaosde oY1 12STHTIIpE 03 A1ws eredss e 518210 Aew suptm rauswuaaod Sunedonreg o

paaczdde sesm 1uowosiSe yonga 1e SUNW JO SAPP G UTqILY  #

uodsy 14vyQ pesiasy
UOIIRPIOSUOT) B4 Puee) 1Samylon



T

ueloul
erd

Z8

Lwogame oq1 £q pred 5q 1snw 1500 ‘momdsp Ewads ey o
Teaf xad motoets xex awo UEY1 310 2ABT 10TWE)

TOTSYs 01 xo1d sdep g

e $597 200 Anedoronw Sunedonred T2 JO I9[2 Yal4 UONIR[2 P[OT O1 HOTN[OsaT preog Loy jo £dos e IS ¢

(srea£ 3o 1aqumu) porzad UTeLISO 2 TO ST[IW ()7 P22dXe 10Twred £as] Xe1 Lrogmy ¢
SISTR® 11 71 Xe1 L1romneg 03 19{qns oq [[ns [ uspssy =
Auroqane 3o ared s[rya 1q3p Jo oreys oy Qe (S =

uonnjosax preoq 4q Lirogine woiy aerpyiLs Lew Laediorumpy  «

uonzxodroaut jo sspnre Smdope £q fauoqme Sunsxs we urof Ler sonmedmmmur mop] o
Aroqine

we yons Surmrof Jo wonsenb aq1 wo Moo 01 9204 © s5TED 01 wonnad Lew (310t 10 9) wonoIpsLM( € Ur SIOI05[ parsisiBay o

ssnrredommm $oudope jo UondIpsLIm{ 101 313 ST TONSTPSLIN sLauoqiny  »

4poq same[siSay ges jo a10a Aipofewr e £q worerodiosm jo ssprre :dope asna Anedommm greg  «

seako[dma pue s1zorgyo ‘4poq Burnrsaos Sunospes IO POYWIN =

Lyomne yo sy pre ssunp ‘Paog =

senedonmor Sunerodiosuy jo ssodmd pue swep] .
:Surpnpony ‘votrzrodrosuy Jo sspury idope s senureg ¢

*pIT Tondo 2owewIsa0s STq2 jo $9InIesy 19q10) Teacidde 1104 01

13{qns saxe1 £49] PUE S10RIIU03 15105 01 T940d 1 g a1erodios £poq e st Lauoyiny sy "301a19s 311y 1utof Surpracid sepnpom
P “ALroqme s201a138 4>waSrems 1uto! @ 103 01 sdIysEam01 pue s3Se[[ia ‘soud ‘sonmmon 103 SA0[e DY s201a19¢g Lywslronay sy,

PY $918195 AonaSrary

uodsy JJVHG posiaoy
UOHERLOSUOCT) 2il PUBPIRQ 1SIAYLION



uelowl

awed
£8

-sgonsod Aresssoonun rejuTELN 01 parmbal 10U ST pue Aressadou suonsed Jo I5qUINY ) STULISISP [[eys Apoyuny @

“sreak
¢ TIYILA [QE[TEAR STTOG qOf Xe|TIuIS J1 PSITYS pUe STaeIs JJO Pre| wo paoeld 2q wnux ang ‘Po pre] 9q Lew soodojdwry =

-fatoqine 11 £q paysi[qeis? swaisds d[qeredwod ag) 01 102dsa1 Y1t SNIEIS
T SSHOTIESNQo ‘S1Isuaq ‘sefapanrd ‘sigBu sures o1 sAE s 1TT0TIME te 01 PILISISTeI) §T  aTas AousSiawus
P nesq euaq {15 qaT 1 saeq [[eYs A0 paL1sys I Y21y '
redpmnm & £q paySI[qEIS? SIYPUI] I3YIO IO weisAs TUIMLITIAI 10 UosuRd AT JO SOLrEDYSUSG PUE SI2qUSW Y], =

-s1q8ur 1yoTaq [e pue Larroruas urerarert ‘suonisod s[qeredwod oA3 2q [[eqs paLIssuEn soafopdmy =

URWR13e JOqE] 93
JO TLIA1 311 JO JPPUTELS Y1 10} sonpedpmu Sunerodiosur woly siuswsside Joqe] Sunste £q punoq st Auompny =

:9pOPUT 1Y $991aT5G Louadowy S 15pun SIYSL ssfo[dury

"STONEITTT] [EUOHNINSTOD PUE “A10IMIels “I2LreYD UIILsm 2q IS Xe1 3], “1O¢ STy Jo sssodmd ay 10y Ayroyine
312 01 ¥e1 241 Jo $paa00ad syt AnqLuTo Jo ‘ywesd ‘ererdordde pue el uao 1Y Aaa) Lewn sonrpedprunw enprarpu] ¢

uoday [dvHQ pasiAsy
UOIEPOSUCT) 3ild PUBMED 1IS2MYMON



_ueoyy

aued
8

Y QA 957EpIodde 1T ‘uone1odiodn] jo sapury sm ySnoxy ssa00xd pue moneiwssazdar syweisacs ULYSP 013[qY o

(srea£ 3o raqunu pagmads e 05 ST o7 01 dn) 31doad a1 Jo 310 ® L SOXBL LAS] wBD)
saSerrar sy 20 drgsumo] [ENPIAIPTT 10 53e[[rr A1roqane we ySnoryl s2rmos snwaass PRIEIIPSP © 9ABY UED SDIALSS 31T o

srmany
7 a1 papadu g1 Laedes sepmur [euomppe Sunesro “Arpedomm 541 jo sy00q, a1 TIOJ] 9JTAIIS AXY 91 JAOWRI 01 I]qY ¢

soSe1meapy

WY SINATSG ASURSISU
Lronuomos Semedpnred 1ad «FqUI,, U0 ~ DUETIS403 10§ 21mpadoxd 1wemmodde poumR(q o
$a01a13s TedDIUNT 13410 Tra Smpury 103 sereduros s 301AIIS AL o
s198pnq 3e[rA Jo drgsumoy, eiprarpu 03 pori Supung e
Apuspusdepur soxe1 Las] 01 ANIqe o2 savY 10U S30(]  ©
ssSermeApesi(]

Luoqny we 30 1daou0s sy1 o101 3523, 01 HOTSIACKA o138 qut0! 107 potrad [etn v Surysyqeass 105 poyiem poon e
ATIWS2ISE A1 19X 01 £111T9 SanensTaTApe J0 [e83] oteredss sieam APy ¢
(sSerureapestp e 2q osfe pimos) pasmbar J1 ‘oaTOSSIp 01 IatsE @
UsT[qess 01 {seg  +
soBe1mRApY

Y wonetradoor) weqiry

s33eIueApESI(] pue ssSerueApy

Hodey [JyHQ pasiasy
UCHBPRIOSUL] 2414 DURRIBY 1SSMULION



ueloul

aued
S8

soniqisuodses preog ¢

symawrarmbar requiour pue 3215 preog ¢

uonelussaldss preog e

10y 901418 AousBrowny sa 1wy uonersdoos) weqr) - uonelsids] Surqeuy ¢

201 paaruIy] 10T INq STIPNPUI “UI0J3 UONZPIIOSEOD ¥ JOF SIrsmmoop [eda] [euty Sunyerp a10jeq souenrsacs wo sUOSHIp SULsofjo}
91 9[ET 01 A%y [ SINTCITWIOD SuLIea1s 19l01d o1 ‘werd vomeImenSduwT ] 9SEYJ S UI PALIIUSPI S “UONDE JO 38mMod

s1y2ds & SUTPULUIIOISI 210§3q SSTIUTLIIWIOD [ENPIATPTI JISY1 TIOI] SESPI PUE SIYSNOYL 971 SPN[OUL 01 PIIUEM SIFUIST 31O
oy, -monearqnd 1xodar M Jo swm a1 18 vondo soUEISA0S dy1ads B PUSTITIONST 01 201 50D SNFUIWod SuMsss 1wafoxd s

TOISN[ITOY) IIUEUIIALL)

ssnromurood 3mredonred arowr 10
suo 0 s1uetzarmbay sZe([rar jewonIppe ut 1nsax Lear (feacidde 12104 Yira) wonopsum( sx0s ssoxoe SFe[[IE o0 Jo LA »

(93eatreape we 3q osye PMOI) poamMbaT It “DAJOSSIP 01 TOIPIP IO +
ysiqe1ss 01 133U0] sae], *
sadermreapesi(y

senrumurnod Sunedonred st jo suorresdxe

Hoday 1d4vdQ pasiaay
UDIIEPIOSUOD) 8114 PUBPE) 1S8MYLION



Eou.um.ﬂoﬁwwnmﬁ.g

TI0> Iel Oauuﬁmﬁ@ﬁmm%ﬂdﬂ.uamhﬂu
0ceeczT (8+%)
1oReTE FYESAIpUY SULSLYD

WO UeIOWIIUE[A@ e My Wepy
$T¢-cTe (8+7)
IsmreJ ‘uelny wepy

II0BIU0D TONEWIOUT SICT IOy

uelow
ojuerd

|



July cancelled - August 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Apparatus

e Paperwork was submitted to the DNR Cooperative Aid Program for the procurement of
an additional vehicle. This would serve as the replacement for Car 2 (our previous
vehicle received through this program). No response has been received to date.

{-75 Consftruction Corridor Safety Concerns

e Installation of the 4-way stops at the 1-75/Grange Hall road terminals has been delayed.
The current completion estimate remains “end of this month.”

e The southbound exit ramp remains closed.

e Beginning August 25, southbound access fo/from Dixie Highway will be closed, which
will likely increase traffic flow through Holly.

s In addition, there will be a period of time (TBD) when Saginaw Street will be closed,
further pushing traffic onto secondary roads.

Shift Coverage

\January 18.25 2976 0.61%
February | . - 85 - 2688 . 3.16%
B R e
T A
May 785 2976]  2.64%
T s e o
July | s2s  2078]  31%%

Note- Combined overtime {full and part time) FY to date is $19,780.00. We had 2 team
members off on sick leave and there were many vacation days. Administrative
personnel also covered openings during office hours as necessary.

1
08/18/2025



July cancelled - August 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Mutual Aid Responses—

Mutual Aid . - |
Count June -
2025 -
Date © -
6/6 1

6/8 1 1

6/19 1

6/21 1

6/24 1

—_ o wd RY

Total Runs 122
4.92%

Mutual Aid = [
Count July. 20257
Date
712 1

715 1 1

7/10 1

7113 1 1
7/26 1

7/28 1

7/29 1

2
(8/18/2025



July cancelled - August 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Total Runs 135
6.67%

Run Volume Comparison 2 year running by Month

Unigue Incidents by Month

Run Volume

e As of August 18, 2025, 11:00 a.m. (Day 231 of the year).
o 963 runs to date

o Average: 4 runs per day

Significant Response Highlights
s 7/27 - Fatal Pedestrian Accident (6000 block of Grange Hall Road}:

A woman and the child she was holding were struck by a vehicle in a parking lot while
she was tending to another child inside her vehicle. The woman was pronounced
deceased at the scene. The child was transported by Groveland Fire to Hurley Hospital
with non-life-threatening injuries. The Michigan State Police is investigating the cause of

3
08/18/2025




July cancelled - August 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

the crash.

e 8/3 - Serious Motorcycle Crash (Milford Road near Canter Lane}):

A full-size van crossed into the path of a motorcycle, striking it head-on. The motorcyclist
was thrown onto the roof of the van, and the motorcycle ignited from the impact. He was
transported to GHP with severe injuries and multiple fractures and is now home
recovering. The driver of the van was uninjured. Impairment of the van driver is
suspected, and the Michigan State Police continue to investigate.

Supported Events

¢ Fireworks over Lake Braymar: We committed our on duty crew from station 3 to
provide medical coverage and 2 additional suppression personnel at the fireworks
launch site while the show is going on. We do not bill for this event.

* 4H Fair: Personnel staffed the First Aid Station, with partial reimbursement provided by
the Fair for hours worked. This continues to be a worthwhile event, aligning with our
mission of public engagement and community support.

» Renaissance Festival: Fire watch is underway. This year we are supplying an on-site
apparatus (mini-pumper) in addition to personnel. We bill a recovery rate by the
person/hour worked for this event. Inspection services are separate from Fire Watch.
Vendor Inspection/operating permit fees are collected by MRF and passed through to
NOCFA.

e Woodward Dream Cruise: Provided support to the MACC (Multi-Agency Coordination
Center) in Royal Oak. This is Volunteer time from the Chief

Banking Issue

¢ In June, we identified and reported an unauthorized transfer between accounts. The
bank’s investigation determined that the access occurred through their phone system.

4
08/18/2025



July cancelled - August 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

No funds were lost. Since then, we have implemented additional security measures,
including Positive Pay transaction approval and the creation of hew accounts. No further
issues have occurred.

Past FY 2024/2025 Status

e FY2024-2025: Current year-end report shows we are $46K under budget. After auditor
adjustments, we expect the final figure to be closer to $20K under budget.

o Audit for FY 2024-2025 is scheduled for the end of September 2025

Personnel Promotion
o Gregg Allen has been promoted to Sergeant for Station 3. He previously served as a
Sergeant and brings extensive experience and education to assist our team.
Funding / Medicaid Impact

¢ Anticipated changes in Medicaid coverage will result in many previously insured
individuals losing coverage. The potential impact on our revenue is unknown at this time.

e A study has been requested to assess our payor mix/profile.

e | am hoping there will also be additional information from the MTA Conference on
September 10.
Other ltems

e The Mill Pond drawdown has impacted multiple upstream water sources in Rose
Township. Part of our ISO Rating

5
08/18/2025






North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

June-25
Total Incidents 119
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 1
Vehicle Fires
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 2
EMS Medicals 72
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 8
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 3
Hazardous Cond. 5
Service Call 4
Good Intent 12
False Calls 10
Severe Weather 2
Other
Total Calls 119
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 4
MUTUAL AID FIRE 2
MISC 0
Total 6
Total EMS Related Calls 83
Total NOCFA Transports 45
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 38

month

Total Employees 33
Full Time 13
Part time / Paid on Call 20
Paramedic's 16
EMT's 14
MFR's 3
CADETs 1
Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 1
month
Employees Hired last 0

minutes |# of priority calls

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.25 23

TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 1143 | Rose Twp. 55

TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 6 Holly Twp. 55
Total Runs 119 175 3







North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

July-25
Total Incidents 134
Incident Summary
Structure Fires
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Qutdoor Fires
EMS Medicals 80
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 11
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 2
Hazardous Cond. 5
Service Call 15
Good Intent 13
False Calls 6
Severe Weather
Other 1
Total Calls 134
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 5
MUTUAL AID FIRE 3
MISC 0
Total 8
Total EMS Related Calls 87
Total NOCFA Transports 63
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 24

month

Total Employees 34
Full Time 13

Part time / Paid on Call 21
Paramedic's 15
EMT's 15

MFR's 3

CADETs 1

Employees Voluntary /

Involuntary terminated last 0

Employees Hired last
month

minutes |# of priority calls

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.25 23
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 126 | Rose Twp. 40
. 75

TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 8 Holly Twp
Total Runs 134 I-75 1







